MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

April 18, 2024
Media Center 6:30 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROUTINE MATTERS
1. Approval of Minutes (3/21/24)
2. Correspondence

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

4. INFORMATION AND REPORTS
1. Warrants
2. Treasure’s Report
3. Central Treasurer's Report
4. Sixth Grade and Safety Patrol — Ryan Manchester, Diane Sneddon

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
1. Budget
2. Capital Project

PRINCIPAL’S REPORT
1. Kindergarten Screening
2. NYS Assessments Update
3. Academic Fair Planning
4. Upcoming Events

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATIONS
Be It Resolved upon recommendation of the Superintendent that the Morris Central School Board of
Education approve the following:

A. BUSINESS
Approval of the Following Financial Reports

1. Approval of Claim Auditor’'s Reports for Warrants #109, 110, 111, 112, and 113

2. Approval of the Treasurer's Report for the month of March 2024 and Bank Reconciliations for
January and February 2024.

w

. Approval of the Central Treasurer's Report for the months of March 2024.

IS

. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
Budget of $10,981,679 for the 2024-2025 school year. The 2024-2025 Fiscal Budget goes
to the voters on May 21, 2024. The amount of taxes to be collected is $3,289,060, which is
an overall tax levy increase of an estimated 1.74%. The Board also approves the Capital
Outlay Project for 2024-2025 of $100,000. The project is part of the 2024-2025 Fiscal
Budget.

5. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
Tax Report Card for the 2024-2025 school year, as presented.

6. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
Budget Transfer Reports in the amount of $1,337.60, retroactive to March 29, 2024 and
$32,000, as presented.

~

. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
following agreements with DCMO BOCES: The Cooperative Purchasing Agreement, Generic
Agreement, and the Food and Cafeteria Supplies Agreement for the 2024-2025 school
year, as attached. (See Attachment #1)

[o0]

. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves
adding NYLAF as an official bank depository for Morris Central School retroactive to
July 1, 2023.



9. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves
the request of $169.40 from the Morris Beautification Committee for May 2024 through the
fall of 2024. The Morris Beautification Committee will prepare the plants for four containers
for the school property.

10. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
following resolution:

i D&cbﬂl RESOLVED, that the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Otsego Northern
Catskills BOCES be authorized to expend the sums set forth in the Administrative Budget
document during the school year of 2024-2025.

11. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
following resolution approving BOCES Board of Education elections:

There are four (4) vacancies for the position of BOCES Board of Education member.

The following three (3) candidates have been nominated for four (4) vacant seats on the
BOCES Board of Education. Each component district shall be entitled to one vote for each

J:n p;u, [af vacant seat.

The District Clerk, or other officer authorized to certify that a Board resolution has been
adopted, shall complete this ballot by placing an (“X”) next to the names of each candidate
for whom a vote has been cast, and by completing the certification at the bottom of the ballot.

The candidates are:

Dr. Deborah Fox, Home District: Roxbury
Marion Mossman, Home District: Milford
Jacqueline Parry, Home District: Laurens

12. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
Corrective Action Plan for the External Audit of 2022-2023, as presented.

13. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District does not
wish to retain the following equipment or components, as they are obsolete, no longer
functional or operational, and declares the following equipment and components as
surplus in accordance with Board Policy #5250 and will be disposed of accordingly:

WPPS i-iii, Psychological testing materials

B. Personnel
Approval of the Following Personnel

1. Approval of John Banks, Jr. as a probationary cleaner, retroactive to April 1, 2024. Mr. Banks’
salary is $31,200, prorated April 1 through June 30, 2024.

2. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves an
Extra Challenging Stipend for Pamela Maraglio, retroactive to March 21, 2024. The prorated
amount until the end of the 2023-2024 school year is $390.

3. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves an
Extra Challenging Stipend for Rachel Jaquish, retroactive to March 21, 2024. The prorated
amount until the end of the 2023-2024 school year is $390.

4. Approval of Emily Kliment as an unpaid volunteer for the modified softball team for the 2024
season. Volunteers are not allowed to be alone with the athletes.

C. ADMINISTRATIVE

1. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
transportation request for Kaedin and Levi VanEchaute to be transported to the Otsego
Christian Academy in Otego, New York for the 2024-2025 school year.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT
8. EXECUTIVE SESSION - to discuss personnel issues
ADJOURN




RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS,
The Cooperative Purchasing Service is a plan of a number of public school districts in
the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in New York, to bid jointly
equipment, supplies and contract items, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below is desirous of participating with other districts in the

Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES in the joint bidding of the items
mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below wishes to appoint the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-
Otsego BOCES to advertise for bid, accept, tabulate bids and award bids on their behalf;
therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby appoints the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters relating
above, and designates the Evening Sun Newspaper as the legal publication for all
Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below authorizes the Delaware-
Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to the
entering into a contract for the purchase of the above mentioned commodities, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below agrees to (1) assume
its equitable share of the costs of the Cooperative Bidding; (2) abide by majority
decisions of the participating districts; (3) abide by the Award of the BOCES Board;
(4) and that after the award of the bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with
the successful bidder(s).

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

I , District Clerk of the

Central School Board of
Education, hereby certifies that the above resolution was adopted by the required
majority vote of the Board of Education at its meeting held on

Signature of District Clerk Date



RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION
AN
G en<eeC

WHEREAS,
It is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-
Otsego BOCES Area in New York, to bid jointly equipment, supplies and contract
items, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below is desirous of participating with other districts in the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in the joint bidding of the items
mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below wishes to appoint a committee made up of
participating schools to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications,
advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids and providing the
information to their Board of Education who will make the awards; therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby appoints the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters relating
above, and designates the Evening Sun Newspaper as the legal publication for all
Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below authorizes the above
committee to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the
purchase of the above mentioned items, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below agrees to (1) abide by
majority decisions of the participating districts on quality standards; (2) that it will
award contracts based on information provided from the bid; (3) and that after the award
of the bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s).

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

I, , District Clerk of the

Central School Board of
Education, hereby certifies that the above resolution was adopted by the required
majority vote of the Board of Education at its meeting held on

Signature of District Clerk Date



RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

ol
WHEREAS,

It is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-
Otsego BOCES Area in New York, to bid jointly Cafeteria supplies including but not
limited to food and paper items, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below is desirous of participating with other districts in the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in the joint bidding of the items
mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below wishes to appoint a committee made up of
participating schools to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications,
advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids and providing the
information to their Board of Education who will make the awards; therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby appoints the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters relating
above, and designates the Evening Sun Newspaper as the legal publication for all
Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below authorizes the above
committee to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the
purchase of the above mentioned items, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below agrees to (1) abide by
majority decisions of the participating districts on quality standards; (2) that it will
award contracts based on information provided from the bid; (3) and that after the award
of the bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s).

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

I, , District Clerk of the

Central School Board of
Education, hereby certifies that the above resolution was adopted by the required
majority vote of the Board of Education at its meeting held on

Signature of District Clerk Date



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Date of Meeting: March 21, 2024

Kind of Meeting: Regular

Board Members Present: Mary Dugan, Russell Tilley, Emily Boss, Wendy Moore
Board Member Absent: Teresa Delaurentiis

Others Present: Jamie Maistros, Superintendent; Jenna Turner, Dean of Students; Staff
Members Marjie Bourgeois, Bill Whitaker; Students Rachel Hill, Sean Dill,
Reed Wolfe, Kaylee Kolka, Ethan Herring; Community Member Cindy Scott,
Maggie Brenner, Tom Washbon, Justine Triolo; Rick Borchardt, Dan Demer,
Upstate

The meeting was called to order by President Mary Dugan at 6:30 p.m.

The minutes of the regular meeting of February 15, 2024 and the special meeting of February 28, 2024
were approved as presented on the motion of Russell Tilley, seconded by Emily Boss, and carried 4-0.

Correspondence: A 96-year-old gentleman sent the school a postcard of the school from 1920. Mary
Dugan said he would be sent some MCS gear. The Otsego County Fair notified the school that they would
not be using the school as an emergency place during the summer because of the construction.

Public Comment: Maggie Brenner told the Board that the stream repair is schedule for mid-August. They
are almost ready to break ground for the walking trail. They are not able to use gravel on the walking trail.
Ms. Brenner told the Board that there is a group trying to get another bank in the former Community Bank
building. Art on the Trail will be June 8 and 9. Ms. Brenner said she would send the information for the
Visionary Scholar soon.

William Whitaker talked to the Board about the old bus garage. Mr. Whitaker said the Tired Iron of
Butternut Valley, Inc. would be interested in using the old bus garage to store their tractors, do restorations
on the tractors and have monthly meetings, if the school is not going to use the garage. The club no longer
has a place to store the tractors. The club has done fundraisers for St. Jude, this year they are doing
fundraisers for the Shriners.

Marjorie Bourgeois talked to the Board about the second grade science curriculum. Mrs. Briguglio was
unable to attend the meeting. They use a hands on program for science. The students work in small
groups. In one lesson the students had to build a tower with only index cards, paper clips, and scissors.
The tower had to be six inches and be able to hold a book.

Rick Borchardt and Dan Demer from Upstate Security Consultants talked to the Board about having a
School Resource Officer at Morris Central School. They wear regular clothes and are armed. They check
the doors, monitor the hallways, do presentations for classes, check ID, etc. They are all retired law
enforcement with 20 or more years of experience. They receive continuous training through workshops and
online training. They must requalify twice a year for firearms. They normally report to the Principal. The
estimated cost is $65,000 per year.

Superintendent’s Reports:
Jamie Maistros gave the Board a Capital Project update. During spring break they will be doing roofing,
work on the electronic sign, the grease trap in the kitchen, the old front steps, and the field entrance for the

new bus garage.

Jamie Maistros talked to the Board about the fiscal budget for the 2024-2025 school year. The budget is
up $572,612 over last year. We will be using $345,000 in reserves to reduce the tax levy. Our tax cap is



1.74% and Mrs. Maistros is suggesting we go out with a tax increase of 1.74%. The Board did not have
any objections.

Principal’s Reports: (April Vunk was out of town, the reports were given by Jenna Turner.)

Jenna Turner talked to the Board about the Superintendent’s Conference Day. 4-12 grade science
teachers attending training on the Watershed and Gizmos. PK-12 teachers attended training on the new
literacy briefs mandated from the state. ELA and AIS teachers in PK-8 analyzed either STAR or State Test
data. Some of the teachers engaged in discussion on the Seal and Civic Readiness, a streamlined path to
graduation approved by the Commission. They discussed how we can develop that as an option for our
students. There was a Crockpot Lunch Competition and a Wellness Hour where the faculty and staff could
participate in Yoga at the Gatehouse, a nature walk led by Maggie Brenner and Tom Washbon, or arts and
crafts.

Jenna Turner talked to the Board about scheduling for next year. The elementary committee will meet
sometime in April. April Vunk and Kelly Catella are already working on the secondary master schedule.

Jenna Turner talked to the Board about the elementary classroom assignments. The elementary
classroom assignments have been developed for the 2024-2025 school year. Any teachers who will be
changing grade levels have been notified. Classroom moves are to be determined.

Jenna Turner talked to the Board about the 3-8 state testing. State testing starts on April 10. Grades 3, 4,
6, and 7 will be taking paper tests, grades 5 and 8 will take computer based tests.

Jenna Turner talked to the Board about upcoming events. March 22 is Morning Program. Modified spring
sports starts on March 25. Third quarter ends on April 12. The Egg Fest is on April 13.

Be It Resolved upon recommendation of the Superintendent, that the Board of Education of the Morris
Central School District approve the following

The following business items 1 through 11 were approved as presented on the motion of Wendy
Moore, seconded by Emily Boss, and carried 4-0:

1. Approval of Claim Auditor’s Reports for Warrants # 95, 96, 100, 101, and 102, as presented.
2. Approval of the Treasurer’s Report for the month of February 2024, as presented.
3. Approval of the Central Treasurer’'s Report for the month of February 2024, as presented.

4. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
merger of the Morris Central School’'s Modified Softball team with the Edmeston Central
School’s Modified Softball team for the 2024 season.

5. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District accepts the bid
from Upstate Companies, LLC for the Capital Outlay Project in the amount of $84,000. BCA
has added $3,200 for Construction Contingency and $12,800 for Projected Incidental Costs
for a total of $100,000.

6. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
Bus Bond Resolution as follows:

BOND RESOLUTION DATED MARCH 21, 2024 OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE
MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION OF SCHOOL BUSES, AUTHORIZING BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN CONTEMPLATION THEREOF, THE LEVY OF TAXES IN
ANNUAL INSTALLMENTS IN PAYMENT THEREOF, THE EXPENDITURE OF SUCH
SUMS FOR SUCH PURPOSE, AND DETERMINING OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH, as attached. (See Attachment #1)



7. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District does not wish to
retain the following equipment or components, as they are obsolete, no longer functional or
operational, and declares the following equipment and components as surplus in accordance
with Board Policy #5250 and will be disposed of accordingly:

Surplus the following athletic uniforms:

Softball Tops — 15

Softball and Baseball Pants — 38
Soccer Tops — 25 Blue and 25 White
Soccer Shorts — 15

Soccer Warm-up Pants — 8

Softball Shorts — 12

Softball Tanks — 14

8. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
Certified Bus Vote held on March 12, 2024. The results are as follows:

Yes: 44 No: 4 Total: 48

9. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
Election Officials for the Bus Vote held on March 12, 2024 as follows:

Carol Tyson, Marillyn Boggs, Barbara and Michael Virgil, Lucy Holcombe, Elaine Frederick:
Chief Election Officials Norma Boyd and Lois Jones

10. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
contract with Laurens Central School for the services of School Psychologist Kelly Gardner
starting on April 8 through June 30, 2024. The cost for 2024-2025 will approximately be
$42,000. April through June 2024 will be prorated. Ms. Gardner remains an employee of
Laurens Central School and will be providing services for Morris Central School and
Edmeston Central School.

11. Be It Resolved that the Board of Education of the Morris Central School District approves the
agreement between Morris Central School and Gilbertsville-Mt. Upton Central School to share
an Occupational Therapist for the 2024-2025 school year. Gilbertsville-Mt. Upton Central
School is employing the Occupational Therapist. Morris Central School will utilize this
provider at a level of 0.40 FTE and pay Gilbertsville-Mt. Upton Central School 25% of the
costs associated with employing this provider. The cost shall include both salary and benefits.
Morris Central School will be billed quarterly.

The following personnel items 1 through 5 were approved as presented on the motion of Russell
Tilley, seconded by Wendy Moore, and carried 4-0:

1. Approval of Michael D’Amico as an unpaid assistant coach for the track teams for the 2024
season.

2. Approval of Taryn Ostroff as an unpaid volunteer for the track teams for the 2024 season.
Volunteers are never allowed to be alone with the athletes.

3. Approval of John Banks, Sr. as a substitute cleaner for the 2023-2024 school year.

4. Approval of McKenzie Rhone as a coach for the modified track team for the 2024 season. Ms.
Rhone’s stipend is $1,342. She was given credit for one year’s experience.

5. Approval of Cheryl Lord as an unpaid volunteer for the modified softball team for the 2024
season. Volunteers are never allowed to be alone with the athletes.



Public Comment:  Mary Dugan congratulated cast and crew for the great job they did with the Musical.
The Pop Concert was great also.

The Board went into executive session at 7:49 p.m. to discuss personnel Issues and CSE on the motion of
Russell Tilley, seconded by Emily Boss, and carried 4-0.

The Board came out of executive session at 8:45 p.m. on the motion of Emily Boss, seconded by Wendy
Moore, and carried 4-0.

On the motion of Emily Boss, seconded by Russell Tilley, and carried 4-0: the IEP’s of the specified CSE
students’ plans #3342 and 3331 were approved as presented. Students’ Individual Education Plans (IEP)
was viewed online, in executive session, on an as needed basis.

The Board adjourned at 8:47 p.m. without further discussion on the motion of Emily Boss, seconded by
Wendy Moore, and carried 4-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Judy B. Matson
District Clerk



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE
MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ADOPTING BOND RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Morris Central School
District, New York, held at the District Offices in Morris, New York, on the 21st day of
March, 2024:

PRESENT: Mary Dugan, Russell Tilley, Emily Boss, Wendy Moore

ABSENT: Teresa Delaurentiis

Wendy Moore presented the following resolutlon and duly
moved that it be adopted and was seconded by Emily Boss

BOND RESOLUTION DATED MARCH 21, 2024 OF THE
BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE MORRIS CENTRAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION
OF SCHOOL BUSES, AUTHORIZING BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN CONTEMPLATION THEREOF,
THE LEVY OF TAXES IN ANNUAL INSTALLMENTS IN
PAYMENT THEREOF, THE EXPENDITURE OF SUCH
SUMS FOR SUCH PURPOSE, AND DETERMINING
OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

WHEREAS, the qualified voters of the Morris Central School District, New York,
at a special meeting of such voters duly held on March 12, 2024, duly approved a
proposition authorizing the levy of taxes to be collected in installments, in the manner
provided by the Education Law, for the class of objects or purposes hereinafter
described; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS BOARD OF EDUCATION AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  The Morris Central School District has undertaken or shall
undertake certain capital expendltures as more particularly described in Section 3
hereof.

Section 2.  The Morris Central School District is hereby authorized to issue its
General Obligation Serial Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed
$307,556, pursuant to the Local Finance Law of New York, in order to finance the class
of objects or purposes described herein.



Section 3. The class of objects or purposes to be financed pursuant to this
resolution (hereinafter referred to as “purpose”) is the acquisition of school buses, to
include one (1) 65-passenger diesel school bus, one (1) 19-passenger gas school bus
and one (1) Chevrolet Traverse, all at an estimated maximum aggregate cost of
$307,556. :

Section4. It is hereby determined and declared that (a) the maximum
aggregate cost of said purpose, as estimated by the Board of Education, is $307,556,
and such amount is hereby appropriated therefor, (b) the Morris Central School District
plans to finance the cost of said purpose entirely from funds raised by the issuance of
said Bonds and the Bond Anticipation Notes hereinafter referred to, and (c) no money
has heretofore been authorized to be applied to the payment of the cost of said
purpose.

Section 5.  It'is hereby determined that the purpose is one of the class of
objects or purposes described in Subdivision 29 of Paragraph a of Section 11.00 of the
Local Finance Law, and that the period of probable usefulness of said purpose is five
(5) years.

Section 6.  The Morris Central School District is hereby authorized to issue its
Bond Anticipation Notes in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $307,556,
and is hereby authorized to issue renewals thereof, pursuant to the Local Finance Law
-of New York in order to finance the purpose in anticipation of the issuance of the above
described Bonds.

Section 7. Itis hereby determined and declared that (a) there are presently no
outstanding Bond Anticipation Notes issued in anticipating of the sale of said Bonds, (b)
the Bond Anticipation Notes authorized hereby are not issued in anticipation for Bonds
for an assessable improvement.

Section 8. It is hereby determined and declared that the Morris Central School
District reasonably expects to reimburse the general fund, or such other fund utilized,
not to exceed the maximum amount authorized herein, from the proceeds of the
obligations authorized hereby for expenditures, if any, from such fund that may be
made for the purpose prior to the date of issuance of such obligations. This is a
declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation §1.150-2.

Section 9.  The faith and credit of the Morris Central School District, New York,
are hereby irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal of and interest on such
Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes as the same respectively become due and payable.
And annual appropriation shall be made in each year sufficient to pay the principal of
and interest on such obligations becoming due and payable in such year. There shall
annually be levied on all taxable real property of said School District, a tax sufficient to



pay the principal of and interest on such obligations as the same become due and
payable.

Section 10. The power to further authorize the issuance of said Bonds and
Bond Anticipation Notes and to prescribe the terms, form and contents of said Bonds
and Bond Anticipation Notes, subject to the provisions of this resolution and the Local
Finance Law of New York, including without limitation, the consolidation with other
issues, the determination to issue Bonds with substantially level or declining annual
debt service, whether to authorize the receipt of bids in an electronic format, and to sell
and deliver said Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes, is hereby delegated to the
President of the Board of Education or to the Vice President of the Board in the event of
the absence or unavailability of the President. The President of the Board of
Education and the District Clerk are hereby authorized to sign by manual or facsimile
signature any Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes issued pursuant to this resolution,
and are hereby authorized to affix to such Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes the
corporate seal of the School District and to attest the same.

Section 11. This resolution, or a summary hereof, shall be published in full by
the District Clerk of the School District together with a notice in substantially the form
prescribed by Section 81.00 of said Local Finance Law, and such publication shall be in
each official newspaper of the School District. The validity of said Bonds and Bond
Anticipation Notes may be contested only if such obligations are authorized for an
object or purpose for which said School District is not authorized to expend money, or
the provisions of law which should be complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding
contesting such validity, is commenced within twenty (20) days after the date of such
publication; or if said obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the
Constitution.

Section 12. This resolution shall take effect inmediately upon its adoption.
Duly put to a vote as follows:

AYES NAYS
4 0



STATE OF NEW YORK }
} Ss:
COUNTY OF OTSEGO }

I, the undersigned clerk of the Morris Central School District, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY as follows:

1. A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Morris Central School
District, State of New York, was held on March 21, 2024, and Minutes of said meeting
have been duly recorded in the Minute Book kept by me in accordance with law for the
purpose of recording the minutes of meetings of said Board.

2. | have compared the attached Extract with said Minutes so recorded and
said Extract is a true copy of said Minutes and of the whole thereof insofar as said
Minutes relate to matters referred to in said Extract.

3. Said Minutes correctly state the time and place when said Meeting was
convened and the place where such meeting was held and the members of said Board
who attended said Meeting.

4. Public Notice of the time and place of said Meeting was duly posted and
duly given to the public and the news media in accordance with the Open Meetings
Law, constituting Chapter 511 of the Laws of 1976 of the State of New York, as
modified by the Governor's COVID-19 Executive Orders, if applicable, and that all
members of said Board had due notice of said Meetings and that the Meeting was in all
respects duly held and a quorum was present and acted throughout.

. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and have
hereunto affixed the corporate seal of the Morris Central School District this 22nd _ day
of _ March , 2024.

{SEAL}

(e

District Zlerk




LEGAL NOTICE PURSUANT TO
LOCAL FINANCE LAW SECTION 81.00

The bond resolution, a summary of which is published herewith, was adopted on
March 21, 2024, and the validity of the obligations authorized by such bond resolution
may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for an object or
purpose for which the Morris Central School District is not authorized to expend money
or if the provisions of law which should have been complied with as of the date of
publication of this notice were not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or
proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty (20) days after the date
of publication of this notice, or such obligations were authorized in violation of the
provisions of the Constitution.

Judy B. Matson

District Clerk

Morris Central School District,
New York

BOND RESOLUTION DATED MARCH 21, 2024 OF THE
BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE MORRIS CENTRAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION
OF SCHOOL BUSES, AUTHORIZING BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN CONTEMPLATION THEREOF,
THE LEVY OF TAXES IN ANNUAL INSTALLMENTS IN
PAYMENT THEREOF, THE EXPENDITURE OF SUCH
SUMS FOR SUCH PURPOSE, AND DETERMINING
OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

Object or Purpose: the acquisition of one (1) 65-passenger diesel school bus, one (1)
19-passenger gas school bus and one (1) Chevrolet Traverse, all at
an estimated maximum aggregate cost of $307,556.

Period of Probable Usefulness and
Maximum Permissible Term of Any Borrowing: five (5) years.

Amount of Debt Obligations Authorized: up to $307,556.

A complete copy of the bond resolution summarized above shall be available for public
inspection during normal business hours at the office of the School District Clerk of the
Morris Central School District, Morris, New York.

Dated:March 21, 2024
Morris, New York



Morris Central School 2023-2024
Claims Auditor Report

Warrant Date: 03/26/2024

Warrant #0109 DEMAND

General Fund

Check #027404 FMBO - PO dated after invoice.

2 Vendor Payment(s) Containing 2 transactions/voids/invoice(s) totaling $2,693.32 Check Range: 027404-027405

Claims Auditor

WM?@D i \\w/@

.qmmo%a Date




(]
-

«2

i )
April 01, 2024 Morris Central School §

08:40:00 am o
Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2024

Bank Account: COMMUNITY - GENERAL
Warrant: 0109-GENERAL FUND DEMAND WARRANT FOR MARCH 26, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
FNBO
P O BOX 2818
OMAHA, NE 68103-2818
Invoice: 02653904054300348818855 EAST SYRACUSE CHEVROLE 03/23/2024[AP ID# 001441] 439.98
Invoice: 55246354060120603998925 NYS DEPARTMENT OF STAT 02/28/2024[AP ID# 001441] 60.00
Invoice: 55429504073745878142009 ALLSTATENOTARYSUPPLIES 03/13/2024[AP iD# 001441] 102.74
Invoice: 55432864053209211846237 SUPPLYHOUSE.COM 02/22/2024[AP ID# 001441] 63.95
Invoice: 55432864072205192162237 SUPPLYHOUSE.COM 03/12/2024[AP ID# 001441] 36.26
Invoice: 55506294072726280361952 MUNICIPAY*SERVICE FEE 03/12/2024[AP ID# 001441] 3.00
Invoice: 55506294072872200361951 OTSEGO COUNTY 911 03/1 2/2024[AP ID# 001441] 50.00
invoice: 65180134077051600033065 HILTON SARATOGA SPRING 03/16/2024[AP ID# 001441] 438.00
Invoice: 85121784071980001216721 BRNTWBEN/CELEGRACE 03/1 1/2024[AP |D# 001441] 14.89
Invoice: 85502784052702079565504 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION S 02/20/2024[AP 1D# 001441] 150.00
24-00297 A-2110-400-00 CONTRACTUAL, MISC 03/26/2024 438.00
24-00336 A-1010-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 03/26/2024 60.00
24-00345 A-5510-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 03/26/2024 150.00
24-00347 A-1621-450-00 MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 03/26/2024 100.21
24-00350 A-5510-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 03/26/2024 439.98
24-00351 A-5530-400-00 CONTRACTUAL i 03/26/2024 53.00
24-00354 A-2110-480-00 TEXTBOOKS 03/26/2024 14.89
24-00358 A-1010-450-00 MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 03/26/2024 102.74
Subtotal for group 1,358.82 1,358.82
Check total for 603555-FNBO 1,358.82 C 027404
312612024
RINGSQUARED TELECOM LLC
PO BOX 63022
NEWARK, NJ 07101-8064
Invoice: IN187595 ACCT#5009710 TELEPHONE SERVICE 3/4/24[AP ID# 001440] 1,334.50
24-00061 A-1620-410-00 TELEPHONE 03/26/2024 1,238.55
24-00061 A-5530-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 03/26/2024 95.95
Subtotal for group 1,334.50 1,334.50
Check tota! for 060442-RINGSQUARED TELECOM LiC 1,33450 C 027405

3/26/2024




April 01, 2024
08:40:00 am

P.O. Number

Account

Morris Central School

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024

Bank Account: COMMUNITY - GENERAL
Warrant: 0109-GENERAL FUND DEMAND WARRANT FOR MARCH 26, 2024

Invoice Amt.
Description Trans/Payment For This Check

Payment Amt.

a

«1
(1)
ny

Check Number
Check Date




Morris Central School
Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024

Warrant: 0109-GENERAL FUND DEMAND WARRANT FOR MARCH 26, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Total for assigned computer checks 2,693.32
Total for unassigned payments 0.00
Total for manual checks 0.00
Total for electronic transfers {manual) 0.00
Certified warrant amount 2,693.32
Total of credits associated with cash replacement checks issued 0.00
Total for Warrant Report 2,683.32
Net Disbursement by Fund - All Payments
Fund Summary
A $ 2,693.32
Bank Account Summary Computer Checks Cash Replacement EFT's Transactions
COMMUNITY - GENERAL 2 Checks {027404-627405) 0 0 2 $ 2,693.32

amount om $ 2,693.32 You are hereby aut
m__oéma orm&m each tg the proper f

I hereby certify that | have audited the claims fg =

aw.N.

the 2 checks and 0 electronic dishursements above, in the total
d directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

O&m Claimhs _pca_«ww




April 81, 2024
08:40:00 am

Morris Central School Page %

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024

Warrant: 0109-GENERAL FUND DEMAND WARRANT FOR MARCH 26, 2024

Payment Amt. Check Date

B Selection Criteria

Show check numbers
Show address
Show Non-PO Item Descriptions
Show check dates
Don't show voided notes
Don't show page with voided items

Sort by: Remit Name

Printed by Chezney Chichester




Morris Central School 2023-2024
Claims Auditor Report

Warrant Date: 03/26/2024 DEMAND
Warrant #0110

Federal Fund

No issues to report.

1 Vendor Payment(s) Containing 1 transactions/voids/invoice(s) totaling $414.91 Check Range: 003070-003070

Claims Auditor

ONC woomm b JO

J wmoszﬂms Umﬁw _




-

0

[}
(e}

[

Aprit 01, 2024 Morris Central School
: Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024

Bank Account: COMMUNITY - FEDERAL
Warrant: 0110-FEDERAL FUND DEMAND WARRANT FOR MARCH 26, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
FNBO
P O BOX 2818
OMAHA, NE 68103-2818
Invoice: 75265884046105300114091 OTC BRANDS INC OMAHA NE 02/14/2024[AP ID# 001442] 216.98
Invoice: 75265864048118200439896 OTC BRANDS INC OMAHA NE 02/16/2024[AP ID# 001 4421 -, 13.36
Credit: 75265864059181001598035 CREDIT OTC BRANDS INC OMAHA NE 02/27/24[AP ID# 001442] -16.97
Invoice: 75265864074268400868621 OTC BRANDS INC OMAHA NE 03/13/2024[AP ID# 001442] 201.54
24-00341 F-222584-2110-450 Materials and Supplies 03/26/2024 213.37
24-00355 F-232415-2110-450 23-24 CROP SUPPLIES 03/26/2024 201.54
Subtotal for group 414.91 414.91
Check total for $03555-FNBO 41491 C 003070

3/26/2024




April 01, 2024 Morris Central School i

08:40:10 am " .
S Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2024
Warrant: 0110-FEDERAL FUND DEMAND WARRANT FOR MARCH 26, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Total for assigned computer checks 414.91
Total for unassigned payments 0.00
Total for manual checks 0.00
Total for electronic transfers (manuai) 0.00
Certified warrant amount 414.91
Total of credits associated with cash replacement checks issued 0.00
Total for Warrant Report 414.91
Net Disbursement by Fund - All Payments
Fund Summary
F $ 414.91
Bank Account Summary Computer Checks Cash Replacement EFT's Transactions
COMMUNITY - FEDERAL 1 Check (003070) 0 0 1 $ 414.91

I hereby certify that | have audited the claims for the 1 checks and 0 electronic disbursements above, in the total
amount of $ 414.91 You are hereby authorized directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim
m__o ed and n:mﬁmm each to the proper 3

i

wmr& iai mb:a:z\ i

24 A7 A D44
verl. {e.us.£8. 21

(2%



Morris Central School
Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024

(e}
@

Warrant: 0110-FEDERAL FUND DEMAND WARRANT FOR MARCH 26, 2024

Payment Amt. Check Date

Selection Criteria

Show check numbers
Show address
Show Non-PO Item Descriptions
Show check dates
Don't show voided notes
Don't show page with voided items

Sort by: Remit Name

Printed by Chezney Chichester




Morris Central School 2023-2024
Claims Auditor Report

Warrant Date: 04/04/2024

Warrant #0111

General Fund

No Issues to report.

18 Vendor Payment(s) Containing 18 transactions/voids/invoice(s) totaling $172,490.16 Check Range: 027406-027423

Claims Auditor

ONC BOCES % %TVR

Emo:/QmE Date




April 02, 2024 Morris Central School
i oia Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2024

Bank Account: COMMUNITY - GENERAL
Warrant: 0111-GENERAL FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment Fer This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
PO BOX 035184
SEATTLE, WA 98124-5184
Credit: 11WJ-9J6C-7Q3C ACCT#A2JLS1G50QDXJI CREDIT 12/22/2023[AP ID# 001456] -219.89
24-00353 A-2110-480-00 TEXTBOOKS 04/04/2024 -219.89
Invoice: 1QL3-Q4PM-J4XR ACCT#A2JLS1G50QDXJI SUPPLIES 3/12/2024[AP ID# 001456] 235.69
24-00353 A-2110-480-00 TEXTBOOKS 04/04/2024 235.69
Check total for 900035-AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 15.80 C 027406
4/4]2024
CASEBP
ONC BOCES
PO BOX 382
GRAND GORGE, NY 12434
Invoice: 3/15/2024 APRIL 2024 HEALTH INSURANCE[AP ID# 001452] 128,369.00
24-00023 A-9060-800-00 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANC 04/04/2024 128,369.00
Check total for CASEBP-CASEBP 128,369.00 C 027407
4/4/2024
CASEBP
ONC BOCES
PO BOX 382
GRAND GORGE, NY 12434
Invoice: 3/19/2024 DENTAL INSURANCE APRIL 2024[AP ID# 001453] 4,894.00
A-9060-800-00 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANC 04/04/2024 4,894.00
Check total for CASEBP-CASEBP 483400 C 027408
4/4/2024
CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC.
PO BOX 1372
WILLISTON, VT 05495-1372
Invoice: 1532707 ACCT#54-00131 3 WASTE REMOVAL 3/1/2024[AP ID# 001451] 430.00
24-00005 A-1620-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 04/04/2024 388.33
24-00005 A-5530-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 04/04/2024 41.67
Subtotai for group 430.00 430.00
Check total for 001020-CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC. 43000 C 027409




April 02, 2024 Morris Central School
am Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024

Bank Account: COMMUNITY - GENERAL
Warrant: 0111-GENERAL FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
414/2024
COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS
COOK BROTHERS - BINGHAMTON
7 WALTER AVENUE
PO BOX 2247
BINGHAMTON, NY 13902
Invoice: 2086728 SUPPLIES 3/22/2024[AP ID# 001460] 134.00
24-00065 A-5510-450-00 MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 04/04/2024 134.00
Check totai for 602745-COCK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS 134.00 C 027410
41412024
THE DAILY STAR
473 THIRD STREET
NIAGARA FALLS, NY 14301
Invoice: 419308 ACCT#2581 ADS 1/19/2024[AP 1D# 001401] 492.00
24-00333 A-1060-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 04/04/2024 492.00
Check total for 001047-THE DAILY STAR 48200 C 027411
4/4/2024
EASTERN MANAGED PRINT NETWORK
LOCKBOX # 936724
P.O. BOX 936724
ATLANTA, GA 31193-6724
Invoice: IN4210651 ACCT#MC148:428242 WASTE TONER BOX 3/5/24[AP ID# 001403] 33.30
A-2110-450-00 MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 04/04/2024 33.30
Check totaj for 002916-EASTERN MANAGED PRINT NETWORK 33.30 C 027412
4/412024
FERRELLGAS
P.0. BOX 173940
DENVER, CO 80217
Invoice: 1126325833 ACCT#85389596 PROPANE 3/20/2024[AP ID# 001461)] 507.17
24-00070 A-5510-450-00 MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 04/04/2024 507.17
50717 C 027413

Check totai for 002738-FERRELLGAS
4/4i2024




Morris Central School

Page 3
Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024
Bank Account: COMMUNITY - GENERAL
Warrant: 0111-GENERAL FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024
Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment .For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
FRONTIER
PO BOX 740407
CINCINNATI, OH 45274-0407
Invoice: 607-263-6103-071304-4 PHONE SERVICE 3/13/2024[AP ID# 001450] 505.89
24-00062 A-1620-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 04/04/2024 467.95
24-00062 A-5530-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 04/04/2024 3794
Subtotal for group 505.89 505.89
Check total for 001473-FRONTIER 50589 C 027414
41412024
HILL & MARKES INC
1897 STATE HIGHWAY 58
AMSTERDAM, NY 12010
Invoice: 2878180-01 ACCT#5664 SUPPLIES 3/22/2024[AP ID# 001459] 691.12
24-00057 A-1620-450-00 MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 04/04/2024 691.12
Check total for 001070-HILL & MARKES iNC 681.12 C 027415
4/412024
HUMMEL'S OFFICE PLUS
P.0. BOX 351
HERKIMER, NY 13350
Invoice: 2067608-0 ACCT#H50460 INK 3/20/2024[AP ID# 001455] 103.95
24-00361 A-1620-450-00 MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 04/04/2024 103.95
Check totai for 001074-HUMMEL'S OFFICE PLUS 10395 C 027416
4/4/2024
NEW YORK BUS SALES, LLC.
7765 LAKEPORT ROAD
CHITTENANGO, NY 13037
Invoice: 1114017 PARTS 3/4/2024[AP ID# 001402] 34.78
Credit: C01-127900 CREDIT 2/14/2024[AP ID# 001402] -32.50
24-00024 A-5510-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 04/04/2024 -32.50
24-00024 A-5510-450-00 MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 04/04/2024 34.78
Subtotai for group 2.28 2.28
Check iotal for 062239-NEW YORK BUS SALES, LLC. 228 C 027417
41412024




: Morris Central School TR
i Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024

Bank Account: COMMUNITY - GENERAL
Warrant: 0111-GENERAL FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
NYS AHPERD, INC
77 NORTH ANN STREET
LITTLE FALLS, NY 13365
Invoice: NYS AHPERD-3039 LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE 03/20/2024[AP ID# 001447] 300.00
A-2110-400-00 CONTRACTUAL, MISC 04/04/2024 300.00
Check total for 002502-NYS AHPERD, INC 30000 C 027418
4/4/2024
PATHFINDER VILLAGE, INC.
3 CHENANGC ROAD
EDMESTON, NY 13335
Invoice: 2/3/2024-2/29/2024 TUITION FEBRUARY 2024 2/29/2024[AP 1D# 001457] 5,767.20
24-00152 A-2250-470-00 Tuition Pd To NYS Pub Sch 04/04/2024 5,767.20
Invoice: 2/3/2024-2/29/2024 TUITION FEBRUARY 2024 2/29/2024[AP ID# 001457] 7,758.60
24-00152 A-2250-470-00 Tuition Pd To NYS Pub Sch 04/04/2024 7,758.60
Check total for 000181-PATHFINDER VILLAGE, INC. 13,525.80 C 027419
4/4/2024
QUADIENT LEASING USA INC
DEPT 3682
PO BOX 123682
DALLAS, TX 75312-3682
Invoice: Q1241160 ACCT#00937357 LEASE PAYMENT 03/1 0/2024[AP 1D# 001448] 249.35
24-00047 A-1670-420-00 Contractual and Other 04/04/2024 249.36
Check total for 000501-QUADIENT LEASING USA INC 249.36 C 027420
41412024
REINHARDT CORP
PO BOXB
3919 STATE HIGHWAY 23
WEST ONEONTA. NY 13861
Invoice: 1941658 ACCT#1008399 HEATING FUEL 3/1 5/2024[AP 1D# 001454] 21,240.00
24-00074 A-1620-402-00 FUEL OIL 04/04/2024 21,240.00
Check total for 002328-REINHARDT CORP 21,240.00 C 027421

4/4/2024




Morris Central School e
Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024
Bank Account: COMMUNITY - GENERAL
Warrant: 0111-GENERAL FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date

JENNIFER SITTS
PO BOX 474
ONEONTA, NY 13820

Invoice: 3/20/2024 CONCERTIAP ID# 001458] 60.00

A-2110-400-00 CONTRACTUAL, MISC 04/04/2024 60.00
Invoice: 3/1/2024 REHEARSAL[AP ID# 001458]

30.00
A-2110-400-00 CONTRACTUAL, MISC 04/04/2024 30.00
Invoice: 3/14/2024 REHEARSAL[AP ID# 001458} 30.00
A-2110-400-00 CONTRACTUAL, MISC 04/04/2024 30.00
Invoice: 3/20/2024 REHEARSAL[AP ID# 001458) 30.00
A-2110-400-00 CONTRACTUAL, MISC 04/04/2024 30.00
Check totai for 003671-JENNIFER SITTS 150.00 C 027422
4/4/2024
WILLIAMS TIRE & AUTO INC.
711 STATE HWY 80
NEW BERLIN, NY 13411
Invoice: 95220 PARTS AND LABOR 3/11/2024[AP ID# 001449] 846.49
24-00063 A-5510-400-00 CONTRACTUAL 04/04/2024 369.95
24-00063 A-5510-450-00 MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 04/04/2024 476.54
Subtotai for group 846.4S 846.49
Check total for 002381-WILLIAMS TIRE & AUTO INC. 846.48 C 027423

4/4/2024




u
()
(«2
o
o

oril 02, 2024 Morris Central School
:2G:18 am

-i
2

Ky
(=)
S

Warrant NDCO:

Tmnm_ Year: 2024
Warrant: 0111-GENERAL FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Total for assigned computer checks 172,490.16
Total for unassigned payments 0.00
Total for manual checks 0.00
Total for electronic transfers (manuai) 0.0¢
Certified warrant amount 172,490.16
Total of credits associated with cash replacement checks issued 0.6C
Total for Warrant Report 172,490.16
Net Disbursement by Fund - All Payments
Fund Summary
A : $ 172,490.18
Bank Account Summary Computer Checks Cash Repiacement EFT's Transactions
COMMUNITY - GENERAL 18 Checks (027406-027423) 0 0 18 $ 172,490.1¢

I hereby certify that | have audited the claims f
amount of $ 172,490.16 You are her
m=o, d ahd charge each to the proper

AL (e

Dmkm _ Claimns >:$RWA\ vV

he 18 checks and 0 electronic disbursements above, in the totai
horjzed and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim




April 92, 2024 Morris Central School Rage
. Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2024
Warrant: 0111-GENERAL FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Payment Amt. Check Date

Selection Criteria

Show check numbers
Show address
Show Non-PO Item Descriptions
Show check dates
Don't show voided notes
Don't show page with voided items

Sort by: Remit Name

Printed by Chezney Chichester




Morris Central School 2023-2024
Claims Auditor Report

Warrant Date: 04/04/2024

Warrant #0112

Cafeteria Fund

No issues to report.

5 Vendor Payment(s) Containing 6 transactions/voids/invoice(s) totaling $4,022.18 Check Range: 004298-004302

Claims Auditor
ONC BOCES

Gl 4) 5

m\ ummos..Um(\ ¥ Umﬁa\“ o \Q




I
©
2
[
"o
[
<
ny
N

: Page 1
Morris Central School g
Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024

2
-
1)
o
N
[+4]
O]

Bank Account: COMMUNITY - SCHOOL LNCH
Warrant: 0112-CAFETERIA FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
BIMBO FOQDS, INC.
PO BOX 412678
BOSTON, MA 02241
Invoice: 66537190003897 ACCT#51419-1 BREAD 3/1 1/2024[AP ID# 001404] 96.80
24-00199 C-2860-411-01 Food Purchases-lunch 04/04/2024 96.80
Check tota! for 001493-BIMBO FOCDS, INC. 96.80 C 004298
414/2024
D & D COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION
218 PEGG ROAD
MORRIS, NY 13808
Invoice: 10320 COOLER SERVICE 03/06/2024[AP ID# 001444] 403.76
C-2860-400-01 Contractual Expenditures 04/04/2024 142.00
C-2860-450-01 Material & Supplies 04/04/2024 261.76
Subtotal for group 403.76 483.78
Check total for 001900-D & D COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION 403.76 C 004299
4/4]2024
GINSBERG'S FOODS
ROUTE 66
PO BOX 17
HUDSON, NY 12534
Invoice: 3043060 ACCT#60044 FOOD 03/1 1/2024[AP ID# 001405] 1,083.10
24-00200 C-2860-411-01 Food Purchases-lunch 04/04/2024 470.84
24-00200 C-2860-411-02 Food Purchases-breakfast 04/04/2024 457.43
24-00200 C-2860-411-05 Food Purchases-SNACK 04/04/2024 113.94
24-00200 C-2860-411-07 Food Purchases-Vending 04/04/2024 40.89
Subtetal for group 1,083.10 1,083.10
Check totai for 000677-GINSBERG'S FOODS 1,083.10 C 004300
41412024
INSTANTWHIP-EASTERN NY, INC.
PO BOX 645592
CINCINNATI, OH 45264-5592
Invoice: 400599278 ACCT#36174-04 DAIRY 3/4/2024]AP 1D# 001406] 694.36
Invoice: 400599402 ACCT#36174-04 DAIRY 03/07/2024[AP ID# 001406] 205.82

Invoice: 400599555 ACCT#36174-04 DAIRY AND BAGELS 3/1 1/2024[AP 1D# 001406]

182.42



Morris Central School
Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2024

R
&
«2
D

&

Bank Account: COMMUNITY - SCHOOL LNCH
Warrant: 0112-CAFETERIA FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
24-00201 C-2860-411-01 Food Purchases-lunch 04/04/2024 652.25
24-00201 C-2860-411-02 Food Purchases-breakfast 04/04/2024 22561
24-00201 C-2860-411-05 Food Purchases-SNACK 04/04/2024 159.38
24-00201 C-2860-411-07 Food Purchases-Vending 04/04/2024 45.36
Subtotal for group 1,082.60 1,082.60
Invoice: 400599680 ACCT#36174-04 DAIRY 3/14/2024[AP ID# 001443 557.10
24-00201 C-2860-411-01 Food Purchases-lunch 04/04/2024 227.19
24-00201 C-2860-411-02 Food Purchases-breakfast 04/04/2024 290.27
24-00201 C-2860-411-05 Food Purchases-SNACK 04/04/2024 39.64
Subtotal for group 557.10 557.10
Check total for 002385-INSTANTWHIP-EASTERN NY, INC. 1,639.70 C 004301
4/4/2024
SYSCO SYRACUSE
PO BOX 80
WARNERS, NY 13164
Invoice: 427713637 2 ACCT#734558 FOOD 3/1 4/2024[AP ID# 001445] 798.82
24-00204 C-2860-411-01 Food Purchases-lunch 04/04/2024 391.28
24-00204 C-2860-411-02 Food Purchases-breakfast 04/04/2024 358.80
24-00204 C-2860-411-07 Food Purchases-Vending 04/04/2024 48.74
Subtotal for group 758.82 798.82
Check totai for 000621-SYSCO SYRACUSE 798.82 C 004302

41412024




April 02, 2024 Morris Central School

11:20:28 am W t
11:20:28 2 ¥Warrant Report

Fiscai Year: 2024
Warrant: 0112-CAFETERIA FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Total for assigned computer checks 4,022.18
Total for unassigned payments 0.00
Total for manual checks 0.00
Total for electronic transfers (manual) 0.00
Certified warrant amount 4,022.18
Total of credits associated with cash replacement checks issued 0.00
Total for Warrant Report 4,022.18
Net Disbursement by Fund - All Payments
Fund Summary
Cc $ 4,022.18
Bank Account Summary Computer Checks Cash Replacement EFT's Transactions
COMMUNITY - SCHOOL L 5 Checks (004298-004302) 0 ¢] 6 $ 4,022.1¢

i hereby certify that | have audited the claims for the 5 checks and 0 electronic disbursements above, in the total
amount of $ 4,022.18 You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim
ailowed apd charge each to the proper f

>

o_m@m Auditei/

[
o
3
)




Morris Central School
Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2024

Warrant: 0112-CAFETERIA FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Payment Amt.

o
[a]

®

Y

Check Date

Selection Criteria

|

Show check numbers
Show address
Show Non-PO Item Descriptions
Show check dates
Don't show voided notes
Don't show page with voided items

Sort by: Remit Name

Printed by Chezney Chichester



Morris Central School 2023-2024
Claims Auditor Report

Warrant Date: 04/04/2024

Warrant #0113

Federal Fund

No Issues to Report.

2 Vendor Payment(s) Containing 3 transactions/voids/invoice(s) totaling $314.40 Check Range: 003071-003072

Claims Auditor

&?@o lz)as

C J mme@@.W\H &mﬂn\




i z Page 1
02, 20 Morris Central School .
120:37 am Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2024

m

Bank Account: COMMUNITY - FEDERAL
Warrant: 0113-FEDERAL FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
PO BOX 035184
SEATTLE, WA 98124-5184

Invoice: 1KX7-7DVY-RRG6 ACCT#A2JL.S1G50QDXJI SUPPLIES 3/22/2024[AP ID# 001462)

93.73
24-00360 F-222585-2110-450 Materials and Supplies 04/04/2024 93.73
Invoice: 1KX7-7DVY-RRG6 ACCT#A2JLS1G50QDX.JI SUPPLIES 3/22/2024[AP |Dit 001463] 2178
24-00373 F-232415-2110-450 23-24 CROP SUPPLIES 04/04/2024 21.78
Check total for 000235-AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 11551 C 003071
4/4/2024
HUMMEL'S OFFICE PLUS
P.0. BOX 351
HERKIMER, NY 13350
Invoice: 2067612-0 ACCT#H50460 INK 03/20/2024[AP 1D# 001446} 198.89
24-00362 F-232415-2110-450 23-24 CROP SUPPLIES 04/04/2024 198.89
Check total for 001074-HUMMEL'S OFFICE PLUS 198.8¢ C 003072

4/4/2024




Morris Central School Page 2
Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2024
Warrant: 0113-FEDERAL FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

H]

Invoice Amt. Check Number
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Total for assigned computer checks 314.40
Total for unassigned payments 0.00
Total for manual checks 0.00
Total for electronic transfers (manuai) 0.00
Certified warrant amount 314.4¢
Totai of credits associated with cash replacement checks issued G.00
Totai for Warrant Report 314.40
Net Disbursement by Fund - All Payments
Fund Summary
F $ 314.40
Bank Account Summary Computer Checks Cash Replacement EFT's Transactions
COMMUNITY - FEDERAL 2 Checks (003071-003072) 0 4] 3 $ 314.4C

1 hereby certify that | have audited the claims for the 2 checks and 0 electronic disbursements above, in the total
amount of $ 314.40 You are hereby mcﬂso:Nmn and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

aliowe W ;A charge each to the proper fi

Dm& /




Morris Central School
Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2024
Warrant: 0113-FEDERAL FUND WARRANT FOR APRIL 4, 2024

Payment Amt.

Check Date

Selection Criteria .

Show check numbers
Show address
Show Non-PO Item Descriptions
Show check dates
Don't show voided notes
Don't show page with voided items

Sort by: Remit Name

Printed by Chezney Chichester



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 1
retuzam GENERAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.00 Cash 546,277.94
200.02 NBT - General 873,888.06
200.03 Tax Account (Community Bank) 32.19
200.10 Cash-TA 229,478.64
200.11 Cash-PR 642.09
201.02 General Money Market Community 4,146,941.39
201.03 Tax Account MM(Community) 1,221,744.77
210.00 Petty Cash 100.00
231.06 RESERVES-NYLAF 887,788.43
380.00 Accounts Receivable 6,031.57
391.02 Due From Cafeteria 497,966.06
391.03 Due From Federal 2,615,253.15
391.04 Due From Capital 526,747.21
391.05 Due From General Fund 124,546.29
410.00 Due From State and Federal 137,896.10
440.00 Due From Other Governments 227,404.75
: Budgetary and Expense Accounts
510.00 Total Est. Rev.-Modified Budg. 10,175,586.00
511.00 Appropriated Reserves 68,981.00
521.00 Encumbrances 3,026,021.75
522.00 Expenses 6,346,068.83
599.00 Appropriated Fund Balance 187,000.00
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
600.00 Accounts Payable 157,482.07
630.00 Due To Other Funds 1,045.21
630.01 DueToT &A 152,657.43
630.02 Due To Cafeteria 541,544.01
630.03 Due To Federal 2,071,312.79
630.04 Due To Capital 74,514.77
630.06 Due To Debt Service 11,161.03
632.00 Due to State Teachers'Ret.Sys 369,326.44
637.00 Due to Employees' Ret. System 54,507.47
718.00 State Retirement 125.22
720.00 Group Insurance 27,562.98
720.01 Retiree Insurance 226,798.09
722.00 Federal Income Tax 49.62
724.00 Association and Union Dues 69.27
727.00 Teachers Retirement Loan 180.00
729.00 Employee Annuities 500.00
815.00 Unemployment Insurance Reserve 320,332.78
821.00 Reserve for Encumbrances 3,026,021.75
827.00 Retirement Contrib Reserve 513,446.29
828.00 Retirement Contrib TRS Reserve 151,687.72
861.00 Reserve For Property Loss 27,957.91
862.00 Reserve For Liability 27,957.91
863.00 Insurance Reserve 172,159.78
864.00 Reserve for Tax Certiorari 44,323.27
867.00 Rsrv Empl Benefits/Accr Liab 297,284.21
878.00 Capital Reserve 1,639,669.16
878.01 Capital Vehicle Reserve 232,565.67

WinCap Ver.24.04.11.2108 %W

Z)] g)V(‘L:P‘r//Mg\AV«(/}/



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 2
et sedm GENERAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
882.00 Reserve for Repairs 145,178.25
914.00 Assigned Appropriated Fund Bal 240,568.00
915.00 Assigned Approp Fd Bal (encumb 76,393.38
917.00 Unassigned Fund Balance 2,394,752.90
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts

960.00 Total Appropriations-Mod.Budg. 10,431,567.00
980.00 Revenues 8,474,604.32

¥
21

“inCap Ver. 24.04.11.2108

Grand Totals

31,875,851.46

31,875,851.46



QO0LZ LE¥Ove en ar)uly

12Bpng syl 20UEBRq 0] SSIBWIISE 218 2581

‘peziieal 20 10U I JeA [E0SI Joud aul LUOJ SSOURIGUINIUT JISACALIED 10] 8NUSARS PEIBLUIST

uojbuiieH uouueys Aq pajuld
9poD anuaAay/puny :Ag Hos
6666-/66G SJUN0DOE 3nuaAal [eioads Moys
81940 JO SV, Ul @nuaAal [BNjOY MOy
' AJAI}0OB OU YIM Sjunoooe anuanal ssalddng
¥202/1€/€0 :®.eq JO sV
uny Jse :aWwep eusju)

18178862 66018652 eLeLe’LLe’l 2eP09'vLiY'e 00°295°LEV 0L 00°290°60%°0L GNN4 TVHEINID [e10L
00°000'281 000 000 00000281 00°00G'¥9} aoueleg pund pajeudoiddy 000'6665
00°'186'89 000 000 00°'186'89 00°186°89 san1esay pajendolddy 000°.266S

6592161 000 65'921'62 00°000°0} 00°000°0} A U2S-96Y yog-3,ssy oIpay 000109

80'¥80'61 000 80'¥80'6} 000 000 piv ®Je1S J3yio 000'682¢
00°'o¥ 006.8°L 00'6.8't 00616} 00616} ply welboid ueo Ny Ateiqr] 000°¢€92E

00691 00'68.'6 00'68.'6 00'919'6 009196 Pl 81emyog Jaindwio) 000°292¢
00'6.8'¢ 00'626'Cl 00'6/6'C) 005891 00'¥58'91L PAIXL [ou]) pIY 00aixa | 000°09¢¢
08',0G'6) 000 0Z'78€'9¢€S 00°068'GSS 000 p3 B609E 1093) PIY $3009 000°€0LE

92Z'2v9'ss L0€¥9'GS 92'208'G50°L 00°091°000°} 000 MeT p3 eeOYE 1098) pIy A1sjoT 000°20LE

0€20G'¥¥S SP'8L5'601 0€'262'09L 00°06.'Gle 00°06.°Gle PV 3800 ss80X3 c00'lole
¥.°006'956°L y'9LE'eLY'L 92'8€9'256'C 00'6£S'V16'Y 00'685°0LY'9 X3) sply U99-ply N0 olseg 000°L0LE

GL'€0L'8l 000 GL'€0L'8L 000 000 INNIATY F1vd3 0030442

96°0€5'E 000 96'0€S'C 000 000 S)'A9Y pauissepun Jaylo 000'0442

oo'ele'y 000 oo'ele'y 000 000 suofijeuoq pue syio 000'50.4¢
00°216'991 oo.o 000 00°L1G'991 00°21G'991 "dx@ suA Joud jo punjey 100°104¢C

668LL°) 000 6G°8LL') 000 000 Py Joj panoiddy sAS S3009 000°L0L2
00°00% 000 000 00°00¥% 0000t ‘Rpadoid |eay jo [ejuay 000°€LvT
9z'zeg'cel 6166071 ozzeg'eel 00°000°} 00°000°} sbujuie3 pue jsi93u) 000°10¥C
00°000°0% 000 000 00°000°0% 00°000°0% NPIAIPU| WOJj) SUOISSIWPY 000°0Lv}
00°000°0} 000 000 00°000°0} 00°000°0} 0.d [eay uo ‘jeusd @ | 000°060+
80°0 000 80°9vL'LYE 00°9¥L°L¥E 000 juswiesinquiisy HvY1S 000°G801
10°686'20¢ 000 66'691'€85'C 00'65.'688'C 00°1L06'2€2' sway xe| Auadold [eay 000°L00}

SnusaAdy aduejeg 819h9 ajeg-o3-lea sjewnsy ajewnsy uonduosag punjgng UNOJ2Y SNUBASY

$S99X3 pajedionuy sy uaungy feuibuQ

ANNd TVYHINID ¥V pung
¥20cC JES A [edsld
YZ0Z/LE/E0 HO SV ModaY SNielg enusnsy e
| obegd [o0Yy2S jesuad SO 207 ‘T Iudy



€6°/6€'8 G6°.22'9C 25°€19'66 00°6€C'¥El 000 00°6€C'vEL HYIVS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091-0291
00°006 000 000 00°006 000 00°006 |ejoigng uoldun4 - S8JIAI8G pue uoieuLIoju] aliqnd 08y
00°006 000 000 00°006 000 00°006 IVNLOVHLINOD 00-00+-08%+
000 $6'620'6 §0°120'62 00°L50'¥€ 000 00°150¥€ |e3o3gns uonoung - [duuosiad ocyl
000 G6'620'6 60'120'se 00'1G0'v€ 000 00'160'v€ S3ADINYES S3009 00-06%-0€¥7 L
000 0s°ZLZ's 06°28. 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 lejoigng uonouny - [eba ozvi
000 0scie's 05281 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 VOITTVNLOVHELINOD 00-00%-0Z )
S.'192°1 00°0 GT'8eLL 00°00S‘c 000 00°00S‘¢ [ejoiqng uonound - 884 jusby [eosid 08¢L
GL'19L') 000 Gzeel'l 00°005‘€ 000 00°00S'€ JayjO pue [enjoenuod 00-00%-08€L
000 Zlolg 88°¢cL'L 00°055°2 000 00°0S5°C [ejoiqng uonouny - Buiseyaind gyEl
000 Zclolg 88'cel'l 00'055°' 000 00°055'C S3DINY3S S3009 00-061-G¥EL
SL'v8L 000 STy’ 00'69Z‘v 00°9G1°L- 00'SZY's |ejoiqng uonoung - 10329]|0J xXej 0l
00°00} 000 000 00001 000 00°00} S3IMddNS ANV TVId3LVYIN 00-0St-0€€
S.'v89 000 ST ver'e 00'691L'% 00°9GL }- 00'62€'s IVNLOVHLINOD 00-00t-0€€
10°0.¢ 00'v€€'6 TLv66°CE 61869V 1e'8zer 00°220°Ly |ejoigng uonoung - Jainseal| §zel
19°GLL 000 6€ 182 00°00¥% 000 00°00% S3AINddNS ANV TVIYILVIN 00-06v-G2EL
19'€SC 000 €eove’l 00'009°} 000 00°009'} IVNLOVYHLINOD 00-00%-G2€
6.0 00°v€E'6 00°¥9€°LE 6.°869'0¥ 1282 - 00°420'G¥ JY1VS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091-9¢¢cl
S¥'0 00°6S€‘LL §5°GSL0l 0051512 00°9S1°L 00°65€°02 |ejoiqng uogoung - Buipny 0zZglL
000 00'65€'9 000 00'65€'9 000 00'65€'9 $8JIAIRS S30049 00-06%-0C¢ L
Sv'o 00°000'G GG'GGlL'0l 00°961'GlL 00°9G1°L 00°000'71L IVNLOVYEINOD 00-00%-0¢cl
00°0 ¥E've0°es 99°260°L¥L 00°LZL'¥61 000 00°221'v61 [ejoiqng uonoun4 - uoijesisiulwipy ssauisng 0L¢i
000 ¥€¥€0'eS 99'260°LvL 00°221'v6l 000 00°221'v6l $8dIMeS S3004 00-06%-0LEL
0€'zzo‘el 09°2£0°9% 0L'9.1°¢SL 00'9€2°L12 00°%92°L 00°2.6'Gle |ejoigng uoijoung - Jojesisiuiupy [ooyos 131yd oy
96°v62'L 00°00¢ ¥0'891 00°€9.°L 000 00°€9.L°} S3ITddNS ANV TVIY3LVYIN 00-0S¥-0¥Cl
y€'GL9'GlL 000 99'6ov'e 00°180°61 0069~ 0005161 IVNLOVHLINOD 00-00v-0¥C}
000 09°28%'L1L 0y'z62'8¢ 00'08.'6Y 00°€ee’t 00°Lvv'8y HVIVS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091-0¥C}
00ChL'L 00°052'v€ 00°0SZ'LL1 o0'zi9'ovl 000 00°zi9'ovl SAYVIVS TYNOILONYLSNI 00-0S5L-0¥CL
000 00805 00°¢6¥ 00°000°L 000 00°000°L lejogng uonoung - bupasiy 3o1sig 0901
000 00805 00°26¥ 00°000°} 000 00°000°} IVNLOVHLINOD 00-00%-090}
68'¢vl 02°6¥S 167986°L 00°089°C 000 00°089°2 |ejoiqng uonound - }43|9 jou3sia 00l
68°crl 000 L1961 00°00¢ 000 00°00€ S3ITddNS ANV TVIY31VIN 00-05t-0¥0L
000 02'6vS 08'0¢8'l 00'08€'C 000 00'08€'C HVIVS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091-0¥01
1962V 0v°9S. £6°5¢2°L 00°2Z¥'y 000 00°2zZv'y lejoiqng uondung - uojeonp3l JO pleoqd 0L0L
09'6 0¥'0LL 00°LL 00,98 000 00298 S3DINY3S S30049 00-06%-0L0L
G069 009t S6'v.C 00°06€ 000 00°06€ S31TddNS ANV TVIY3LVYIN 00-0S¥-010}
20'182°C 000 96°¢88 00°G9L'¢ 000 00'69L'E IVNLOVELINOD 00-001-0L01
aouejeqg BuipuejsinQ sainyipuadxy  uoneudoisddy  syusunsnipy uonendoiddy uonduossaqg UN029%Y 32bpng
palaqunousuf oJuelquinduy  3Jed-03}-Jeap wuauny lemuj
ANNd TVYINIO V pung
¥20¢ -iee) [eosid
¥ZOZ/LEIS0 O Sy Hodey smelg jebpng AL
| ebed jooyds jesjud) SIIIOA




06°€0Z'L1- GE'€G6'GE GLZP0'LEL 00'26.'GS 1 00°Zy6'ce 00°058°LEL SANS “TVS TYNOILONYLSNI 00-0v1-0LLcC
80'€62'05 80'88G'9€E ¥8'E€VL'GLS 00°629°296 00°0€9'91- 00'652'6.6 Zh-L 'VIVS TVYNOILONYLSNI 00-0€L-0LLC
26'¥89'8yL oo6Ll'cze 80°€GE'ChY 00°.51'G96 oo'szi'el 00'2€0'256 9-) "UYIVS TYNOILONYLSNI 00-0C¢lL-0LiZ
00°0 88°906'¥Z Z1'899'61 00'S.SVL 000 00'S.S'v. [ejoigng uonoun4 - uonenieAs g Buluueld ‘Ysseasay 0902
000 88°906'vC Z1'899'6% 00°G.G'v. 000 00'G.G'v. S3JINY3S S30049 00-06%-0902
00°€.8'v.L L0'6LL LT 0z'eol‘ze 12'569'8Z1 Leeve’l 00'zse L2l [ejojqng uondun4 - jooyoss seinbay-uoisiazedng 0z0z
Lege 000 69°¢€/C 00'66C 000 00'662 S3I7ddNS ANV TVIY3LVYIN 00-0S¥-020C
00'6LL°L 000 00°09¢ 00'6€S'} 000 006€S'L IYNLOVHLINOD 00-00%-0202
00°000'L 000 000 00°000°} 000 00°000°} 1N3INdINOT 00-002-020C
000 10'¥89'9 02'082'22 LZ'¥96'8¢ LZEve’l 00'129'22 19VIVS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091-020C
698992, 00GE0'Gl LE'68L'6 00'£68'96 000 00°€68'96 SANVIVS TVYNOILONYLSNI 00-061-020¢
000 Sh'soLey 65'9.5°001 00'289°cvL 000 00'289'chl |e3o3qng uoljoun4 - s}so) sAesIsiuiwpy S3009 1861
000 Sy'sol'er GG'9/G'001 00'z89'crl 000 00°z89'cvl 1S00 LVH1SININGY S3004 00-061-1861
00°000°C 000 00°0 00°000°C 000 000002 [ejoigng uonound - saxe] Apadoid [eay uo punyay +v961
00'000'2 000 000 00°000'Z 000 00°000'2 S3IXVL dO¥d Tv3d ANN43Y 00-00%-¥961
000 000 00'¥58°8¢ 00'¥58°8¢ 00'vS8°L 00°000°L¢ [ejoigng uoidung - sdueInsu| pajesojeun gL6l
000 000 00°¥58'8€ 00°¥58°8¢ 00'58'L 00°000°L€ JONVHNSNI d3LYO0TIVNN 00-00v-0L61
SL'PSLILY- 08'6LL°LE Se'TILYY 00'8ve‘LZ 000 00'8¥€°LT |ejoigng uonoun4 - Buissadsoud ejeq [enuad 0891
GLYSL L9 08'6LL'LE Ge'TTL'YY oo'sre’le 000 00'8¥e‘le S3JINYIS S3004 00-06%-089}
00°226°L 16222'S €0°029°9 00'59.°¢l 000 00'59.°¢lL |ejoigng uonoun4 - Buijiey @ Bunuid jenuad 091
000 20000t 86'799°} 00'699°‘G 000 00'699'G S3DINYIS S30049 00-06%-0/91
00°Zz6't g6'¢ce G0'GG6 00°00}'¢ 000 0000} J3yiO pue [enjoenjuo) 00-0¢¥-0.91
000 00°000°L 00°000'% 00°000'G 000 00°000'G 39V1SOd 00-0L¥-0.91
68'0v6°clL 16'28V'v1L 12%:14% 14 00°245°9L 000 00°2.5°9.L |ejoigng uoljoung - juejd Jo adueusjulely Lz9l
1Z°esl'L 1212l zss8L'e 00990} 000 00'990°2} S3AINddNS ANV TVINILVYIN 00-0S+-129l
€L'EYT 00°'00¢ 1T°8vE'9 00'268'9 000 002689 IVYNLOVELINOD 00-00%-129L
00°000'G 000 000 00°000'S 000 00°000'G 1IN3INdINO3 00-002-1291
G6EVS'L 0L'GsY'LL GEV1I9'6E 00'v19°2S 000 00'v19'cS 19VIVS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091L-1291
rovzeo ey Lee°2SL G1°68.°LGE 00'69€°S.LS 00°005°22 00°698°0SS |ejolqng uonoun - juejd jo uonesado 0z91
000 00°0LL'S 00'sov'el 00GLL'6) 000 00'GLL'6L S3JINY3S S30049 00-06¥-0291
€6°.70'61 2£'8¢8'cl GL€LG'6L 00°00¥%'2S 000 00°00¥'2S S3INddNS ANV TVIH3ILVYIN 00-0S¥-0291
00°00S olLlee'e 06'8.L°C 00°000'G 000 00°000'G INIH Y31V 00-0€¥-029l
00°00S'6 9¢'168'¢ $9'809'1L 1 00°000'62 000 00°000's¢ INOHJ3ITIL 00-0L¥-0291
00°00S'01 G8'209'6 G1'Z68'6Y 00°000°0Z 000 00°000°0. ALIDIELO33 10-20¥-0291
000 S1'916'GL G8'€80'v8 00°000'09} 000 00°000°09} 70 13nd 00-20¥-0291
96°000'v1 0L v28'vl ¥£'682'GS 00GLL'V8 000 00°GLL'Y8 IVNLOVHINOD 00-00¥-0291
00°00€'} 000 0000222 00°006'€Z 0000522 00°000'} 1N3ININD3 00-002-029}
aouejeg Buipueysino sainjipuadxg  uonendosddy  sjuswsnipy uonendoiddy uonduasaqg 1UN022Yy 19Bpng
palaqunouaun adueiquwinoug  3}e(-03-iedA uauNngy feniuj
ONNd TTVHINIO ¥V fpung
20T 1es) |eosid
#Z0Z/LE/C0 HO sY Modey snjeig 1efpng BSOS
¢ ebed jooyas jeljua) SO $207 ‘71 judy



S PIRY

00°GL- 00'¥8 00°0€€ 00°66€ 00'¥0C 00°G61 IVNLOVHINOD 00-00%-518¢2
00'6/2 000 00°08¥ 00652 000 00°6S. $80IAIBS UjeaH anjysqng 00-191-G18¢2
05'8v¢ G0'025'91 Sy'0zs'ey 00'68€'09 000 00'68€°09 [4VIVS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091-G18C
08'€6v'y Léevi‘60lL 0€°560°9L1 16'8€.°62¢ 15°061°92 00°'845°€0Z [ejolgng uonouny - jooyss sejnbay-asueping 018z
000 z8leT'ey 81'6.9'8 00°216°LS 000 00°LL6LS $80IM8S S3D004 00-06%-01L8C
8L0 00°62L 8l 00°058 00°05S 00°00¢ S317ddNS ANV TVIY3LYIN 00-05%-0L8C
z9'¢6e'lL y9'sel CrA AN 00°00¢ 000 00°00€ IVNLOVHLINOD 00-00%-018¢C
000 0¥’ v92'6 09'188°0¢ 00°9vL‘0¥ 00078} 00°90€'8€ 14VIVS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091-018¢2
0000Z'¢ GG'98.'GS 96'8€G'LL 16'GeG'oel 15°008'cz 0062LCLL S3IYVYIVS TYNOILONYLSNI 00-061-018¢2
00°0 08°'G9. 09°285°C ovgiLe’e ov'89l 00°0SL‘e lejojgng uonoung - jooydg Jejnbay-aduepuany 508z
000 08'69. 09255 ovgle's 0y'891 00'0GL'E IHVIVS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091-508¢C
L0°LLL €0°eve Sl vy §2°L08°8 SZ'8LYy 00°68€‘8 lejoigns uonduNn - UOKINIISU| Pajsissy Jandwod 0£9Z
000 €0°eve TTLYS'e GZ06L'E G 8Ly 00'clE'e JHVYMLH0S a3alV 3LV1S 00-09%-0€92
L0211 000 €6°668'% 00°210'S 000 00°210'G JHVMALVH d3dlv 31LV1S 00-0¢2-0€9¢
86'8LL°C 9920829 9£°95286 00'€8.°¢9l 000 00°€82°'c9l lejolgng uonound - Ay @ Aieidi |0oydsg 0192
o'l 99'19.'29 88'61.'86 00°€8y L9l 000 00'eer'lol S30IAY3S S30049 00-06%-01L9¢
00°000°2 000 000 00000 000 00°000° 90dd NYO1AY 917 T00HOS 00-09%-01L92
cs'LL 00°9¥% 8¥'oct 00002 000 00002 S317ddNS ANV TVIM3LYIN 00-05+-01L9¢
00°001 000 000 00004 000 00°001 IVNLOVHLINOD 00-00¥-0L9¢
00°€€0°} 000 000 00°€€0‘l 000 00°€€0°L lejolgns uonauny - sjooydg [erdadg-Bulyoeay ogez
00°€€0’L 000 000 00°€€0°} 000 00°€€0’} S3AFVIVS TYNOILONYLSNI 00-051-0€€C
000 6€°0€6°29 L9veL'OVL 00'599602 000 00°599°602 lejolgng uonaung - (z1-6 sapesn)uoedsnp3 jeuonednadQ 0822
000 6€'0€6'29 LoveL'OvL 00'699'602 000 00°'699'60Z a3 990 'SIDIAYIS $30049 00-06%-082C
09°0€L'v82 91°099°'28¢ 85°LLLOVL $9°'895°CTLY'L ¥9°640°‘s 00°615°L0t') lejoigng uonauny - 9|qb|3 paN-iigesia/m sjups 1o bid 0522
yzsel'zL €1'659'¢El €9'206'261 00°.82'6€€ 000 00°/8Z'6€€ S3JINY3S S3004 00-06%-05¢C
gz’ lel'eyl 88'¥EZ'EL 98'¢£9'081 00°000°Z0% 000 00°000'20% Ud9S dnd SAN OL pd uoning 00-0.t-06¢2
12699 [A RN 74 L6°0¥E'C 00°0SZ'E 000 00°05¢'c S3ANddNS ANV TVId3LVYIN 00-06t-06¢¢C
19°G91'9G 00'950'/2 6€8.99L 00°006'6S | 00'62€'LS 00'6/5'80} IVNLOVHINOD 00-00t-052¢2
00°00. 000 000 00°00. 000 0000 1N3ININO3 00-002-05¢C
8¥°200°LL 06'6€8'LY 99'969°'|8 ¥9'86¥'9v L ¥9'6¥0'G 00°6¥¥' Lyl HVY1VS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091-05¢2
08'0¥€'GS €1°229'50} 10'696'66 00°€€6'09€ 00°Gze'LS- 00'852°Cly SIFEYIVS TYNOILONYLSNI 00-061-05¢2¢2
Lrsze'ive $9°06%°2£8 ov¥0SLSY'L S¥'0zlh'9es‘e Sv'v20°19 00°9%0°5.¥°C lejoigng uonouny - jooyds Jeinbay-Buiyseay gL1e
000 v.',€9'8.L 9226518 00°0€2'091 000 00°0€Z'091 S3DINYFS S3009 00-06%-0LLC
16°9/2'c S ARAHA WLLL L) GL'18S'LL SZ8ly- 00°000'81 SMO0d1X3L 00-08¥-0LLC
€6°L.8- Le9ee'z 29'.58'0v oo9Le‘zy 00°09%‘ 00°'958'6€ S317ddNS ANV IVIY31VYIN 00-06t-0L 12
9L LLG" 8€'690°} 98'8v9'cl 00'962°9¢ 00°689- 00°'186'92 OSIN “TYNLOVHLNOD 00-00¥-0LLC
000 000 000 000 00°09¥'z- 00°09¥'C IN3INdINO3 00-00Z-0LL2
LL'v.G'Sh GE'6GC'LG 81'682'¢0} 0,°221'902 0L0v.L'LYy 00°Z8¢'¥9l I4VIVS TYNOILONYLSNINON 00-091-0LLC
aouejeg Buipuejsing saamjipuadxy  uoneudosddy  spusunsnipy uoneudosddy uonduosaqg jUno92Y 38bpng
palequinousun 2JueIqUNOUT  3)eg-0}-JedA juaung leniuj
GNN4 TVH3IN3ID VvV pung
¥e0c es ) [edsid
vZ0Z/1€/€0 4O SY  podey smejg jebpng TR
¢ oBey [OOy9dS jerjual SILIOA $Z0Z ‘L 1)



0L L L

0S50 GZ'965'6¢ GZ'95G'6C 00°clL'6S 000 00°€L}'6S ONYLSNOD TOOHOS-SANO4 00-00.-L1.6
000 00°000'09% 000 00°000°'09¥% 000 00°000°09¥ ONYLSNOD TO0HIS-SANOg 00-009-L 1.6
18°'816ch 00'828°0€2 88'98¢'36S‘L SL'E€61°CL9°L G2'8€7°¢6- 00°2eP 99.°L lejoigng uonouny - adueinsuj [ejuaq ‘|edipal ‘[e)dsoH 0906
19°8/6'€y 00'828'0€2 88'98¢'86€'L GL'E6L'EL9) GZ'8€T'cH- 00°ZeV'99.'L ONVINSNI TVLNIA ® HLTVIH 00-008-0906
00°00S 00°0 000 00°00S 000 00°00S [ejoigng uonduny - asueinsuj Juswhojdwaun 0506
00°00S 000 000 00°009 000 00005 ONVENSNI LNFWAOTJININN 00-008-0506
00'680°8 00°0 00'8€Y'Sy 00°£25°€S 000 00°225°cS lejoigng uonoun - uoijesuadwoy ,SI13NIOM 0$06
006808 000 00'8EY'SY 00°22S'€S 000 00°£25°¢€S NOILVSNIdINOD SHIMHOM 00-008-0¥06
Y9'vLO‘LYL 000 9€'01.°961 00°S2Lehe 00°0 00°S2.'e¥he lejoiqng uondun4 - A}uN29g [BI20S 0£06
Y9¥1L0° LYl 000 9e0LL'96) 00'Sz.L'eve 000 00°GzL'eve ALIIND3S TVIO0S 00-008-0€06
09°08¢‘v- 000 09'vez'ere 00'¥58'8¢¢€ 000 00'158°8€E [ejoigqng uondund - juswaiiey ,s1eydes] 0206
09'08€ v~ 000 09'vez'eve 00'¥58'8€E 000 00'58'8€E W3L1SAS L3 SYIHOVIL 00-008-0206
LY'6SLvS- 99°69/‘L¢ 18'880°0¢1 00's60°cLL 00°0 00'S60°€LL [ej03qng uondun4 - Juswaliney ajels 0106
Ly'6GL'pS- 99'69/°/¢ 18'880°0€ 1 00'660°ChL 000 00'G60'cL1 J1SAS 3FHILIY STFIAOTINT 00-008-0L06
S2°09L‘S LL'95P'9 $S°220°0L 00'S¥9°LT 0008 00'59S°Le [ejoigng uonoung - Buipjing abeles 0¢ss
Ge0 LLvVL 88'v9€’L 00°080° 00°08 000002 S3I7ddNS ANV TVI431LVIN 00-0St-0€5S
0v'09L's y6°LYL'S 99°299'8 00'G95'61 000 00°69G'61 IVYNLOVHEINOD 00-00t-0€5S
S9°09LvLL LY've8 6zl ¥6°082°L5€ 00922109 00°LL8- 00°280°209 lejolgng uonound - a|qb|3 pe|A-soAIS Hodsuel | 10U3SIA 0LSS
00°v0S- (0150] 2> 0,659°L 00°96%'L ) 000 00'96¥%'1L S3VING3S S30049 00-06%-0159
9€'900'2. L£°28¢€'1LS L200v'8. 00'68.'102 00°L18- 00°009'202 S3AINddNS ANV TVIY3LVIN 00-0G+-01GS
¥¥'889°LL- 25120 26°166'2E 00°6€6'22 000 00°6£6'22 IVNLOVHLINOD 00-00%-01GS
00°002's 000 00°008't 00°000°0} 000 000000} LINININD3 00-002-015S
00°006°2 000 000 00°005'2 000 00°005'Z SNNY VI03dS “H3IAINEA 00-€91-019G
LY'6V6'L 82'269'6 G2'/85'8C 00'62Z'9¥ 000 00'622'9Y AY3dNS NOILYLHOdSNVHL 00-191-015G
92°.69'8¢ ¥6°L¥€'99 08'182'Lle 00°22€'91l€ 000 00°/2€91¢ VS dVINO3Y ¥3aAIKEA sNg 00-091-01G99
18°€.9°0% 19'90Z°L 81°598'85 00°9%2°901 000 00°9%.°901 [e10}gNng uonaUNS - [YI§ B3Y-S21331UIY O13SBIoYISIAU| 558
000 2€'629°C 89'L6Y'C oo'lzl's 000 00'lzL's S3DINYTS S3009 00-06%-958¢
GEVOL'Y 66'vS 99'82.'9 00'88y'LlL 000 00'88¥°L 1L S317ddNS ANV TVIY3LVIN 00-06¥-G58C
ov'ZLG'6 000 $G'8€G'0L 00°LLL'OZ 000 00'LLL'9z IVNLOVHLINOD 00-00%-G58¢
00°00S'2 000 000 00°00S°C 000 00°00§'C INININD3I 00-002-568¢
00°268'€2 01225y 06'901'ce 0092519 000 00'925°L9 SANEVYIVS TVYNOILONYHLSNI 00-061-G58¢
00'598‘clL 00'¥65‘S 00°€85'8 00°2¥0°'8C 000 00°2¥0°82 [ejolgng uonduny - |Yas Bay-ARdY JendouINd-09 0582
00'598°cl 00'v6S'S 00°€85'8 00°zv0'8C 000 00'2Zv0'8e S3FVYIVS TVYNOILONYLSNI 00-051-058¢
00°186°LS 00°0Z¥‘Sl 000 00°L0Y'S9 000 00°L0Y'S9 [ejoyqng uondung - |Yas Bay-sonig [eoaibojoyafsd 0z8z
00'186'LS ooozy'el 000 00°L0¥'G9 000 00°L0OV'S9 S3DINY3S S30049 00-06%-028¢
16°809 aL’cle‘ol €€'25¢'sy 00'7.5°29 00°5€6 00'6€9°L9 lejoiqng uondung - j0oyag 1ejnbay-soAIg UjjesH 5182
100 L6 88'120'L 00°'1€0°} 00'LeL 00°00¢ S3INddNS ANV TVI¥31LVYIN 00-05t-G18¢C
aouejeg Buipueisino sainjipuadxy  uoneudosddy  spusunsnipy uonendosddy uonduosaqg UN092Y 3eBpng
pasequnousun adueIqWNOUT 3} -0}-JEIA jJuaLng leniuj
AaNNd TTVYENID V ‘pung
20T Ae3 ) [BoSl
¥Z0Z/1€/€0 4O sY lodey smelg j1ebpng i pEgiL
¥ abed jooyos jedjua) SO ¥207




Zr'9Lp'6S0°L §1'120°920°¢ £8'890°9Y¢‘9 00°29S°LEP'0L  00°00S°C2 00°290°60%°0L aNN4d TVH3NIO [ejoL
00°000°0L 000 00°000°00} 00°000°0LL 000 00°000°0L1 [ejogng uonoung - pung jeyde) o} Jajsuel] 0566
00°000°0} 000 00°000°00} 00°000°0}1 000 00°000°0}1 IVLIdVYO OL H34SNVHL 00-006-0566
00°000°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°0€ 000 00°000°0¢ |ejoiqng uoidung - spung J8yjQ o3 J9jsuel] L066
00°000°0€ 000 000 00°000°0¢ 000 00°000°0€ 14VD-d34SNVHL ANNJY3LNI 00-0€6-1066
vL'9Lb- $1'805°L61 000 00°2€0°L6L 000 00'2€0°L61 [eJojqng uonduUN4 - seseydind sng-spuog Aioynieis zz.L6
71°9.L%- y1'29v'9l 000 00'986'GlL 00880°L 0086811 S3ISNg-SANO4 00-00.-22.6
000 00'9%0°GL1L 000 00°9v0'GLL 00'880°L- 00¥EL'9LL S3SNg-SaNog 00-009-22.6
0S0 GZ'955'68Y 6Z2'955'62 00°€LL'61S 000 00°€LL'61LS [e30IgNS uoidUN4 - UONIINIISUOD [00YIS-spuog [eliss L 1.6
asuejeq Buipueisino saimjipuadxg  uoneudoisddy  sjusunsnipy uonendoiddy uonduoasaq UN022Y 396png
palaquinouaun a%ueIqWINOUT  3Je(-0)-JedA wuauny leniuj
ONNZ TVYINID ¥ -pung
PeOT de2) jedsly
: ey s ehpr
PCQC/LE/C0 HO Y oGy shjelg jebdpng W 95:0%: L1

G abed

Jooyos jesjuad SO

¥Z07 ‘71 [udy



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 1
11522748 Am LUNCH FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.00 Cash 7,864.26
391.00 Due From Other Funds 121.84
391.02 Due From General 446,817.50
410.00 Due From State and Federal 13,462.00
445.00 Inv. of Mat. & Supplies (Opt) 2,717.24
446.00 Surplus Food Inventory 9,259.10
446.01 Purchased Food Inventory 2,832.66
Budgetary and Expense Accounts

510.00 Estimated Revenues 335,000.00
522.00 Expenditures 157,435.72

Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
600.00 Accounts Payable 4,022.18
602.00 Student Accts Liability 2,369.64
630.02 Due To General 431,898.96
631.00 Due To Other Governments 317.40
806.00 Non-Spendable Fund Balance 14,809.00
915.00 Assigned Approp Fund Bal (Enc) 6,784.75

Budgetary and Revenue Accounts

960.00 Appropriations 335,000.00
980.00 Revenues 180,308.39

Grand Totals 975,510.32 975,510.32

WinCap Ver. 24.04.11.2108



‘pezijeas 8¢

uojbuiieH uouueyg Ag pajuld
89poY anuanay/puny :Ag HOS
666G-/66S SJUNODOE BNUBA3I [Bloads MOYS
9|9A2 JO SV, Ul dNuUaA3I [BNJOY MOUS
AJIAI}OB OU YIM SJunodoe anuanal ssaiddng

¥202/1€/€0 :91eq JO sV
uny JseT :aWep eusj)

Jou

ek [eosy Joud sy U0 S2OUBJGLUNDUT If

12Bpng euy &

0Z°evZ'vh 18'v£6°861 CTAV AR Y4 6£'80€°081 00°000°s€S 00°000°¢ee GNNd HONNT [BIoL
00°000°cy 000 000 00°000°y 00°000°ct psjeulns3 us9-suel | 000°L€0S
00°L€€ 000 00°L€€'Y 00°000't 00°000'% uaip|iyQ 104 Boid SAS poo4 wng 000°¢6L¥
00°000'0Z 000 000 00°000°02 00°000°02 SNIdYNS-LNIWISHNGINITY a3 #00°06L¥
00°erp's 00861 00°.6S'S 00000} 00°000°}} JOBUSG - Juswesinquiisy pa-4 €00°06Lv
00'8vY'LY 00°€L¥'S 00'25S's€ 00°000°G. 00°000°G. 1S49-3sdNdiNi3d a34 200061y
00'8€8'G. 000 00'29¢'0. 00°00Z'9vL 00°00Z'9v} HONNT-3SYNgNIaY a34 L00°06LY
00°G.¥'0L 00°G.v'0l 00'G.¥'01 000 000 Ing x3) Juswasinquiiay pa4 000°061¥
002622l 00002 00'z6Z'Clh 000 000 1S49-3SdNani3d 31V1S 200°061¢€
00°%9€'0¢ 00°6v9'e 00'v9¢€'€C 00000 00000 HONNT-ISYNGINIFY 31VY1S 100°061LE
[ASUNA] €9°129 [ASNA Y 000 000 INNINATH HONNTI/AMYIH 000°044¢
29'65€'L v.'8y 8eove'lL 00009 00009 S) $92JN0G [B007] ASY OSIN 000°044¢C
G8'98Y 000 G8'98Yy 000 000 suonjeuo(q pue syio 000'60.¢C
8Ly 9l°¢ 8Ly 000 000 sBujure3 pue jsaisju| 000°L0vC
19°6682'C 1Z'€e6'C €EvrL'0l 00°000°¢} 00°000°¢}t oBss}(Q 10§ saunpoddo 900°G¥¥i
LLez'e 25'6ee 68'9/.'C 00°006't 00°006'v SITVS INIHOVIN ONIANIA ¥00°'S¥vl
Lg9ve 000 LG9S 00°00€ 00°00¢ ) Slesy ajgesinquiiay ajes 200°'Svvl
6070659 000 16°60¥'G 00000z} 00°000°C} ) S|eaN |gesinquisy djes 100°SPyL
anuanay aouejeg aj9ho a1eQ-03-1Ba A sjewnss ajewnsy uonduoseq punignsg JUNO22Y SNUBADY

$S99X3 pajedionuy ua4In9 jua1INY leuibuo

GNN4 HONNT O fpund
AV LN L E

¥Z0T/1E/S0 HO SV  Modey snjejg enusnay WE 004810
[ooy9S [e3ue) SLLIO v207 71 v

| ebeg



reLLLLL 98'¥8€'09 ZLsev LSL 00°000°s€€ 00°0 00°000'S€E aNnd HONNT [eloL
0000699 000 000 00°00699 00°0 00°006°99 lelolgng uonound - SNI TV.LN3IA “TvVOIQ3IN ‘dSOH 0906.
00°006'91 000 000 0000691 000 00°006'01 YNSNI TYIN3IA“TYOIQ3IN'dSOH 20-008-0906
00°000°05 000 000 00°000°05 000 00°000°0S JONVINSNI TYLNIA'A3N'dSOH 10-008-0906
00°00S°S 000 000 00°00S°S 000 00°00S°S |ejoqng uonydung - NOILYSNIdINOD .SHINHOM 0106
00°000°} 000 000 00°000°} 000 00°000°} NOILVYSNIdINOD .SHINHOM ¢0-008-0%06
00°00S'Y 000 000 00°00S'v 000 00°00S'v NOILVSNIdINOD .SHIHHOM 10-008-0106
95°S€9‘Y 000 Y96y 00°009°6 00°0 00°009°6 [ejoqng uondun4 - ALRHNO3IS TVIOOS 0£06
2L'6¥9 000 82°056 00°009°} 000 00°009°L S1I43IN3IF ALIMND3S TVIOOS Z0-008-0€06
¥8'G86'C 000 9l ¥10'y 00°000°8 000 00°000°8 S1I43IN3g ALIKMND3S TVIO0S 10-008-0€06
00°000°LL 000 000 00°000°LL 000 00°000°LL lejoiqng uonoung - INJWIHILIY 3LVLS 0106
00°000't 000 000 00°000'% 000 00°000'Y SL1I43N3g INJWIHILTY J1VILS 20-008-01L06
00°000°¢€} 000 000 00°000°¢) 000 00°000'¢| SL1I4IN3E INJWIHILIY 31VIS 10-008-0106
98'evlee 98'¥8¢°09 8T’ LLV'TSL 00°000°9€2 00°0 00°000°9€2 lejoigng uonyoung - HONNT TOOHOS 0982
00°00S°} 000 000 00°00S'} 000 00°00S°} sa||ddng g [euajepy Z0-05v-098¢
eV ¥8L- 1Z'92s'L 2T8sL's 00°00G'9 000 00°005°9 sal|ddng g [euale 10-0S¥-098¢
8¢ 8v9'e- €T19z'e G0°/88'¢ 00°00S'¢ 000 00'00S'€ Buipusp-seseyoind poo4 L0-1 L#-098¢C
LLzhe- TAATAAA 6¥°980'C 00°000'% 000 00°000'% Jawwng-ind poo4 90-1 L -098¢C
0E P9 L- L0'98L'e 62'856'E 00°00S'¥ 000 00°00S't MOVNS-s8seydind pood G0-11¥-098¢C
00°00S'€l 000 000 00°00S'€} 000 00°00S°c} snjding-saseyoind pood ¥0-11¥-0982
68'6.2- ¥6°G6€ G6'€86 00°00L°} 000 00°00}°} uolssadsuo) €0-L1¥-098¢C
80'82S'S 20veEL'Y 06°LEL'VC 00°000'G€ 000 00°000°'S€ isepiealq-ssseydind poo4 20-L1¥-098¢
116299 €6'6¥0'L 9£'8.Z'¢ce 00°000°L¥ 000 00°000°'L¥ younj-saseydind poo4 L0-L1¥-098C
[A A 4*] 000 86°LGE 00°006 000 00°006 sainjipuadx3 [enjoesuo) Z0-00%-098¢C
L0'6€S 000 66°096 00006} 000 00°006°} sainypuadx3 [enjoenuo) 10-00%-098¢
00'¥06 000 00'960'¢ 00°000°€ 000 00°000°€ juswdinbz 10-002-098¢C
96°L- 05°GlLB'G 9v'980°'L1L 00°000°'€2 000 00'000°€2 Sallejeg [BUOlONIISUIUON 20-091-098¢2
1992 08'¢60'cE 65°6.8'/G 00°000'16 000 00°000'16 Salle[eg [euononsuluoN 10-091-098¢
aouejeg BuipueisinQ sain)ipuadx3y uoneudoiddy  sjusunsnipy uoneudoiddy uonduosag WN029Y 126png
paiaquinouaun adueiquINoug  9)e-0l)-JBaA waLNg reniuj
aNN4 HONNT O pung
PC0C Ies [eosid
$Z02/L€/S0 O sV 1oday smeig 18bpng we gz:
| ebeyd —OO—.—OW _N.-u.cwo m_._.-os_ 707 ‘TL




April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 1
1¥iodcTsiam SPECIAL AID FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.00 Cash 20,382.26
391.02 Due From Cafeteria 55,661.29
391.03 Due From General 1,645,025.44
410.00 Due From State and Federal 581,375.60
Budgetary and Expense Accounts

522.00 Expenses 882,659.11

Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
600.00 Accounts Payable 198.89
630.01 Due ToT&A 152,657.43
630.02 Due To Cafeteria 14,256.35
630.03 Due To General 2,443,635.79
689.00 Deferred Revenue 2,004.00

Budgetary and Revenue Accounts

980.00 Revenues 461,028.66

Grand Totals 3,129,442.41 3,129,442.41

WinCap Ver. 24.04.11.2108



‘Dazies) 84 10U [|IM JEaA [20SH Joud 8y) WOoJ) SROUBIGLLY

uojbunieH uouueys Aq pajulid
9poD anuaAay/pung :Ag Uog
666G-/66G SJUN0DOE anuanal [e1oads Moys
31940 JO SV, Ul anuaAal |enjoy Moys
AJAI}OB OU YlIM Sjunoooe anuanal ssaliddng
¥202/1€/€0 -81eqd 10 sY
uny Jse :sWeN eus)

126png eu) eouee

99°66%'¥8 00°56.°299 9L°9L9°LS1 99°820°L9% 0028 vr0‘L 002 vr0°) GNAZ alV TvID3dS B0L
00°£2.2'6ZS 00'€/2'29 00'€/2'602 00°000'GEL 00°000'6€. dOYD ¥2-€2 Glvzse 000°68Z7-G1¥ZET
81'16.'8S 000 8v'161'8S 000 000 (Ay10adg) piv [eJopa Jaul0 685222 000°6827-6852¢¢
88°102'S 000 88°102'G 000 000 LINVYO dVv3d £2-22 £1e222 000°'68Z7-€1€222
004892 000 00°0.9 00'vSE'S 00'¥GE'S 619 Uoloas v3dAl ¥Z-€2 60¥ZET 000°952¥-60¥2€2
00ZLG'vE 00°099'6¥ 00°20.°0. 00'+12'G01 00'¥12'501 119 uonoeg vadl vz-£2 80¥2£2 000°952¥-8012E2T
00'916'L 000 00916} 000 000 619 V34l SAHVO £2-12 60€212 000°96Z-60€212
YSvv9'L 000 vSvy9'L 000 000 119 V3AI SFUVO €212 80¢Z12 000'952¥-80€2 12
00vLL'L 000 00'982'2 00°000'0} 00°000'01 AINVEO Al I1LIL ¥2-€2 Yo¥zee 000'6ZL¥-¥0t2ET
00°069'8 000 00212 00°298'01 00°298'0} AINWHO [ 31LIL ¥2-€2 zovzez 000'921¥-20¥2€2
00°G8¢'sy 00'86€'8¢C 00°cYE 9 00'87.'68 00'82.'68 INVEO | FTLIL ¥2-€2 Lovzee 000'9Z L 7-L0V2ET
9/°G¥ELL 9L GvE'LL 9L'SPE L 000 000 WVYOO0Nd 80t Livzee 000°'682€-}L¥2ET
00°€80'GY 000 00°€80'GY 00°991'06 0099106 M-Fdd TVSHIAINN ¥Z-€2 90¥ZET 000°682£-90+2£2
anuaAsy aouejeg TRY %) 2]eg-03-Jea A ajewnsy ajewys3y uonduosag punjqng JUNOJJY SNUSAY
$S99X3 pajedidnuy Ny juaIND jeuibuQ

. eB

Bd

aNnd aiv TvIoads 4 :pund
20T JeaA [0SL]
$Z0Z/LE/E0 O Sy 1odey snielg enusaey
Jooyog |esjuan SO

we Qe el




96'625'Gy- 000 000 96°625'GY- 000 96°625'GY- juswdinbg 002-019¢-186zce
LZ6LY'p- 000 8€'¢96 £€8'Glg'e- 000 €8°GlG'e- syjeuag @afkojdwg 008-0L12-185¢ee
00°06.°L- 000 000 00°06.°}- 000 00°06.°L- sasuadx3 [aAel L 09t-01 12-185¢22¢
G9'L0Y'86- 000 000 G9'10¥'86- 000 G9'LOY'96- sal|ddng pue sjeusiey 0St-0112-185¢2¢2¢
zlolv'e- 000 000 TANCIR A n 000 L oLy's- $80INIBS paseydind 00v-0LLe-189¢ee
8Lvel'yl 000 000 gLvzZl'vl 000 8Lvzl'yl Sslig|eg [euoljonljsuiuoN 091-0L12-1856¢ee
9lL'0ct- 000 89'265'Z! 4R A 000 zszol'el Sslie[eg [euoioniisu] 0G1-0Lleg-L8szee
00'099'9 000 000 00°099'9 000 00'099'9 Salleeg [euolonysuiuoN 091-62¢€l-185¢ZC
000 00°0 009218 009218 00°0 009218 ejoigng punigqng - 2 Y339 VSHHD €45222
000 000 00'9zL'8 00'9zl'8 000 00'9zL'8 sai|ddng pue sjeuajep 0sv-1291-€L52¢2C
000 000 000 000 000 000 lejoiqng punygns - %01 11 ¥3SS3 225222
11'60L'S 000 000 L1'60L'S 000 L1'60L'S sal|ddng pue sjeuale|y 0Sv-0l12-¢Lsc2e
L1'601°G- 000 000 L1'601°G- 000 L1'60L°G- sa|jddng pue sjeusjep 0St-L29l-zL52ee
JXAA 000 0€0LLT 1SCLLT 000 L1S°€LLC |ejoigns punyqns - || ¥3SS3 L.L5¢CC
00'0o¥L 000 000 00'0vl 000 [o[oN0) 4% S1I43N39 YSHHO 008-0LLc-LLScce
0¥'680°2- 000 ogoLl'z 06'vC 000 06'vC SANddNS/STIVIYILYIN VSHHO 0S¥-0Llc-LLs2ce
00°009- 000 00°009 000 000 000 IVYNLOVHLNOD - VSHHO 00¥-0LLe-L.LS2CC
€80 000 000 €80 000 €8°0 SANVIVS LONYLSNI VSHHO 0Sl-0Lie-L.L5¢22C
$8'¢96'L1 000 000 ¥8°€96'L1 000 ¥8°€96°LL SAINddNS/STVIFIILVYIN VSHHO 0G¥-Le9l-L.62ee
GZOlY'GL- 000 000 GZOlY'SL- 000 GZ9lY'GL- IVYNLOVHLNOD VSHYO 00¥-129l-1.922¢C
600 000 000 S0'0 000 G0°0 1ININDIND3I YSHYO 00¢-0291-1.92¢2C
020 000 000 0¢0 000 0c0 SIIFEVIVS LSNI-NON YSHHO 091-029l-1.5¢¢CC
00°000°¢- 00°0 000 00°000°¢- 000 00°000°¢- lejoigng punigns - SNINOY ¥IMHOM FHVOHLTIVIH JHYZZZ
00°00S'L- 000 000 00°005'}- 000 00°00S°L- snuog Ja)JIOAN BiedyjesH 091-G18¢-OHVZZC
00°005'}- 000 000 00°00S'L- 000 00°00S'L- snuog Ja3IoN\ aiedyjesH 0§1-06¢2-OHvTee
06°€55°61- 00°0 06°82.81L 00'928- 000 00°628- 1ejo3qng punjqns - dv3y €2-2¢2 €1€222
06°€G5'61- 000 06'8zZ.'8l 00'628- 000 00°G28- S3IFVIVS dV3Y €2-2C osi-oLiz-glezee
z8'128'8 000 000 281288 00°0 281288 ejoigng puniqng - INVHO | 371LIL €2-22 10€222
00°001 000 000 00004 000 00001 S3INddNS | 31111 €2-2¢ 0St-0Llz-10gece
z8'lzL's 000 000 z8lelL's 000 z8leL's SIVYIVS | ILIL €2/22 0S1-0Llz-logzee
000 000 00'568°L 00'568°L 000 00'568‘L [e30}qnS punyans - 619 dYV £2-1Z 60212
000 000 00°G6.'L 00'66.°L 000 00°66.°L S30INIBS paseydind 00v-09¢z-60¢€cic
000 000 0000} 0000} 000 00°001 Seligjeg [euoionsu| 0S1-0522Z-60€21C
9p 8elL- 000 00°2.5°€lL S 8er'clL 00°0 s ecr'el |ejoigng punygng - L9 YV €2-1¢ 80¢€2ie
$5'88 000 000 ¥5°'88 000 75°88 sasuadx3 [onel L 09¥-0622-80¢€ClC
00°.L¢z- 000 0065y 00°0¢E'y 000 00°0¢E'y $90IAI8S paseydind 00¥-06cz-80¢€Clic
000 000 00020'6 00°020'6 000 000206 saligjes |euononusuj 061-05¢c-80¢cle
aouejeg Buipurisino sainyipuadxy  uopendosddy  spusunsnipy uonendosddy uonduassq JUNO292Y 186png
pajoquinduaun adueiquINOug  3)e-0)-JedA wauny leniuj
aNN4d div VI03dS 4 ‘pung
P20c 1ea, |edsld
$Z0Z/1S/S0 4O sy Modey smelg 1ebpng E ey
we yS:Zv- L1

| 8B |00Y2S [esjuad SIIO\ 707 ‘71 Wdy



000 000 00'298°01 00°298'0l 000 00°z98'0l SANFVIVS 1l ITLIL ve-€C 0S1-0lic-2oveee
00'S1LS 0L'115'92 0€°10229 00'82.'68 000 00'82.°68 ejoiqng punyqng - | 3711LIL ¥2-€2 L0veET
00°GLS 000 00°L8¢€t 00°z.8'} 000 00'2.8't S3INddNS | I1LIL ¥2-€¢ 0S¥-0Lle-lorzee
000 0L'116'92 ocvre'L9 00'958°.8 000 00'968°/8 SIEVIVS | F1LIL ve/ee 0Sl-0Lie-Loveee
SLvpe'TT G€'9¢8°1L0L 0£°090°291 ov'1vZ'98Z 00°0 ob' L2 98C [ejoiqng punyang - Bulureway 17 985222
oo'ove'cl 000 000 00'0v6'cl 000 00'ov6'clt S8lg[eS [BUOHONIISUIUON 091-01595-985¢¢C¢C
zevs8'ol 000 vL 2L LL 90°.10'¢ce 000 90°.10'¢ce syyeuag sakojdwy 008-01 L2-985¢2C
€0'z8y'zl 000 000 €0'z8r'zl 000 €0'z8r'zt sel|ddng pue sjeuajepy 0G6¥-0112-985¢¢¢
00°110'6 000 000 00°L10'6 000 00'110'6 $80IMIBS paseydind 00¥-0L12-985¢2¢C
z8'ovv'ec- Ov'6€€'0l €L¥90'Le LE'EV6'8 000 LEEv6's Saligjeg |BuoionjsuluoN 091-0l1¢-985¢2eC
zT86Y'y G6'96%'L6 €8'cs8'cel oo'8ve'6le 000 00'8¥8'61C saligjeg [euoljoniisul 0S1-0112-985¢ce
Ve LYS LY vr6LL 016298l 68'568°99 000 68'56899 |ejoiqng punygng - Jawwing 77 $852¢¢
00°'LL¥'T 000 ¥9'06€'G ¥9°198'L 000 ¥9°198'L S8lig|eS |BUOIONIISUIUON 091-0196-985¢cc
00088’ 000 000 00'088'8 000 00°088'8 Sslig|eg [BUOONNSUIUON 091-G182-985¢2Z¢C
z1'286'C 000 99'LsZ'lL 8L°¢ET Y 000 8L'€eT Y sjyeuag safojdw3 008-0112-985¢c¢C
00'G9- 000 00'99 000 000 000 sasuadx3 [anel] JBawwns 1] 09%-01L2-985¢cCC
19vLeL yr6LL 000 S0've0's 000 G0'v€0'8 sal|ddng pue sjeusjepy 0G6¥-0112-G8522¢C
61052, 000 00°056 6,002’8 000 G/'00Z'8 S8JIM8S paseyoind 00¥-01L2-585¢22¢C
80'v..L 000 G0'699'L clLevr's 000 cL'Evr's Sale|eg [BUOIONNISUIUON 091-0112-G86¢2ce
GL6E6'LL 000 G1'20¢'e 0s'zve'ie 000 0szve'ie ssligjeg [euofoniisu| 0S1-0L1c-989¢ce
€0°CLL'6€ 00°€E6'y SP'ove‘ee 8¥'Sv L9 000 8¥'Stv'L9 |ejoigng punyqns - Aeq papuaix3 17 #8522
€0°200'€ 000 8C'66Y'L LE'90G Y 000 1£°90G'Y syjeueg aafojdws 008-0}LZ-¥85¢cce
00°06L'}L- 00°6€9 00°009 00°659- 000 00°699- sasuadx3 [anel | 09¥-01 Le-¥85¢2ce
0€'zov'e- 000 286121 8yzve'l- 000 8y eveL- sa||ddng pue sjeuajepy 0S¥-0LLe-v¥85¢ce
08'059'Cl 000 00°02S 08'0LL'cl 000 08'0LL'EL $80IAIBS paseydind 00¥-0L LZ-¥852cC¢C
06'26.'G 000 0S¥¥8' 00'209'8 000 00209'8 S8ligjeg [BUOIIONNSUIUON 091-0Ll2-¥89¢cc
09'€9l’'le 00°059 GZ LSSy G8'¥9€'9C 000 G8'¥9€'9e Salg|eg |euoionsu| 0G1-0LLg-¥8522¢C
0v'G¥8 00'8v9'c 09'60Z'Cl 00'669'9} 000 00'669'9) Salig|eg [BUOHONJSUIUON 091-0291-¥862¢2¢C
9z'elv'L8¢ L9°LLY S0°Zv6'TY 86°928°0EY 000 86°928°0¢Y lejoiqng punjqng - GZ2-2Z %0¢ ¥dV £8522¢
y9°LSL'y 000 9¢'1€9'2 00'68.'9 000 006829 syjeuag eafojdwy 008-01 L2-€89¢ce
008L¥'ve 000 000 00'8L¥'ve 000 008LY'¥C sosuadx3 [onel | 09¥-0L1Z-€89¢2C¢C
€6°CLY'VST L9 LY Yvr68.L'v ¥0'G.9'65¢ 000 $0°6.9'65¢ s9||ddng pue sjeusjepy 0St-0112-€85¢22¢2
YOv.Lv'6S 000 00°G6eL'L ¥0'665'09 000 ¥0'665'09 S90IAIBS paseYdINd 00¥-01L2-€852¢2¢C
G€'800'G1- 000 GZ'96E'VE 06°/8€'61 000 06°/8¢€'61 Sale|eg [BUOlONIISUIUON 091-0lleg-€89¢ce
00'8G6°L¥ 000 000 00'8G6'Lv 000 00'8G6'L¥ Salue[eg [euononisuj 0S1-0Llc-e89¢ce
00°000'81 000 000 00°000°81 000 00°000'8} S8lig[eg [BUOIIONJSUIUON 091-G2el-€85¢ce
26°ZLL LLL- 000 90'95S‘clL 98951 ‘P01~ 00°'0 98'951¥01- |ejolqng punjqng - 62-2Z %02 dyV 185222
00°056'Z1 000 000 00'065°2) 000 00°056'/1 Saliejeg [eUOJONJISUIUON 091-0156-186¢2¢2C
aouejeg Buipueysino saimpuadx3y uoneudoiddy  sjusussnipy uonendoiddy uondiaseg UN0922Y 12hpng
pajequinouaun adueiquinouy  3)eQ-03-ieap uaungy ey
aNNd aiv TvID3dS 4 -pund
¥20¢ -Jes ) |edsld
vZOZ/LE/SO HO SY HPoday smielg 1ebpng
7 obey jo0OYIS jeljua) SLLIOA




vZ°19¢'68Y €v'9zZL'05Y 11'659'288 8L°9v.1°728‘L 000 8L'9v.1°728°L anNn4d aiv IvIO3dsS [ejol
$2'969°LZL LE'Y91L'892 SP'6EL'GHE 00°000'S€.L 000 00°000°G€E.L |ejoigng punyqang - JOHD ¥Z-€2 Siveee
00'8vv'y 000 000 00'8¥v'y 000 008ty S1S090 LOIHIANI d0OYD ve-€C 006-0LLeZ-SLvzee
00'€62'6S 000 00'v¥0'e 00°,€€'8S 000 00°L£€'8S S1I43N39 d0dD vZ-€C 008-0L12-Glveee
00°00G°E 000 000 00°00S'€ 000 00°00S'€ SIDINYIS SID049 dO¥D ve-€C 06¥-0LLc-SLvzee
LG9EL'Y ¥0°096°9 6€'60L'G 00'90%'9} 000 00'90¥'9} T3AVYL dOYHD ve-€C 09v-0LLC-Glveee
8G6lY'E LL'€G9'CL LeoeL'y 00'66.'02 000 00'66.'0C S3INddNS d0OYD vZ-€C 0S¥-0LLe-Glveee
00°L€0'6 9L'LLg'9ze ¥8'882'0€C 00°L€8'GoY 000 00°1€8'59v IVNLOVHLINOD dO¥D v2-€2 00¥-0LLlg-Glveee
Ge'¥20'0l 000 S9'1¥0'8 00'990°8} 000 00'990'81 HOLNL ¥33d dO¥D €¢-¢¢ 29l-0Lie-siveee
000 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 140ddNS NINAY dOd0 ve-€¢ 091-0Lic-Slveee
000019 000 00°00S'} 00°009°L 000 00°009'L HOT3SNNOD dOYHD ve-€C Zsl-oLie-siveee
66°062'61 000 L02gpe'se 00°€€9'¥S 000 00°€€9'vS av3al ALIAILOY dOYHD €2-¢¢ LGL-0lLe-9lveee
GL'Z5v'9 00°0¥v'ze GT'L8¥'0S 00°08€'6. 000 00°08€'6L VYNIQJOOD 31IS dOYD ve-€¢ 0GL-0Lle-Glveee
000 00°0 00'vse‘e 00°$S¢‘S 000 00'¥S€°C ejoigng punigng - 619 NOILDO3S ¥2-€2 60¥2€C
000 000 00'vSe's 00'vSe'e 000 00'vSe's JIYVIVS 619 NOILO3S ve-€C 091-05¢Z-60¥2€C
00°0 98°09¢‘LL ¥1°€58°€6 00'viZ'sol 000 00'¥1L2'sol |ejoiqng puniqng - L L9 NOILO3S ¥2-€2 80vZeT
000 000 00°¢Ge'sl 00°€S€'Sl 000 00°€ge’'sSt JIEVIVS L9 NOILO3S ¥2-€C 091-06¢2-80¥2€C
000 98°09¢'}1 ¥1°005'8. 00'198'68 000 00°198'68 JIAVIVS 19 NOILO3S ve-€¢ 0G1-06¢c-80¥cee
v8'26L°2 01'68L°9¢ 90°'¥8L°LS 00°99L°06 000 00'991°06 |ejoigns puniqns - Mdn ¥2-¢2 90¥ZeT
¥8'6Pe’S 000 91210 00'€9¢€'9 000 00'€9€'9 S1I43IN39 ve-€c 008-015¢-90v¢cee
00°€SL'e- 0,056 0c96Z'cl 00'v68'61 000 00'v68'61 S3EVIVS MdN ¥2-€2 091-0192-90¥2€C
000 0¥'8€0'/2 09'0.8'9¢ 00'606'€9 000 00'606'€9 SINVIVS Mdnh vZ2—-€2 0GL-0152-90%¢cEe
000 000 00700001 00°000°0L 000 00°000°0L lejolgng punygng - Al 371111 ¥2-€2 ¥0v2ZeT
000 000 00°000°01 00°000°0} 000 00°000°0} SIEVIVS Al 31LIL $2-€2 0SL-0lLZ-v0veee
000 000 0029801 00°z98°0L 000 0029801 [ejolqng punyqng - || 371LIL ¥2-€Z 20bTee
souejeq Buipueisino sainjipuadx3y uoneudosddy  spusunsnipy uonendosddy uondiasac UN0929Y 3elpng
paiequinousauf odueIqUINOUT  3Je-0}-IBaA uauny ey

¢ abed

ANN4 div TViod3ds 4 -pung

$ZOT MeS A [eostd
$ZOZ/LEICO 1O SY Moday snielg 19bpng

JooY9os jeljuan SO




April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 1
TSz am CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 001017 CAPITAL QUTLAY 23-24
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 92,542.83
Budgetary and Expense Accounts
522.00 Expenditures 8,153.67
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
630.04 Due To General 696.50
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 100,000.00
Totals for Service: 001017 100,696.50 100,696.50

Wintiap Ver. 24.04.11.2108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 2
Hisaaatam CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 003 MAINTENANCE BUILDING
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 209,608.24
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
915.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 209,608.24
Totals for Service: 003 209,608.24 209,608.24

WinCap Ver. 24.04.11.2108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 3
Lkl CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 004 MAIN BUILDING
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 75,685.88
201.03 Cash Communty MM 6,766.49
391.04 Due From General 160,421.32
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
630.05 Due To Debt Service Fund 11,701.54
915.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 231,172.15
Totals for Service: 004 242,373.69 242,873.69

¥inCap Ver. 24.04.11.21

08



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 4
e CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 005 BUSES
GI/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 106,766.50
391.00 Due From Other Funds 180,089.45
Budgetary and Expense Accounts
522.00 Expenditures 155,556.26
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
630.04 Due To General 102,264.42
630.05 Due To Debt Service Fund 6,243.79
915.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 178,347.00
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 155,557.00
Totals for Service: 005 442,412.21 442,412.21

WinCap Ver.24.04.11.2108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 5
1344l am CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 012 CAPITAL OUTLAY
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 58,125.33
391.04 Due From General 157,457.65
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
915.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 99,332.32
Totals for Service: 012 157,457.65 157,457.65

WinCap Ver 24.04.11.2108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 6
Tt am CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 013 CAPITAL OQUTLAY 21-22
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 3,926.97
391.04 Due From General 3,926.97
Totals for Service: 013 3,926.97 3,926.97

Wintap Var 24.04.11.2108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 7
1124 am CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 014 EMERGENCY PA REPAIR
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 44,728.64
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
917.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 44,728.64
Totals for Service: 014 44,728.64 44,728.64

WinCap Ver. 24.04.11.2108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 8
Yheddizl am CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 015 CAPITAL OQUTLAY 22-23
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 35,771.24
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
630.04 Due To General 80,338.35
917.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 44,567.11
Totals for Service: 015 80,338.35 80,338.35

8 ."‘,’I{:,‘],) Ver. 24.04.11.2108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 9
el CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 023  23-24 Capital Project
GI/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 541,533.95
Budgetary and Expense Accounts
522.00 Expenditures 371,945.43
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
630.04 Due To General 290,156.10
917.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 459,744.62
Totals for Service: 023 831,690.05 831,690.05

Wintap Ver. 24.04.11.2108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 10
G CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 1314 Inter-fund $ from General
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 155,556.26
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 155,556.26
Totals for Service: 1314 155,556.26 155,556.26

WinCap Ver 24.04.11.2108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 11
Wladucel am CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 2021 BUSES
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 339.07
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
917.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 339.07
Totals for Service: 2021 339.07 339.07

WinCap Mer. 24.04.11.2108
,



April 12, 2024

Morris Central School Page 12
i et CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: 2023 BUSES
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 155,557.00
201.03 Cash Communty MM 155,557.00
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance

630.00 Due To Other Funds 180,089.45
917.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 24,532.45

Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 155,557.00

Totals for Service: 2023 335,646.45 335,646.45

WinCap Ver. 24.04.11.2108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 13
W Rdiam CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycie 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Subfund: SSB  School Smart Bond
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 162,729.26
Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
630.04 Due To General 145,031.75
915.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 17,697.51
Totals for Service: SSB 162,729.26 162,729.26

WintCap Ver 2404112108



April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 14
Pispdaat am CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Summary - All Services
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.01 NBT - Capital 34,449.25
201.03 Cash Communty MM 162,323.49
391.00 Due From Other Funds 180,089.45
391.04 Due From General 321,805.94
Budgetary and Expense Accounts

522.00 Expenditures 535,655.36

Liabilities, Reserves and Fund Balance
630.00 Due To Other Funds 180,089.45
630.04 Due To General 618,487.12
630.05 Due To Debt Service Fund 17,945.33
915.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 736,157.22
917.00 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 573,911.89

Budgetary and Revenue Accounts

980.00 Revenues 255,556.26

Grand Totals 1,808,235.38 1,808,235.38

T
Yint.ap

Var

24.04.11.2108



‘pezijeel aq 101 |m Jesk |2

uojbuiieH uouueys Aq pajuld
9p0oD anuanay/puny :Aq Hog
666G-/66G SIUNODOE SnuaAal [e1oads moysg
31942 JO SV, Ul dnUSAaI [BN}OY MOUS
AJIAIJOB OU YJIM SJUNODOE anuanal ssaiddng

¥202/1L€/€0 81ed 40O SY
uny Jse :sWep eusju)

sij Joud eyl Loy s8ouRIgL

GNN VLIV [E10L

9z eLLLLe 00°96.'650°02 00°0 97°996'SST 00'6£2°000°0Z 00°000°GLS¥1
00'6£2'G8Y'S 000 000 00'6£2'G8Y'G 000 S8JON uonedionuy puog €0 000°0€4G-~~~€20
00°'120'08'9 000 000 00°+20'¥08°9 00'120'08'9 S8jON uonedionuy puog 100510 000°0€45-100G10
00'120'vey 000 000 00°L20'vey 00°'120'vey sajoN uoljediouy puog 100500 000°0€45-100500
00€Le'L6 000 000 00°€le'.6 00'€lz'L6 S8JON uoledionuy puog 100200 000°0€45-100200
00'67.'680'9 000 000 00°6¥.'680°9 00°6t.'680°'0 S8jON uofjedionuy puog 910100 000°0€45-910100
00°2G5'GS1 000 00°28G'GSL- 000 000 puog sng - spuog |[el8g €coc 000°014G-~~€20C
00°/66'GS1 000 00°,6G'GS 1 000 000 puog sng - spuog |ellsg S00 000°0}£G-~~~G00
9Z'965'GG 1 000 92'956'GS 1 000 000 Slajsuel| punusiuj Vi€l 000°L€0S~~vLEL
000 00°000°00} 00°000°001 00°000°00} Siajsuel] punpyaju] /£10100 000°1L€0S-2101L00
00°000'000'}L 000 000 00°000°000°L 00°000'000°} Slajsuel] punusiuj 910100 000°1€£05-910L00
anuaAay souejeg 31949 a1eQg-0)-lea ) syewnss ojewnss uonduosaq punygng JUNO22Y SNUBARY
ssaoxg pajedionuy uaLN9 juauny JeuiBuQ

| abed

aNN4d TVLIdVI H -pung

$Z0T JesA [eosld

$Z0Z/LE/SO O SY Modey snjeig enugasy
Jooyss |esuad SO

wie ze:9¢: L
vz07 ‘71 udy



00°000°'G¥ 000 000 00°000'G¥ 000 00°000's¥ S3LLNILN 862-0291-100G10
00°000'088 000 000 00°000°088 000 00°000'088 juswianoidwl] NS 162-0291-100510
00'v09°2hy 00'€00°G61 000 00°209°L€9 000 00°209°L€9 VOIdLOo313 962-0291-100G10
00'9¢5'¢he 000 000 00'9gs°zle 000 009€5°Cle ONIgINNTd G62-0291-100G10
00'€¥1L'0S8 000 000 00°€¥1 068 000 00'€¥1'0S8 NOILYTILNIA @ ONILVIH ¥62-0291-100G10
00'62¥'055'2 000 000 00'62¥'055'C 000 00'62¥'0SS'C uofoNIsuoy |ersusy €62-0291-100510
00°120'vey 000 000 00°120'veY 000 00°'1L20'vZY lejoigqng punygns - ¥2-€Z dvO 94019 SNg @10 L00S00
00°000°02 000 000 00°000'02 000 00°000°02 90IAIBG [BINjOSYdIY S¥Z-0112-100500
00°000°} 000 000 00°000'} 000 00000t S3DINYSES TvOF1 ¥¥Z-0112-100500
00°000°} 000 000 00°000°} 000 00°000'} JONVINSNI €¥2-0112-100500
000052 000 000 00°005'2 000 00°00§'C IVYNLOVHLINOD 0¥Z-0112-100500
00°000°02 000 000 00°000°02 000 0000002 SHHOM FHL 40 MH310 102-0112-100600
00'125'6.¢ 000 000 00'125'6.€ 000 00'125'6.€ uonoNIIsuUoy [elsusy £€6¢-0291-100500
00°0 000 92965651 92°965°6S1 9Z°955°SS 1 000 [ejoiqng punygns - S3sNd S00
000 000 92'9G5'G51 92'96G'6G1 97'96G'GG ) 000 Ss3snd 012-016G-~~~G00
00°€L2°L6 000 000 00°€Le L6 000 00°€LZ'26 |ejoigng punygns - $2-€2 dvO 9414 972849 100200
00'¥62'8 000 000 00'v62'8 000 00'¥62'8 92IAI9G [BlNnjos)IydlY G¥Z-0112¢-100200
00°000°} 000 000 00°000°} 000 00°000°} S3JINYG3S TvO3IT ¥¥2-0112-100200
00°000°} 000 000 00°000°} 000 00000} JONVINSNI €¥2-0112¢-100200
00°00§°C 000 000 00°005' 000 00005 IVNLOVHLINOD 0¥¢-0112-100200
006LY'Y 000 000 00'6LY'Y 000 006LY'Y SMHYOM FHL 40 Y4310 102-0112-100200
00°000'08 000 000 00°000°08 000 00°000°08 ONIgGINNTd G6¢-0291-100200
€€'9p8‘L6 000 L9°€S1'8 00°000°00} 000 0000000} |e3olgng punyqnsg - $2-€2 AV1LNO TV.LIdVO LL0L00
1G°196'G 000 6v'8€2'c 00°008'8 00°000't- 00008t ZZLZ30INSS [BInjos)ydly S¥Z-0L12-210L00
2€°090'€ 000 89'6€6 00°000'% 00000t 000 S3JINY3S TvOdT1 ¥¥Z-0L12-210100
00°002°.8 000 000 00°002'.8 000 00°00Z°.8 sbuipjing 262-0291-210100
06'6.6'¢- 000 06'6/6'¢ 000 000 000 CZLZR0INBG [einjosiiydly Gv2-0291-210100
00°588'v90°L 00°098‘vZ 000 00'$¥.680°L 000 00'5¥2'680°L [ejolqns punyqns - $2-€Z dvO - ©aT9 NIVIN 910100
00°evl'eSy 000 000 00'cvl'esy 000 00'evl'esy 90INISS [BINJOBYDIY S¥2-0112-910100
00°000'62 000 000 00°000'62 000 00°000'62 S3DINY3S TvOI1 ¥¥2-01L12-910100
00°000'62 000 000 00°000'62 000 00°000°6¢ JONVAINSNI €¥2-0112-910100
00°000°06€ 000 000 00°000°'06€ 000 00'000'06€ IVYNLOVHINOD 0¥Z-0L12-910100
00°€¥S'LET 000 000 00'€¥S'LET 000 00°€¥SLET SHHOM FHL 40 Md310 102-0112-9101L00
00'¥€5'€8.'} 000 000 00'ves'€8L L 000 00'¥€5'€8.L°L juswanoidw| A)S 162-0291-910100
00670018 00°098'vC 000 00'G06'v€8 000 00'G06'v€8 B\ el RROERE] 962-0291-910100
00922802 000 000 00'92.'802 000 00'92.'802 ONIFGNNTd G62-0291-910100
00'1L€9'€V0°) 000 000 00'L€9'€V0‘) 000 00'LE9'EVO’L NOILYIILNIA ® ONILVIH ¥62-0291-910100
00'€92'/80°C 000 000 00'€92'/80'C 000 00'€92'/80'C uoponJjsuo) [eidusy £€6¢-0291-910100
aouejeg Buipueisino sainjipuadxs uoneudosddy  syusunsnipy uoneudosddy uonduasaq JUN022Y 326png
palequinouauq 2J2UBIqUINOUT  9)e(-0}-JBSA 4Ny eniuj
aNNd TVLIdVO H pund
20T B3 jeostd
¥Z0Z/LE/E0 HO Sy Modsy snielg 18bpng
| efbed jooyds jesjuad SLLIOA




@
(&
~
o
o

@
>

61°2€€'S5¥'81  00°€90°S82 9€'659°GES S1'1S0'922°6L  92°S6L°0V9°S 68'952'G€9°'cL aNN4 IV1idvO [ejol
6°666'6L1- 000 000 61'666'6L1- 000 61'666°6L1- [ejoigng punigng - puog Jews [00Yds gss
16°12r'EL- 000 000 l6'leh'el- 000 16°ley'EL- 80IMI8G [elnjoslydly G¥Z-0L12-~~~4dSS
18'8¥8'8- 000 000 18'8¥8'8- 000 18°'8v¥8'8- IVYNLOVHINOD 0¥2-0}12-~~~8SS
69'82.'16¢€- 000 000 69'8z.'L6¢- 000 69'82.'/6¢- IvOId10313 962-0291-~~~4SS
S6°89£°88S‘Y 00°00Z‘S9 SY'SY6'LLE 8E'Y6¥'S20°'S 00'6£Z°68Y°S 29'vvL'6Sh- Jejolgng punygng - Josfoud [ended yz-£z €20
00°00¢'66- 00°002'G9 000 00°000'¥€- 000 00°000've- OAYS ONIY3IINIONT ® AIAENS 9v¢-0L1g-~~~£2C0
68'602°G0E 000 €6'6€0'G.C Z8'SvZ'08S 00cEL L6 81°988'0v¢- 0IAISS [BINJOB)YDIY S¥2-0Lle-~~~£20
6€65L'€C 000 06'8¥9'9 68°,08'62 00°000'09 LLzel'oe- S3DINY3S TvO3T1 ¥¥2-0112-~~~€20
00°000°09 000 000 00°000'09 00°000'09 000 JONVINSNI €¥2-0L12-~~~€20
9,'929°/82'L 000 €9'261°L 6£618'88Z'L 00'228'68¢C'L 192001~ IVNLOVHINOD 0¥2-0LL2-~~~€20
16'€PS'0SE 000 LEEYS'O8 82°/80'LEY 00°LS.'061 2L€99'€S- SHHOM FHL 40 MY310 102-0L12-~~~€20
00¥€5'€99'C 000 000 00'7€5'€99'C 00'¥€5'€99'C 000 juswanoldw| a)s 162-0291-~~~£20
00'62S'z- 000 00'625'z 000 000 000 IvOIdL0313 962-0291-~~~£20
00°810°609‘9 00°€00°561 000 00°120'v08°9 000 00°120°708°9 1e3o03qng punyqns - $2-£2 dvO-39ViVO SNG M3N L00SL0
00'669'0v¥ 000 000 00'669°0v¥ 000 00'669°0¥¥ 901MBS [eInjosydlY S¥2-0L12-100510
00°000'62 000 000 00°000°'62 000 00°000'62 S3JINYIS TvOI1 ¥¥2-0112-100G10
00°000°62 000 000 00'000°62 000 00°000°62 FONVYHNSNI €¥2-01 12100510
0022868 000 000 00228768 000 00'228'v68 IVNLOVHINOD 0¥2-0L1c-100S10
00'68.'v€2 000 000 00'68.'v€2 000 00'68. V€2 SMHYOM FHL 40 MY310 102-0112-100610
aouejeg Buipueising sainjipuadxy  uoneudoisddy  syusunsnipy uoneudosddy uonduoseqg JUN022Y 3obpng
pajequnousun aJuesquNdUl]  S}eg-0)-JBsA wuauny feniuj
aNNd TVLIdYO H pung
20T HESA [EISIH
vZ0Z/LE/S0 HO Sy 1odey snelg 1ebpng e e
Z ebed jooyas jesjua SILIOA




April 12, 2024 Morris Central School Page 1
Tt am PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2024
Cycle 09
Post Dates From 07/01/2023 To 03/31/2024
Summary - All Services
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
200.21 MacMillan Scholarship Fund 132.79
201.23 Cash MM Communtity Bank 345,294.56
391.00 Due From Other Funds 1,279.00
450.04 Maurice Bridges Fund Securitie 8,676.00
450.14 PAX Securities 13,940.49
454.04 IBM Securities (Stock- 200 Sha 26,762.00
Budgetary and Expense Accounts
522.00 Expenditures 17,000.00
Liabilities and Fund Balance
092.00 Endowment, Schol. & Gift Fund 400,367.82
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts

980.00 Revenues 12,717.02

Grand Totals 413,084.84 413,084.84

Winlap Ver. 24.04.11.2108
»



General Fund:

General Checking (Community Bank)

General Checking (NBT Bank)
Tax Account Checking

Tax Account Money Market
General Fund Money Market
Petty Cash

Special Reserves & Investments:
Reserve Account-NYLAF

Cafeteria Fund:
Checking

Federal Fund:
Checking

Capital Fund:
Checking
Money Market

Debt Service Fund:
Debt Service NYLAF

Trust and Agency Fund:
Trust & Agency Checking
Payroll Checking

Expendable Trust Fund:
Scholarship Money Market Account

Trust Securites:
M. Bridges (CD)
M. Bridges (IBM Securities)
Emergency Squad ImPax Securities
MacMillan Writing Scholarship (CD)
Total Trust CD's & Securities

TOTAL EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
MONTHLY CASH BALANCES

1/31/2024

Balance Deposits Disbursements Balance

1/1/2024 1/31/2024
535,334.79 1,501,224.30 1,067,303.80 969,255.29
2,058,634.26 694,939.09 775,172.19 1,978,401.16
32.15 0.02 - 3217
2,202,887.37 8,983.49 1,000,000.00 1,211,870.86
1,040,010.93 4,369.18 - 1,044,380.11
100.00 - - 100.00
880,187.26 3,928.59 - 884,115.85
2,798.77 25,195.87 24,854.83 3,139.81
3,382.96 348,169.78 295,176.48 56,376.26
4,863.90 275,174.66 179,436.43 100,602.13
160,338.02 673.60 - 161,011.62
348,399.92 1,555.03 - 349,954.95
222,745.35 591,199.51 581,337.02 232,607.84
623.25 387,322.30 387,315.40 630.15
342,174.64 1,437.51 - 343,612.15
8,676.00 - - 8,676.00
26,762.00 - - 26,762.00
13,940.49 - - 13,940.49
49,378.49 - - 49,378.49
391,553.13 1,437.51 - 392,990.64



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
GENERAL FUND
NBT BANK ACCT - 8418
For the period from 01/01/24 thru 01/31/24

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 2,058,634.26

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source Amount
1/3/2024 NYS ACH ARP IDEA 611 3 7,822.00
1/4/2024 NYS ACH STAR $ 347,146.08
1/10/2024 CASEBP SURPLUS $ 46,517.00
1/12/2024 NYS ACH Cafeteria Reimbrusement $ 749.00
1/18/2024 Transfer From NBT to NBT General $ 10,000.00
1/30/2024 NYS ACH Cafeteria Reimbrusement $ 76,507.00
1/31/2024 NYS ACH VLT $  206,163.32
Total Deposits $  694,904.40
Total Deposits in Transit $ -
1/31/2024 Interest Total Bank Interest $ 34.69
Other Adjustments $ s
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $ 694,939.09
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH
From check # 11298 11298 $ 500,000.00
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds $ 275,172.19
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Vendors
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $ 775,172.19
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ 775,172.19
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $ 1,978,401.16
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month $ 1,978,401.16
Less: outstanding checks (see attached list) $ -
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list) $ -
Net bank balance ) $ 1,978,401.16
Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached) $ &
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) $ 1,978,401.16
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above
part of the minutes of the Board meeting held agrees tp the appropriate bank statement, as reconciled.

Clerk of the Bdard of Education

]'w SQ;Q‘:W\-

ﬂﬂ“@@wqm‘g_ ( T
chool District Treasurer \ Accountant

£ B



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL

(page 2 of 2)

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT 1/31/2024
General-NBT Bank
OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING 1/31/2024
Check Amount Date Check Amount Date Check Amount Date
Total Outstanding Checks: $ -
OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING 1/31/2024
Date Description Amount
Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers: $ -
STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 1/31/2024
Date Source Amount
Total Undeposited Receipts $ -



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
TRUST & AGENCY
COMMUNITY BANK ACCT - 0786
For the Period of 01/01/24 thru 01/31/24

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $
PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH
Date Source Amount
1/2/2024 Transfer From General to TA $169,766.28
1/212024 Transfer From Cafeteria to TA $ 5,155.51
1/2/2024 Transfer From Federal to TA $ 20,639.92
1/4/2024 Retirees Health Insurance $ 212563
1/16/2024 Transfer From General to TA $ 28,534.32
1/16/2024 Transfer From Cafeteria to TA $ 5,176.84
1/16/2024 Transfer From Federal to TA $157,886.97
1/16/2024 Retirees Health Insurance $ 3,561.58
1/29/2024 Retirees Health Insurance $ 448.44
1/30/2024 Transfer From General to TA $135,908.53
1/30/2024 Transfer From Cafeteria to TA $ 5,365.53
1/30/2024 Transfer From Federal to TA $ 56,463.02
Total Deposits $591,032.57
Total Deposits in Transit $ -
1/31/2024 Bank Interest Earned Total Bank Interest $ 166.94
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH
From check # 10420 TO 10425 $ 8,229.88
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds $ 32,461.87
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to Omni $ 12,548.50
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to ERS $ 1,866.05
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to IRS $117,514.17
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to NYS income tax $ 21,401.15
Other Debits: Payroll $387,315.40
Other Debits:
Other Adjustments Voided Check $ -
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $581,337.02
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month $
Less: outstanding checks (see attached list) $
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list) g
Net bank balance $
Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached) $
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) $

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a

part of the minutes of the Board meeting held
%/tﬁ/w @é&é. Nldos

This repqrt certifies that the Cash Balance shown ahgve

222,745.35

591,199.51

581,337.02

232,607.84

414,815.13

6,049.32
176,168.97

232,606.84

1.00

232,607.84

Clerk of tie’Board of/Education § ,'
ﬁln W. Amg <

> ’ senbr@gcount Clerk\)
- /.(3 > B

~ School District Treasurer O

Accountant



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
Trust & Agency-Community Bank

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING 1/31/2024
Check Amount Date Check Amount Date
10400 $ 323.56 8/16/2023
10423 $ 5,352.20 1/9/2024
10425 $ 373.56 1/31/2024

Total Outstanding Checks: $ 6,049.32

OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING 1/31/2024

Date Description Amount
9/14/2022 September Health Insurance $ 11,949.04
9/28/2022 September Health Insurance $ 11,949.04
10/26/2022 October Health Insurance $ 24,162.80
11/23/2022 November Health Insurance $ 23,190.55
1/18/2023 December Health Insurance $ 22,965.31
2/15/2023 January Health Insurance $ 21,581.85
12/31/2023 January Health Insurance $ 21,754.50
1/17/12024 PR #17 TA to A Transfer $ 0.02
1/31/2024 OMNI $ 4,297.94
1/31/2024 February Heath Insurance $ 32,441.87
1/31/2024 ERS $ 1,866.05

Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers: $ 176,158.97

STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

Date Source Amount

1/2/2024 PR #16 Transfer from General fund to TA $ 1.00

Total Undeposited Receipts 3 1.00

(page 2 of 2)
1/31/2024



General Fund:

General Checking (Community Bank)

General Checking (NBT Bank)
Tax Account Checking

Tax Account Money Market
General Fund Money Market
Petty Cash

Special Reserves & Investments:
Reserve Account-NYLAF

Cafeteria Fund:
Checking

Federal Fund:
Checking

Capital Fund:
Checking
Money Market

Debt Service Fund:
Debt Service NYLAF

Trust and Agency Fund:
Trust & Agency Checking
Payroll Checking

Expendable Trust Fund:
Scholarship Money Market Account

Trust Securites:
M. Bridges (CD)
M. Bridges (IBM Securities)
Emergency Squad ImPax Securities
MacMillan Writing Scholarship (CD)
Total Trust CD's & Securities

TOTAL EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

v

MONTHLY CASH BALANCES
2/29/2024

Balance Deposits Disbursements Balance

2/1/2024 2/29/2024
969,255.29 58,228.38 614,400.52 413,083.15
1,978,401.16 848,265.00 - 2,826,666.16
3217 0.01 - 32.18
1,211,870.86 4,762.72 - 1,216,633.58
1,044,380.11 4,104.47 - 1,048,484.58
100.00 - - 100.00
884,115.85 3,672.58 - 887,788.43
3,139.81 20,023.41 19,231.22 3,932.00
56,376.26 38,118.26 72,627.72 21,866.80
100,602.13 1.60 1,192.63 99,411.10
161,011.62 632.78 - 161,644.40
349,954.95 1,453.70 - 351,408.65
232,607.84 400,200.97 407,240.60 225,568.21
630.15 262,814.85 262,809.70 635.30
343,612.15 1,350.41 - 344,962.56
8,676.00 - - 8,676.00
26,762.00 - - 26,762.00
13,940.49 - - 13,940.49
49,378.49 - - 49,378.49
392,990.64 1,350.41 - 394,341.05



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
GENERAL FUND - COMMUNITY BANK ACCT - 0039
For the Perlod of February 1, 2024 to February 29, 2024

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 969,255.29
PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source Amount
2/1/2024 December 2023 Health and Dental Insurance $ 21,754.50
2/1/2024 January 2024 Health and Dental Insurance $  382441.87
2/6/2024 Opportunities for Otsego - Headstart 3 400.00
2/6/2024 Edmeston Central School - Basketball Uniforms $ 2,382.50
2/6/2024 Student Reeds $ 47.00
2/13/2024  Surplus Devices $ 630.00
2/13/2024  Donation - Hannaford $ 273.00

Total Deposits $ 57,928.87

Total Deposits in Transit $ -
2/29/2024  Bank Interest Total Bank Interest $ 299.51
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $ 58,228.38

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH

From check # 27300 to 27349 $ 243,448.86
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds $ 371,182.16
Other Adjustments: Voided Checks# 27103 $ (230.50)
Other Adjustments:
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $ 614,400.52
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ 614,400.52
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $ 413,083.15

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance from bank statement, end of month $ 425,352.28
Less: outstanding checks (see attached list) $ 60,329.03
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list) $ 1.00
Net bank balance $ 365,022.25
Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached) $ 48,060.90

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) $ 413,083.15

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above

part of the minutes of the Board meeting held agrees to the appropriate bank statement, as reconciled.

f1e[aq M/) i ( WY )MNQJ?&(\
Clerk of the Bdard of Eyﬁcau’on s 7 ._ Senlor Ad&ount Clerk[
y .,_/ - hssin

reasurer S i Accountant




MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL (page 2 of 2)
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT 2/29/2024
General-Community Bank

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Check Amount Date Check Amount Date Check Amount Date
23403 $ 75.01 2/15/2019 27331 $ 26,225.56 2/22/2024
24607 $ 425.55  10/22/2020 27333 $ 71.00 2/22/2024
26438 $ 101.75 1/26/2023 27337 $ 106.50 2/22/2024
26520 $ 128.05 2/23/2023 27338 $ 438.50 2/22/2024
26732 $ 30.00 6/23/2023 27339 $ 101.75 2/22/2024
26823 $ 19.62 8/2/12023 27342 $ 106.50 2/122/2024
27172 $ 80.00 12/14/2023 27344 $ 7,668.41 2/26/2024
27258 $ 295.00 1/11/2024 27345 $ 1,334.50 2/26/2024
27265 $ 126.16 1/11/2024 27346 $ 505.89 2/26/2024
27270 $ 124.00 1/25/2024 27347 $ 1,046.20 2126/2024
27286 $ 15.00 1/25/2024 27348 $ 20,945.00 2/26/2024
27306 $ 106.50 2/8/2024 27349 $ 116.70 2/26/2024
27323 $ 135.88 2/8/2024

Total Outstanding Checks: $ 60,329.03

OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024

Date Description Amount
01/17/24 Transfer to TA PR#17 $ 1.00

Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers: $ 1.00

STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 2/29/2024

Date Source Amount

09/30/22 MCSTA- Heath Insurance $ 23,898.08
10/31/2022 EOM Health Insurance $ 24,162.80
1/17/2024  Transfer from TA Fund - PR#17 $ 0.02

_$ _ 48060.90



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
GENERAL FUND
NBT BANK ACCT - 8418
For the period from February 1, 2024 thru February 29, 2024

.Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source
2/5/2024 NYS ACH 22/23 Title IV Grant
2/8/2024 ONC BOCES ACH - 23/24 BOCES Aid
2/9/2024 NYS ACH January Cafeteria Reimbursements
2/29/2024 NYS ACH Gen Aid and VLT

Total Deposits

$ 1,978,401.16

Amount
$ 7,998.00
$ 131,662.25
$ 27,889.00
$ 680,681.92

$  848,231.17

Total Deposits in Transit $ -
2/29/2024 Interest Total Bank Interest $ 33.83
Other Adjustments $ -
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $ 848,265.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH
From check #
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Vendors
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $ -
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ -
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $ 2,826,666.16

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month

Less: outstanding checks (see attached list)

Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list)

Net bank balance

Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached)
(must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation)

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a
part of the minutes of the Board meeting held

lielse Q.04

: Clerk of $h& Board f Education

e

Schooff)is'trict Treasurer J

$ 2,826,666.16

$
$
$ 2,826,666.16
$
$

2,826,666.16

This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above
agrees tg the appropriate bapk statement, as reconcile

N\

- y -, | )
e } Senior Akbcount Clerk K \

Accountant



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL (page 2 of 2)
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT 2/29/2024
General-NBT Bank

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Check Amount Date Check Amount Date Check Amount ate
Total Outstanding Checks: 3 i
OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Date Description Amount
Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers: $ -
STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 2/29/2024
Date Source Amount
Total Undeposited Receipts $ -



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
TAX ACCOUNT
COMMUNITY BANK ACCT - 8557
For the Period of February 1, 2024 to February 29, 2024

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 3217

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source Amount
Total Deposits $ -
Total Deposits in Transit  § -
2/29/2024 Bank Interest Earned Total Bank Interest $ 0.01
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $ 0.01
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH
From check # TO
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds $ -
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to Vendors
Other Adjustments: Voided Checks:
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $ -
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ -
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $ 32.18
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month $ 32.18
Less: outstanding checks (see attached list) $ -
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list) $ -
Net bank balance $ 32.18
Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached)
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) $ 32.18
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above
part of the minutes of the Board meeting held agrees;to the appropriate bank statement, as recpnciled.
el a4 Qﬁéé s s /K(MWKWW
Clerk’of the BoArd of Edlication I Seniof Account Clerk K \
‘/ﬂ_,. .............. > L
Q 7‘5\." /Z’."v-
v

School District Treasurer Accountant



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
Trust & Agency-Community Bank

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Check Amount Date Check Amount

Total Outstanding Checks:

OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Date Description

Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers:

2/29/2024

Date

2/29/2024

Amount

(page 2 of 2)
2/29/2024

STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

Date Source

Total Undeposited Receipts

Amount



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
TAX ACCOUNT MMA
COMMUNITY BANK ACCT - 0088
For the Perlod of February 1, 2024 to February 29, 2024

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

$ 1,211,870.86

Date Source Amount
Total Deposits $ &
Total Deposits in Transit $ -
2/29/2024 Bank Interest Earned Total Bank Interest $ 4,762.72
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $ 4,762.72
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH
From check # TO
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to Vendors
Other Adjustments:
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $ -
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ -

CASH BALANGE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month

Less: outstanding checks (see attached list)
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list)

Net bank balance

Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached)
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a
part of the minutes of the Board meeting held

‘-[/lfé :2<{~ Q/«—Q QfLIIj—Ié{L.»

Clerk’f the Bogrd of EJucahon

chool District Treasurer

(must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation)

$ 1,216,633.58

$ 1,216,633.58

$ -
$ -

$ 1,216,633.58

$ s
$ 1,216,633.58

This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above
agrees to the appropriate bank statement, as reconciled.

/jw i (mmﬁﬂ

Senior Account Clerk

/, ......

7

= =z
S Accountant

i



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

TAX ACCOUNT MMA

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Check Amount Date Check

Total Outstanding Checks:

Amount

OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Date Description

Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers:

2/29/2024

Date

2/29/2024

Amount

(page 2 of 2)
2/29/2024

STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

Date Source

Total Undeposited Receipts

A
e

Amount



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
General Fund- Money Market

For the period of February 1, 2024 - February 29, 2024
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,044,380.11

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source Amount
Total Deposits $ -
Total Deposits in Transit T_h_
2/29/2024 Bank Interest Total Bank Interest m
Other Adjustments e
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH i s Ed 4,104.47

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH

From check # To
Other Debits: Change in Market Value
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds
Other Adjustments:
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $ -
e ————
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ -
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $ 1,048,484.58
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month $ 1,048,484.58
Less: outstanding checks (see attached list) $ -
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list) $ -
Net bank balance $ 1,048,484.58
Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached) $ =
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) ’ $ 1,048,484.58
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above
part of the minutes of the Board meeting held agrees to the appropriate bank statement, as reconciled.

e CLognpie wq@o@m%ﬁ

Clerk oftfie Board of/éducatlon . Stnior chount Cle

'A

School District Treasurer Q Accountant



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
General Fund- Money Market

(page 2 of 2)
2/29/2024

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Check Amount Date Check Amount Date
Total Outstanding Checks: N
OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Date Description Amount
Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers: -
STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD
Date Source Amount

Total Undeposited Receipts

Lo



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
NYLAF RESERVES - 101

For the perlod of February 1, 2024 to February 29, 2024
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

$1,234,070.80

Clerk bf the Boa}é of Education

Date Source Amount
Total Deposits $ -
2/29/2024 Change in Market Value $ 5,126.28
Other Adjustments $ -
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $ 5,126.28
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH
From check # To
Other Debits: Change in Market Value
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds
Other Adjustments:
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $ -
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ -
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $1,239,197.08
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month $1,239,197.08
Less: outstanding checks (see attached list) $ -
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list) $ -
Net bank balance $1,239,197.08
Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached) $ e
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) $1,239,197.08
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above
part of the minutes of the Board meeting held agrees to the appropriate bank statement, as reconciled.
4/{2 2+ QM,Q% 7’)’& )@QQK 00“@%\

'Senior }\coount Clerk

ﬂ/\ | C” o /,1

School District Treasurer }’ P &

e

Accountant



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
NYLAF RESERVES - 101

(page 2 of 2)
2/29/2024

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Check Amount Date Check Amount Date

Total Outstanding Checks: $ .

OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Date Description Amount

Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers: $ -

STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD
Date Source Amount

Total Undeposited Receipts $ =




MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
SCHOOL LUNCH FUND
COMMUNITY BANK, ACCT - 0055
For the Perlod of February 1, 2024 to February 29, 2024

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 3,139.81
PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH
Date Source Amount
2/112024-2/29/2024 Daily Cafeteria Sales $ 469.81
2/2/2024 Nutrikids.com Deposits $ 35.00
2/2/2024 Nutrikids.com Deposits $ 35.00
2/7/2024 Transfer from General Fund to Cover AP $ 4,660.44
2712024 Vending Sales $ 150.00
2/12/2024 Transfer from General Fund to Cover PR#19 $ 5,219.49
2/20/2024 Transfer from General Fund to Cover AP $ 4,174.45
2/26/2024 Transfer from General Fund to Cover PR#20 $ 5,176.84
2/28/2024 Vending Sales $ 100.00
Total Deposits $ 20,021.03
2/29/2024 Bank Interest Earned Bank Interest $ 2.38
TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 20,023.41
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH
From Check # 4278 to 4284 $ 8,834.89
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds $ 10,396.33
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Vendors $ =
Other Debits:
Other Debits: $ o
Other Adjustments:
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks and Electronic Transfers $ 19,231.22
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & DEBIT CHARGES $ 19,231.22
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $ 3,932.00
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month $ 3,644.43
Less: Outstanding checks (see attached list) $ -
Less: Outstanding Wire Transfers (see attached list) $ -
Net bank balance $ 3,644.43
Plus: Undeposited receipts (see attached list) $ 287.57
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE $ 3,932.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above
part of the minutes of th@jaj:rizng held agrees o the appropria%ment, as recqficiled.
{ \
iy Al e C : V\h A
T d - ¢ BET
Clerk of the Board of Education = J. ---..Sénior Rccount Clerk k 3
i ¥ 4

School District Treasurer I\ SN Accountant

Ji pit fite
¢ #i s



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
SCHOOL LUNCH FUND

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Check # Amount Date Amount ate Check # Amount
Total Checks Outstanding $ -
OUTSTANDING WIRE TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Date Description Amount
Total Wire Transfers Outstanding $ -

Page 2 of 2

2/29/2024

STATEMENT OF DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT/UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

Date Source Amount
4/17/2023 Vending Sales Deposit $ 15457
2/29/2024 Daily Cafeteria Sales $ 133.00

Total Undeposited Receipts $ 287.57



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
FEDERAL FUND
COMMUNITY BANK ACCT - 0063
For the period of February 1, 2024 - February 29, 2024

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source Amount
2/12/2024 Transfer from General Fund to cover Payroll #19 $  38,095.31
Total Deposits TW
Total Deposits in Transit e
2/29/2024 Bank Interest Earned Total Bank Interest 8 909
Other Adjustments e
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH PR R $

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH

From check # 3062 To 3062 $ 306.38
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds $ 7232134
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to Vendors $ -
Other Adjustments: $ G
Other Adjustments:

©*

Total Checks & Electronic Transfers 72,627.72

56,376.26

38,118.26

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ 72,627.72
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $ 21,866.80
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance from bank statement, end of month $ 22,184.43

Less: outstanding checks (see attached list) $ 317.63

Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list) $ g

Net bank balance $ 21,866.80

Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached) $ -
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) $ 21,866.80
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above
part of the minutes of the Board meeting held j?;togiappropriate bank statement, as recongiled.
dlie (L0050 | wom%ﬂa/&ﬂ

Clerk &f the Bogfd of Education it J'//— plorfAccount C{en& ) {
= A e :

School District Treasur I s Accountant

e
Y
o



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
FEDERAL FUND

(page 2 of 2)
2/29/2024

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Check Amount Date Check Amount Date
3043 $ 11.25 11/16/2023
3062 $ 306.38 2/29/2024
Total Outstanding Checks: 317.63
OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Date Description Amount
Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers: -
STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD
Date Source Amount

|

Total Undeposited Receipts

fe:




MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
CAPITAL FUND
NBT BANK ACCT - 8429
For the Period From February 1, 2024 to February 29, 2024

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source Amount
Total Deposits $ -
2/29/2024  Bank Interest Total Bank Interest $ 1.60
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH

From check # 864 to 864 $  1,192.63
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to Vendors
Other Adjustments:

®9 &
'

Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $ 1,192.63
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $

CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month

Less: outstanding checks (see attached list)
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list)

Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached)

$
$
$
Net bank balance $
$
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) $

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above
part of the minutes of the Board meeting held agrees to the appropriate bank state t as reconciled.

100,602.13

1.60

1,192.63

99,411.10

99,411.10

99,411.10

99,411.10

el .27 %7/ f%f /M& M%Aﬂ

Cler| ftheBoa of Educatjo SmorAcc ntCIerk

il e (f:._- L

School District Treasurer Accountant

o

e

iy



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
CAPITAL FUND

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Check Amount Date

Total Outstanding Checks:

OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Date Description

Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers:

2/29/2024

2/29/2024

Amount

(page 2 of 2)
2/29/2024

STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

Date Source

Total Undeposited Receipts

Amount




MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
CAPITAL ACCOUNT MMA
COMMUNITY BANK ACCT - 0070
For the Period of February 1, 2024 to February 29, 2024

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 161,011.62

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source Amount
Total Deposits $ -
2/29/2024 Bank Interest Earned Total Bank Interest $ 632.78
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $ 632.78

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH

From check # TO
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to Vendors
Other Adjustments:
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers 3 -
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ =
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $ 161,644.40
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month $ 161,644.40
Less: outstanding checks (see attached list) $ =
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list) $ -
Net bank balance $ 161,644.40
Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached) $ -
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) $ 161,644.40
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above

agrees tg the appropriate bank statement, as reconciled.

@mm

part of the minutes of the Board meeting held

e B0

Clerk of tHé Board 9}/Educat|on

0 ISemor‘Account C‘erk’

fZ,/ w
byro o
Accountant

School District Treasurer b

b



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
CAPITAL ACCOUNT MMA

(page 2 of 2)
2/29/2024

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Check Amount Date Check Amount Date

Total Outstanding Checks: -
OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024

Date Description Amount
Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers: -
STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD
Date Source Amount
Total Undeposited Receipts $

[ oos

s,



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
TRUST & AGENCY
COMMUNITY BANK ACCT - 0786
For the Period of February 1, 2024 to February 29, 2024

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source Amount
2/2/2024 Retiree Health Insurance $ 488.00
2/12/2024 Transfer from General Fund for PR#19 $158,102.52
2/12/2024 Transfer from Cafeteria Fund for PR#19 $ 5,219.49
2/12/2024 Transfer from Federal Fund for PR#19 $ 38,095.31
2/22/2024 Retiree Health Insurance $ 666.46
2/23/2024 Retiree Health Insurance $ 757.04
2/26/2024 Transfer from General Fund for PR#20 $155,753.11
2/26/2024 Transfer from Cafeteria Fund for PR#20 $ 5,176.84
2/26/2024 Transfer from Federal Fund for PR#20 $ 34,226.03
2/26/2024 Retiree Health Insurance $ 1,570.08
Total Deposits $400,054.88
2/29/2024 Bank Interest Earned Total Bank Interest $ 146.09
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH
From check # 10426 to 10433 $ 18,5630.62
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds : $284,421.04
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to Omni $ 8,640.88
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to ERS $ 1,204.09
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to IRS $ 79,972.86
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to NYS income tax $ 14,471.11
Other Debits:
Other Debits:
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $407,240.60
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month
Less: outstanding checks (see attached list)
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list)
Net bank balance
Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached) -

TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a

part o/f the minutes of the Z@zrd meetlng heId

H 68[24

(must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation)

$

$

$

3
$

This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown ab. ve
agrees tq'the approprlate nk statem

T

232,607.84

400,200.97

407,240.60

225,568.21

384,340.81

15,841.62
142,931.98

225,567.21

1.00

225,568.21

%’L&W

Clerk offfhe Board)i( Educat‘ ion

0%

u"V'V\I\ e ——

/ /J / SenbrAccountCIerk( )

School District Treasurer

Accountant



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
Trust & Agency-Community Bank

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Check
10400
10426
10430

Amount Date Check Amount
$ 323.56  8/16/2023 10431 $ 5,352.20
$ 8,028.30 2/1/2024 10432 $ 1,754.00
$ 373.56  2/28/2024 10433 $ 10.00

Total Outstanding Checks:

OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Date
9/14/2022
9/28/2022
10/26/2022
11/23/2022
1/18/2023
2/15/2023
1/17/2024
2/28/2024
2/29/2024
2/29/2024

Description
September Health Insurance
September Health Insurance
October Health Insurance
November Health Insurance
December Health Insurance
January Health Insurance
PR #17 TA to A Transfer
OMNI
ERS
February 2024 Health Insurance

Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers:

STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

Date

Source

1/2/12024 PR #16 Transfer from General fund to TA

Total Undeposited Receipts

PP PO DB DPPPD

2/29/2024

Date
2/28/2024
2/28/2024
2/28/2024

15,841.62

2/29/2024

Amount
11,949.04
11,949.04
24,162.80
23,190.55
22,965.31
21,581.85

0.02
4,317.94
1,204.09

21,611.34

142,931.98

Amount

3 1.00

3 1.00

(page 2 of 2)
2/29/2024



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
PAYROLL FUND
COMMUNITY BANK ACCOUNT - 0047
For the Period from February 1, 2024 to February 29, 2024

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 630.15

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source Amount
2/14/2024  Transfer for Payroll #19 $ 133,999.04
2/26/2024  Transfer for Payroll #20 $ 128,810.66
Total Deposits $ 262,809.70
2/29/2024  Bank Interest Earned Total Bank Interest 3 5.16
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $ 262,814.85

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH

From check # 34914 To 34961 $  27,666.07
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers for Direct Deposits $ 23514363
Other Debits: $ -
Other Adjustments: Voided Checks: #
Other Adjustments:
Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $ 262,809.70
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ 262,809.70
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $ 635.30
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance from bank statement, end of month $ 17,216.85
Less: outstanding checks (see attached list) $ 16,581.55
Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list) $ -
Net bank balance $ 635.30
Plus: undeposited receipts or deposits in transit (attached) $ -
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) $ 635.30
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above
part of the minutes of the Board meeting held agrees tp the appropriate bank statement, as reci%‘\
wfeglaa (ftD b Dilio, Mﬂ@ﬁ(ﬁm
Clerk o Board of Education Semdr Account dlerk
School District Treasurer N Accountant



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

PAYROLL FUND

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Check Amount

30835 $ 0.96
33510 $ 125.00
33519 $ 25.00
33545 $ 50.00
33567 $ 25.00
33879 $ 48.76
34122 $ 1,137.69
34133 $ 26.40
34204 $ 25.61
34238 $ 56.80
34397 $ 1,144.82
34576 $ 1,191.00
34888 $ 577.10
34889 $ 376.51
34896 $. 30.00

Total Outstanding Checks:

Date
12/13/2017
10/27/2021
10/27/2021
11/10/2021
11/24/2021
5/25/2022
11/9/2022
11/23/2022
1/4/2023
1/18/2023
3/29/2023
6/7/2023
1/17/2024
1/17/2024
1/31/2024

DO PP DD DD YWD DD P OPD

Amount
650.69
492.30

30.00
120.00
101.58
650.69
622.22

1,173.00
249.34

80.41

55.41

53.61

30.00

83.11

89.76

OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING

Date Description

Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers:

STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

Date Source

Total Undeposited Receipts

2/29/2024

Date
1/31/2024
1/31/2024
2/14/2024
2/14/2024
2/14/2024
2/14/2024
2/14/2024
2/14/2024
2/28/2024
2/28/2024
2/28/2024
2/28/2024
2/28/2024
2/28/2024
2/28/2024

$ 16,581.55

2/29/2024

Amount

Amount

Check
34952
34953
34955
34958
34959
34960
34961

Amount
$  60.00
$ 2,808.86
$ 880.96
$ 65069

'$395.12

$ 1,290.15
$ 1,173.00

(page 2 of 2)

2/29/2024

Date
2/28/2024
2/28/2024
2/28/2024
2/28/2024
2/28/2024
2/2812024
2/28/2024



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
SCHOLARSHIP MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT
COMMUNITY BANK ACCT - 9908
For the Period of February 1, 2024 - February 29, 2024

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 343,612.15

PLUS: RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH

Date Source Amount

Total Deposits $ -
———————

Total Deposits in Transit $ -
it

2/29/2024 Bank Interest Earned Total Bank Interest $ 1,350.41
e i s
TOTAL RECEIPTS DURING THE MONTH $ 1,350.41

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS DURING THE MONTH

From check # TO
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers to Other Funds
Other Debits: Electronic Transfers made to Vendors

Other Adjustments:  Withdrawals for Scholarships
Other Adjustments:

Total Checks & Electronic Transfers $ =
———

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS ISSUED & CREDITS $ -
CASH BALANCE AS SHOWN BY RECORDS $ 344,962.56
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance from bank statement, end of month $ 344,962.56

Less: outstanding checks (see attached list) S H

Less: outstanding electronic transfers (see attached list) S -

Net bank balance $ 344,962.56

Plus: undeposited receipls or deposits in transit (attached) S -
TOTAL AVAILABLE BALANCE (must agree to cash balance above for reconciliation) $ 344,962.56
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a This report certifies that the Cash Balance shown above

part of the minutes of the Board meeting held agrees to the appropriate bank statement, as reconciled.
S ; ) ;
A1zl aer LQ,WQA e o on L%@M%A

Clerk offhe Board cy/Education EE : r g ’Se\rﬁor#co;ﬁp}d&rk’ & k >

il

School District Treasurer Accountant

/2 i



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
SCHOLARSHIP MONEY MARKET ACCOUN

(page 2 of 2)
2/29/2024

OUTSTANDING CHECK LIST FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Check Amount Date Check Amount Date
Total Outstanding Checks: P
OUTSTANDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS FOR THE MONTH ENDING 2/29/2024
Date Description Amount
Total Outstanding Electronic Transfers: -
STATEMENT OF UNDEPOSITED RECEIPTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD
Amount

Date Source

Total Undeposited Receipts

5



Extra Classroom Activity Fund
Central Treasurer's Report

3/1/2024-3/31/2024

Beg. Bal. On

Ending Balance

Activity e Receipts Expenses On Hand
Athletic Club $5,943.49 $0.00 $0.00 $5,943.49
Student Council $8,709.33 $771.50 $0.00 $9,480.83
Awards & Recognition $1,907.85 $0.00 $0.00 $1,907.85
PARP $1,300.69 $0.00 $0.00 $1,300.69
Safety Patrol 2022-2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Safety Patrol 2023-2024 $4,724.64| $4,846.09 $5,762.00 $3,808.73
Honor Society $525.79 $126.00 $0.00 $651.79
Spanish Honor Society $556.24 $0.00 $0.00 $556.24
Class of 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Class of 2024 $11,797.82| $3,843.00 $900.00 $14,740.82
Class of 2025 $4,137.22 $0.00 $0.00 $4,137.22
Class of 2026 $9,838.28 $0.00 $0.00 $9,838.28
Class of 2027 $3,648.53 $0.00 $0.00 $3,648.53
Class of 2028 $1,168.80 $0.00 $0.00 $1,168.80
Class of 2029 $175.91 $0.00 $0.00 $175.91
Outdoor Club $702.38 $0.00 $0.00 $702.38
Ski / Board Club $7.35 $0.00 $0.00 $7.35
Marching Band $4,129.91 $0.00 $1,787.34 $2,342.57
Spring Musical $2,281.81| $8,478.00 $1,656.00 $9,103.81
SADD $1,111.84 $0.00 $0.00 $1,111.84
Sales Tax $2,855.82 $267.79 $1,780.91 $1,342.70
Drama Club $2,396.58 $0.00 $0.00 $2,396.58
Spanish Club $2,780.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,780.00
Yearbook $7,819.19] $1,629.00 $0.00 $9,448.19
Totals $78,519.47| $19,961.38 $11,886.25 $86,594.60
Bank Balance $94,806.15
Outstanding Deposits $0.00
Outstanding Checks $8,211.55

$86,594.60

o //o/ 24
Date

@gﬁm




Budget Code Transfers
Date: 3/27/24

TRANSFER
DESCRIPTION FROM AMOUNT |DESCRIPTION TRANSFER TO AMOUNT
Inst Salaries 7-12 2110-130 S 20,000.00 |Inst Salaries - Subs 2110-140 S 20,000.00
Transportation Mat/Supp [5510-450 S 12,000.00 [Transportation Contract |5510-400 S 12,000.00

$ 32,000.00

S 32,000.00

Prepared By:

Shannon Harrington, Treasurer $ \> Y

-4

Approved by the Board of Education at its meeting on:

/

v

%

District Clerk:

Date:




Budget Code Transfers Under $1000.00
Date: 3/27/2024

DESCRIPTION TRANSFER FROM AMOUNT DESCRIPTION TRANSFER TO AMOUNT
Materials & Supplies  {1240-450 S 845.00 |Materials & Supplies 12110-450 S 845.00
Tax Contractual 1330-400 S 15.00 |Nurse Contractual 2815-400 S 15.00
Tax Contractual 1330-400 S 477.00 |Bus Bonds 9722-700 S 477.00
$1,337.00 S 1,337.00

Prepared By: Shannon Harrington, Treasurer $ﬁ/® el

Approved By: Jamie Maistros, Supervisor




1010-400

1010-450

1010-490
1010

1040-160
1040-450
1040

1060-400
1060

1099

1240-150
1240-160
1240-200
1240-400
1240-450
1240

1299

1310-490
1310

1320-160

1320-400

1320-490
1320

1325-160
1325-200
1325-400
1325-450
1325

1330-400
1330-450
1330

1345-490
1345

MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL

THREE PART BUDGET

2024-2025 School Year

Administration- Part |
Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies
BOCES Services

Total Board of Education

Noninstructional Salaries
Materials & Supplies
Total District Clerk

Contractual Expenditures
Total District Meeting

Total Board of Education

Instructional Salaries
Noninstructional Salaries
Equipment

Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies

Total Chief School Administrator Office

Total Central Administration

BOCES Services

Total Business Office Administration

Internal Claims Auditor
Contractual Expenditures
BOCES Services

Total Auditing

Noninstructional Salaries
Equipment
Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies

Total Treasurer

Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies
Total Tax Collector

BOCES Services
Total Purchasing

23-24 Budget 24-25 Projected $ Increase % Increase

3,165
390
867

4,422

2,380
300
2,680

1,000
1,000

8,102

143,000
48,447
0
14,860
1,763
208,070

208,070

194,127
194,127

14,000
6,359
20,359

45,027

1,600
400
47,027

5,325
100
5,425

2,550
2,550

2,315
390
841

3,546

2,480
300
2,780

1,000
1,000

7,326

156,410
52,269
2,351
8,600
1,763
221,393

221,393

197,883
197,883

14,000
1,222
15,222

54,950

1,600
400
56,950

5,325
100
5,425

2,425
2,425

-850

-776

13,410
3,822
2,351

-6,260

0

13,323

13,323

3,756
3,756

0
0
-5,137
-5,137

9,923

-125
-125

-26.86%

0.00%
-3.00%
-19.81%

4.20%
0.00%
3.73%

0.00%
0.00%

-9.58%

9.38%
7.89%

-42.13%
0.00%
6.40%

6.40%

1.93%
1.93%

0.00%
-80.78%
-25.23%

22.04%

0.00%
0.00%
21.10%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

-4.90%
-4.90%



1380-400
1380

1399

1420-400
1420

1430-490
1430

1480-400
1480

1499

1670-410

1670-420

1670-490
1670

1680-490
1680

1699

1910-400
1981-490
1988

2010-490
2010

2020-150
2020-160

2020-200

2020-400

2020-450
2020

2060-490
2020

MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
THREE PART BUDGET
2024-2025 School Year

Fiscal Agent
Total Fiscal Agent

Total Finance

Contractual Expenditures
Total Legal

BOCES Services
Total Personnel

Contractual Expenditures
Total Public Information & Services

Total Staff

Postage
Contractual Expenditures
BOCES Services
Total Central Printing & Mailing

BOCES Services
Total Central Data Processing

Total Central Services

Unallocated Insurance
BOCES Administrative Cost
Total Special Items

BOCES Services
Total Curriculum Development & Supervision

Instructional Salaries
Noninstructional Salaries

Equipment
Contractual Expendtures
Materials & Supplies
Total Supervision-Regular School

BOCES Services
Total Research, Planning & Evaluation

3,500
3,500

272,988

6,000
6,000

34,051
34,051

900
900

40,951

5,000
3,100
5,665
13,765

21,348
21,348

35,113

37,000
143,682
180,682

96,893
27,621

1,000
1,539
300
127,352

74,575
74,575

3,500
3,500

281,405

6,000
6,000

37,106
37,106

900
900

44,006

5,000
3,100
5,665
13,765

20,260
20,260

34,025

39,510
143,682
183,192

119,500
30,969

0

1,500
500
152,469

46,392
46,392

0
0

8,417

o o

3,055
3,055

o o

3,055

o O O o

-1,088
-1,088

-1,088

2,510
0
2,510

22,607
3,348

-1,000
-39
200
25,117

-28,183
-28,183

0.00%
0.00%

3.08%

0.00%
0.00%

8.97%
8.97%

0.00%
0.00%

7.46%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

-5.10%
-5.10%

-3.10%

6.78%
0.00%
1.39%

23.33%
12.12%

-100.00%
-2.53%
66.67%
19.72%

-37.79%
-37.79%



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
THREE PART BUDGET
2024-2025 School Year

2099 Total Administration & Improvement 201,928 198,861 -3,067 -1.52%
9010-800 State Retirement 16,864 19,386 2,522 14.96%
9020-800 Teacher Retirement 24,664 25,688 1,024 4.15%
9030-800 Social Security 27,798 31,868 4,070 14.64%
9040-800 Workers' Compensation 2,849 3,266 417 14.64%
9060-800 Medical & Dental Insurance 20,254 54,869 34,615 170.90%

9098 Total Employee Benefits 92,428 135,078 42,650 46.14%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 1,040,261 1,105,286 65,025 6.25%

PROGRAM- PART Il

2110-100 Teaching Salaries, Pre-K 0 0 0
2110-120 Teaching Salaries, K-6 952,032 1,022,371 70,339 7.39%
2110-130 Teaching Salaries, 7-12 979,255 1,025,482 46,227 4.72%
2110-140 Substitute Teacher Salaries 131,850 136,411 4,561 3.46%
2110-160 Noninstructional Salaries 164,382 168,534 4,152 2.53%
2110-200 Equipment 2,461 2,461 0 0.00%
2110-400 Contractual Expenditures 26,981 126,293 99,312 368.08%
2110-450 Materials & Supplies, K-12 39,856 36,445 -3,411 -8.56%
2110-470 Tuition 0 0 0
2110-480 Textbooks 18,000 26,400 8,400 46.67%
2110-490 BOCES Services 160,230 136,818 -23,412 -14.61%
2110 Total Teaching-Regular School 2,475,046 2,681,214 206,168 8.33%
2250-150 Instructional Salaries 412,258 251,436 -160,822  -39.01%
2250-160 Noninstructional Salaries 141,449 179,746 38,297 27.07%
2250-200 Equipment 700 200 -500 -71.43%
2250-400 Contractual Expenditures 108,575 209,604 101,029 93.05%
2250-450 Materials & Supplies 3,250 2,250 -1,000 -30.77%
2250-470 Tuition 402,000 377,000 -25,000 -6.22%
2250-480 Textbooks 0 0 0
2250-490 BOCES Services 339,287 371,925 32,638 9.62%
2250 Total Programs for Students w/Disabilities 1,407,519 1,392,161 -15,358 -1.09%
2280-490 BOCES Services 209,665 220,400 10,735 5.12%
2280 Total Occupational Education 209,665 220,400 10,735 5.12%
2299 Total Special Services 1,617,184 1,612,561 -4,623 -0.29%
2330-150 Instructional Salaries 1,033 1,033 0 0.00%
2330-400 Contractual Expenditures 0 0 0

2330-450 Materials & Supplies 0 0 0



2330-490
2399

2610-150
2610-160
2610-200
2610-400
2610-450
2610-460
2610-490
2610

2630-220

2630-400

2630-460
2630

2699

2805-160
2805

2810-150
2810-160
2810-200
2810-400
2810-450
2810-490
2810

2815-160
2815-161
2815-200
2815-400
2815-450
2815-490
2815

2820-490
2820

2850-150
2850-160

MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
THREE PART BUDGET
2024-2025 School Year
BOCES Services
Total Teaching- Special Schools

Instructional Salaries
Noninstructional Salaries
Equipment

Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies

State Aided Library Materials

BOCES Services
Total School Library & Audiovisual

State Aided Computer Hardware
Contractual Expenditures
State Aided Computer Software

Total Computer Assisted Instruction

Total Instructional Media

Noninstructional Salaries
Total Attendance- Regular School

Instructional Salaries
Noninstrucational Salaries
Equipment
Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies
BOCES Services

Total Guidance-Regular School

Noninstructional Salaries
Substitutes
Equipment
Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies
BOCES Services

Total Health Services

BOCES Services
Total Psychological Services

Instructional Salaries
Noninstructional Salaries

100

200
2,000
161,483
163,783

5,017

0
3,372
8,389

172,172

3,150
3,150

112,725
38,306
0

300

300
51,917
203,548

60,389
755

0

195
300

0
61,639

65,401
65,401

28,042
0

100

200
2,000
161,308
163,608

5,017

0
3,372
8,389

171,997

3,557
3,557

135,928
42,527
0

1,200
1,000
43,494
224,149

63,280
755
1,000
195
845

0
66,075

o O

30,577
0

o O

O O O o

-175

407
407

23,203
4,221
0

900
700
-8,423
20,601

2,891
0
1,000
0

545

0
4,436

-65,401
-65,401

2,535
0

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
-0.11%
-0.11%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

-0.10%

12.90%
12.90%

20.58%
11.02%

300.00%
233.33%
-16.22%

10.12%

4.79%
0.00%

0.00%
181.67%

7.20%

-100.00%
-100.00%

9.04%



2850-400
2850-450
2850

2855-150
2855-200
2855-400
2855-450
2855-490
2855

2899

2999

5510-160
5510-161
5510-163
5510-200
5510-400
5510-450
5510-490
5510

5530-200

5530-400

5530-450
5530

5540-400
5540

5999

8060-400
8999

9010-800
5020-800
9030-800
9040-800
9050-800
9060-800
9098

MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
THREE PART BUDGET
2024-2025 School Year
Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies
Total Co-Curricular Activities

Instructional Salaries
Equipment
Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies
BOCES Services
Total Interscholastic Athletics

Total Pupil Services
Total Instruction

Noninstructional Salaries
Transportation Supervisor's Salary
Substitute Driver Salaries
Equipment
Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies
BOCES Services
Total District Transportation Services

Equipment
Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies

Total Bus Garage Building

Contractual Expenditures
Total Contract Transportation

Total Pupil Transportation

Contractual Expenditures
Total Community Services

State Retirement

Teacher Retirement

Social Security

Workers' Compensation

Unemployment Benefits

Medical & Dental Insurance
Total Employee Benefits

0
0
28,042

61,526
2,500
26,111
11,488
5,121
106,746

468,526

4,733,961

316,327
46,229
2,500
10,000
22,935
202,600
1,496
602,087

19,565
2,000
21,565

623,652

77,381
314,190
301,030

47,585

500
1,696,048
2,436,733

0

0
30,577

67,763
1,000
27,075
10,160
7,583
113,581

437,938

4,904,743

321,706
44,100
2,500
10,800
30,205
185,300
2,960
597,571

17,415
2,450
19,865

617,436

96,376
310,773
295,244

47,141

500
1,645,618
2,395,653

0
0
2,535

6,237
-1,500
964
-1,328
2,462
6,835

-30,588

170,782

5,379
#2,;129
0

800
7,270
-17,300
1,464
-4,516

0
-2,150
450
-1,700

18,995
-3,417
-5,786
-444

0
-50,430
-41,080

9.04%

10.14%
-60.00%
3.69%
-11.56%
48.08%
6.40%

-6.53%
3.61%

1.70%
-4.61%
0.00%
8.00%
31.70%
-8.54%
97.87%
-0.75%

-10.99%
22.50%
-7.88%

-1.00%

24.55%
-1.09%
-1.92%
-0.93%

0.00%
-2.97%
-1.69%



9901-950
9901-930
9951

1620-160
1620-200
1620-400
1620-402

MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
THREE PART BUDGET
2024-2025 School Year

Transfer to Special Aid Fund
Transfer to School Lunch Fund
Total Interfund Transfers

TOTAL PROGRAM

CAPITAL- PART Il
Noninstructional Salaries
Equipment
Contractual Expenditures
Fuel Oil

1620-402-( Electricity

1620-410
1620-430
1620-450
1620-490
1620

1621-160
1621-200
1621-400
1621-450
1621

1699

1964-400
1999

5510-210
5510

9711-600
9713-600
9722-600
9731-600
9798-6

9711-700
9713-700
9722-700
9731-700
9770-700

Telephone
Water Rent
Materials & Supplies

BOCES Services
Total Operation of Plant

Noninstructional Salaries
Equipment
Contractual Expenditures
Materials & Supplies

Total Maintenance of Plant

Total Central Services

Refund on Real Property Taxes
Total Special Items

Purchase of Buses

Total Purchase of Buses-Current Funds

Serial Bonds- School Constr.-Principal

Statutory Bonds-BOCES Principal

Statutory Bonds-Bus Purchases-Principal

Bond Anticipation Notes
Total Debt Service - Principal

Serial Bonds- School Constr.-Interest

Serial Bonds- BOCES- Interest

Statutory Bonds-Bus Purchases- Interest

Bond Anticipation Notes-Interest

Revenue Anticipation Notes-Interest

0
30,000
30,000

7,824,347

142,141
1,000
84,115
160,000
70,000
25,000
5,000
52,400
19,115
558,771

52,614
5,000
6,892

12,066

76,572

635,343

2,000
2,000

460,000
0
176,134
0
636,134

59,113
0
14,898
0
0

0
30,000
30,000

7,947,831

160,980
1,000
69,131
160,000
70,000
25,000
5,000
52,570
20,876
564,557

55,383
5,000
6,271

14,365

81,019

645,576

2,000
2,000

155,000
0
139,188
0
294,188

756,863
0
11,158
0

0

123,484

-305,000
0
-36,946
0
-341,946

697,750
0
-3,740
0

0

0.00%
0.00%

1.58%

13.25%
0.00%
-17.81%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.32%
9.21%
1.04%

5.26%
0.00%
-9.01%
19.05%
5.81%
1.61%

0.00%
0.00%

-66.30%

-20.98%

-53.75%

1180.37%

-25.10%



9798-7

9898

9950-900

9950

9010-800
9030-800
9040-800
9060-800
9098

MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
THREE PART BUDGET
2024-2025 School Year
Total Debt Service - Interest

Total Debt Service
Transfer to Capital Funds
Total Interfund Transfers

State Retirement
Social Security
Workers' Compensation
Medical & Dental Expenses
Total Employee Benefits

TOTAL CAPITAL

GRAND TOTALS
PART |- ADMINISTRATIVE
PART II- PROGRAM
PART III-CAPITAL
TOTAL BUDGET

74,011

710,145

110,000

110,000

18,850
14,899

3,093
50,130
86,971

1,544,459

1,040,261
7,824,347
1,544,459
10,409,067

768,021

1,062,209

100,000

100,000

24,028
16,552
3,241
74,955
118,776

1,928,561

1,105,286
7,947,831
1,928,561
10,981,679

694,010

352,064

-10,000

-10,000

5,178
1,653
148
24,825
31,805

384,102

65,025
123,484
384,102
572,612

937.71%

49.58%

-9.09%

-9.09%

27.47%
11.09%

4.80%
49.52%
36.57%

24.87%

6.25%
1.58%
24.87%
5.50%



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL
Projected Revenues
2024-2025 School Year

Miscellaneous
Interest & Penalties on Taxes
Charges for Services- Admission/Tuition
Interest on Investments
Rental of Real Property
Refunds for BOCES Aided Services
Medicaid Reimbursement
Subtotal Miscellaneous Revenues

State Aid

Foundation Aid
Extraordinary Needs
Excess Cost Public
Excess Cost-Private
UPK
Minor Maintenance & Repair
BOCES Aid
Categorical Aids
Textbook, Library, Software Aid
Computer Software Aid
Library/AV Loan Program Aid
Computer Hardware Aid
Other Categorical Aids
Building Aid- School Capital Project
Building Aid- BOCES Capital Project
Growth
Building Aid- BAN New School Constr.
Transportation Aid
Deficit Reduction Assessment
Projected State Aid Total

Total Estimated Revenues

Appropriated Fund Balance & Debt Service Fund

Transfer from Capital Fund

Transfer from Retirement Contribution Reserve (ERS

2023-2024 2024-2025 $

Estimated Estimated - Change

10,000
40,000
1,000
400
166,517
10,000
227,917

5,028,676
0

20,000
195,790

0

0

555,890

23,372
0

0
5,017

415,533

0

0

0

470,490

0
6,714,768

6,942,685

164,500

50,500

10,000
85,000
1,000
400
141,517
20,000
257,917

4,786,460
0

22,666
221,107
0

0

538,470

23,611
0

0
5,067

418,237

0

0

0

684,010

0
6,699,628

6,957,545

165,609

390,000
47,250

0
45,000
0

0
-25,000
10,000
30,000

-242,216
0

2,666
25,317

0

0
-17,420

239

50

2,704

0

0

0
213,520
0
-15,140

14,860
0

1,109

-3,250

%
Change
0.00%
112.50%
0.00%
0.00%
-15.01%
100.00%
13.16%
-4.82%
#DIV/0!
13.33%
12.93%

-3.13%

1.02%

1.00%

0.65%

45.38%

-0.23%

0.21%

0.67%

-6.44%



Transfer from Insurance/Unemployment Insurance 0
Transfer from TRS Reserve
Transfer from Employee Benefit Reserve/Capital Res 18,481

TOTAL REVENUES, APPROPRIATED FUND 233,481
BALANCE, AND RESERVES 7,176,166
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENSES 10,409,067
TOTAL PROJECTED TAX LEVY 3,232,901

PERCENT TAX INCREASE

0

100,000
32,074
344,933
7,692,478
10,981,679
3,289,201

13,593
111,452
516,312
572,612

56,300

73.55%

7.19%
5.50%
1.74%
1.74%



v202TLY

SUoN 8.8'LvT $ £E€8'VET $ anasay Jayl0| anesay Jeyl0
SuoN 29L'LS1L $ 191'esL $ anIesay Jayi0 enlesay JayjQ)|
sesuadxe SN3 el Jo aleys i » wayshs Juswauney seakoidw3 [8207 pue elgg|
1810 04 Jo ped Aed o) oSy 900'vES $ SY'8LS $ L) 0} SUOENGLRUOD Juaweqas Jekodwe puny o | uonnquuo Juswaljey uopnquuog Juswalney
suxe 981601 s 21°00¢ *@oI8s JO Uopewiuws) uodn saekojdws o} enp Alliqer peruooy Auqer peruooy
Wewemel o oiot 4 65N 1608 £8L:00 $ | sweueq sakadus, poruooe jowouwsed o o] yousq sefoidwz —yvgm|  weusq eakoiduwa — Hvan
56 - . *puB Jeek |BISY BU) JB SBUBA0I8I BoUBINSU) SeUBA028Y SeUeA0oey
N $ $ 40 speecaud pepuadxeun Joj Junoade oy e0URINSU| 0§ BAIBSEY ©0URINSU| JO} BAIDSBY|
. . Suswemes
euoN 860'9Y $ SSL'vy $ UBI04,99 XE) 10} DUy GAJOS] € USIGRISE O ueloie) xey Lelope) xey |
. i *PaLINO SWIep AJGey J8A0d 0)
e L0z $ lee'se $ | sonseses jo wesbosd & weyurew pue ysuqese o | Anqeny Auqeny
. v *ss0j Apedosd Jonoo 0}
ouoN LL0'6e $ 23474 $ sen19sa1 Jo weiboud e weguew pue ysiqe}se o} | ss07 Apadoig 507 Apedosg
" 7 'S9SS0| pasnsujun|
SueN €50°6LL $ 8€8'€LL $ Jo sedAj Jewo pue ‘Ajenseo ‘Amqey Aed o | agueinsu| '
SUoN g $ < 1ousip Jo ofes ey M_ﬂ_mﬂ“hmnﬁﬁwﬁwmﬂ SoIeg solnes
BupUEISING o SjuBLIAed GoIES 1qoP J3ACO O | 198Q 104 oniesaY Aiojepuepy 198Q Jo} anesay Aojepuepy
- z “Ruadaud ees Jousip [00yos|
auoN $ 10 6188 U 10 5poBo0Id 6 J0 o5 IENEID 041 10 UolONPeY Xe] 10} BAIeSeY uolONPeY Xe] o} BAIBSEY
i " *puny esuensu| juewkojdweun
BuoN 099'sze $ 9SY'eTe $ S1BIS o) 0} JuBWeSINGUIB 10 1502 014 Aed oL 8oueInsu| JuewAojdwaun eoueinsu| Juswiojdweun
auoN - $ - 'SWeuaq pue uojesuedwo s1oXIOM o) Aed o | uonesueduwo) SIexOop| uonesuedwoy SIOON|
. i “uawidinba 10|
QuUON LLV'ISL $ SiL'ovi $ Suawanosduy eyded o) sieda Jo 3500 oy Aed o | Jtedey Jtedey
‘ . " ' ‘panssi 8q Aew spuoq yojym|
(shoelosd jeydeo ey soj o5 | 92€'50L'} $ 959'559'} $ 10} o50cind 101991q0 Aue 101500 o1y fiod o) feydeg leyded
B9\ |00YOS SZ-¥20Z O @ousfeg Bupu3 pajewns3 pZ/0E/9 souefeg [BNIRY v2/LE/E - Uoduosaq ensesay SLEN ondsey 8dA| ansesay
Ul aAIBsRY 84 JO @S PepURY|
Spung aA13s8Y Jo 8|Npaydg
%L €T %6E VT IBPNg [B10L BUY) 4O JuBDIed E SE SOUB|Eg PUN PejOISeIUN PejsNipy]
620'6£S'C $ | 620'6€5'2 $ 8ouejeg puny pejoL}selun peysnipy
609'S9L $ | 00S'v9lL $ souejeg pun4 pajeudoiddy peubissy
£v2'80L'e $ | 0S6'L45'€ $ souejeg pund psjoL}sey pejsnipy|
(3 (@
524202 ve-£20z
pajews3 [emoy

‘sjuswaunbal [erosdde Jejoa Joaye Aew pue Juwr An

15040} BUIPNIDU) 'Ar0| X&) $5990 J0} @I9SR. JBaK Jopd 10 1q0p AIRuq| J0) AAG) XE) AUR BPNIXG PUE PZEZ0Z woy JeAcAuED AUE epnjou] ‘'SZ-pZ0Z Jod €
97 XeL |00Y2S 8} JopuN UOSN|axe 10} B|qibe Jou e

e ) d seonses Jo ym

?ﬂxm.ru

“Iseuju Buipnjoul *Ars) X&) sseaxe Joj anteses Jeak Joud Aue epnju| '

%Ly %008 X8pu| 8dud Jawnsuo)

vee PSS jusw|o1ug j00YOS 3l|gnd
- . 2 (EADIA0E |

$ L6e'82 $ 18]0A 9%0°09 seinbas enjea eaebsu) i(H - ) :eousieyiq *

a

6EL'80L'E $ | 66V'GE0'E $ | +d-9-3)suosnjox3 ejqissiuued Jojpue jgeq Alesqr poddng

0} Are7) BUIPN[oXF ‘Ane] Xe Jea) [0ouds pesodold [eio) H

3 . SUGISN|IX3

¥ 8 €

OELf0Le § | ses'eo0’e $ 8|qissiuiag 4oy Are BUIPNOXZ * jwiy Ane xey j0oyds '

€LT'6LL $ | cov'L6L $ Hwp Ane Xe 100Y9S By} 0} SUOISNIOXT BjqISsiuLed "4

256'25€E'e $ | L06'262'€ $ (@-0+8+V) Are xe se8A jooyas pesodoid (g0l 3

_ S 8|qedyiddy y ‘Areq

$ JB3 JueLND 83npay 0} PesN Junowy eaesey ded xe] [ejo) ‘g

- $ - $ 2 ©1qedyddy J ‘suonisodold e|qepnjox3-uoN oy AreT xel ‘D

000'69 $ | 000's9 $ a|qedyiddy 4 ‘1geq Aresqr poddng o} Are xe) ‘g

256'282'C $ | Los'zeT'e $ | , unowy pejeBpng |ejo) ey Hoddng o} Are xe) pesodold

6.9'186'0L $ | z90'60¥'0L : $ suopisodaid ajesedeg Buipnjou) jou. “Junowy pejebpng [ejo1

(a) (v) d
524202 2-€202 101L9-€9Z (£09) JequinN euoydeje
jebpng pesodoiy pejebpng uojburuey uouueys uosied 10eju0D

SIUOW - LOZLLY

WSKSIIMISIQ |fe J0) WWOo3-OH L d-52$202



OFFICIAL BALLOT

—BOCES April 22, 2024

OTSEGO NORTHERN CATSKILLS

BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERYICES

Administrative Budget Vote

RESOLVED, that the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Otsego Northern Catskills BOCES
be authorized to expend the sums set forth in the Administrative Budget document during the school year

2024-2025.

YES NO

BOCES Board Election

There are four (4) vacancies for the position of BOCES Board of Education member.

The following three (3) candidates have been nominated for four (4) vacant seats on the BOCES Board of
Education. Each component district shall be entitled to one vote for each vacant seat.

The District Clerk, or other officer authorized to certify that a Board resolution has been adopted, shall
complete this ballot by placing an (“X") next to the names of each candidate for whom a vote has been

cast, and by completing the certification at the bottom of the ballot.

DR. DEBORAH FOX
Home District: Roxbury Central School District

MARION MOSSMAN
Home District: Milford Central School District

JACQUELINE PARRY
Home District: Laurens Central School District

Certification

The Board of Education of the School District voted on the proposed 2024-25
Administrative Budget and Board Election for the Otsego Northern Catskills BOCES.

I hereby certify that the result of the vote stated above is accurate and should be recorded by the BOCES.

School District Name Board Clerk or Superintendent Signature

Date Printed Name



Board of Education
i \
~BOCES

OTSEGO NORTHERN CATSKILLS

1914 County Route 35, PO BOX 57
Milford’ NeW York 13807 BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
(607) 286-7715, ext. 2224

NOTICE OF ELECTION
and
APPROVAL OF BOCES ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET

BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
OTSEGO NORTHERN CATSKILLS BOCES

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the Boards of Education of component school
districts of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole Supervisory District of
Otsego, Delaware, Schoharie, and Greene Counties shall be held on Monday, April 22, 2024,
for the purpose of electing members to the Board of Cooperative Educational Services and to

vote on the BOCES administrative budget. The candidates are:
e Dr. Deborah Fox
e Jacqueline Perry

e Marion Mossman

MMA C)o.hwwv\

Meghan Johnston, Board Clerk
Otsego Northern Catskills BOCES



Dr. Deborah Fox

Deb began her career in education at ONC BOCES in 1980 as Executive Secretary to the
District Superintendent and board and Office Manager. She created the Human Resources
office at ONC and then taught at NCOC before entering administration and providing leadership
to rural schools. Dr. Fox retired as a Superintendent of Schools and enjoys serving the school
community which inspired a lifelong love of teaching and learning. She enjoys spending time
with family, cooking, gardening and creating glass treasures in her home studio.

School District: Roxbury Central School District

Marion Mossman

Marion graduated from Hartwick College in 1982. Originally from North Salem, NY, Marion
loved the beauty of Otsego County and our region, after graduation, she decided to make
Milford her home. She serves on the Milford Central School District Board of Education and has
served as President and Vice-President in the past. Marion has over 30 years of experience
developing and implementing programs and services that benefit children and families with
behavioral health and developmental disabilities throughout New York State. Marion volunteers
on numerous Boards and Committees for non-profits in the region as well as the New York State
Office of Mental Health System of Care Governing Board. Since 2018 Marion has worked
closely with ONC BOCES and all area school Districts to implement a federal SAMHSA grant
uniting schools, healthcare, government and community-based organizations to improve the
behavioral health outcomes for children and youth with serious emotional disturbances, and
their families, ages birth to 21 who live in Otsego County, NY. Currently, Marion is a consultant
to several Counties, the New York State Office of Mental Health and the NYS Conference of
Local Mental Hygiene Directors while continuing to support our local System of Care in Otsego
County.

School District: Milford Central School District

Jacqueline Parry

Jackie is a Special Education Teacher with a background in technology. Her previous career
was as an insurance claims adjuster focused on fraud protection. Ms. Parry is a licensed foster
parent and volunteers in the community for Oneonta Youth Soccer Association. You can usually
find her doing chores on her farmette or at a Cooperstown Concert Series show.

School District: Laurens Central School District



Administrative Budget 2024-25
Three Year Comparison
2/5/2024 11:13
Administrative Budget 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25
Actual FTE Adopted FTE Revised FTE Proposed FTE
Expenditures Budget Budget Budget
Salaries
Chief Executive Officer $ 164,751 $ 164,751 1.00 §$ 164,751 $ 164,751 1.00
Administrative Staff $ 215,213 $ 246,862 153 § 246,862 $ 258,126 1.54
Central Office Staff $ 361,643 $ 432,993 8.21 § 432,993 $ 451,247 8.20
Equipment $ 2,510 $ 13,000 $ 13,000 $ 18,000
Supplies $ 37,044 $ 47,050 $ 47,050 $ 68,700
Contractual $ 236,967 $ 337,677 $ 337,677 $ 359,658
Professional Services $ 56,303 $ 105,570 $ 105,570 $ 107,300
Services from Other BOCES $ 56,178 $ 63,230 S 63,230 $ 67,150
Chief Executive Officer Benefits:
Teachers' Retirement System $ 20,638 $ 20,825 $ 20,825 $ 21,867
Workers Compensation $ 1,648 $ 1,648 $ 1,648 $ 1,648
Health, Dental & Disability Insurance  $ 24,981 $ 27,036 $ 27,036 $ 29,611
Staff Benefils $ 385,077 $ 487,090 $ 487,090 $ 528,420
Retiree Benefits $ 1,469,837 $ 1,709,607 $ 1,708,607 $ 1,829,500
Interfund Transfer Charges $ 121,663 $ 125,773 $ 125,773 $ 131,201
Interest on Borrowed Funds $ - $ - $ - 3 -
Total Appropriation..... $ 3,154,453 $ 3,783,112 10.74 $ 3,783,112 $ 4,027,179 10.74
adopted budget to proposed budget change: $ 244,067 6.45%
dopted budget to proposed budget change: (without Retiree Health) $ 124,174 3.28%
Less: Transfer from Accruals $ 793,896 $ 809,774 $ 809,774 $ 840,000
Interest and Earnings $ 1,500 $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ 10,000
CASEBP Refund $ 111,702 $ 111,702 $ 111,702 $ 111,702 * for capital
Carry Over Encumbrances
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $ - $ - $0
Net Allocation to Component Schools for Admin $ 2,859,636 § 2,859,636 $ 3,065,477 $ 205,841
Capital Budget 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25
Actual Adopted Revised Proposed
Expenditures Budget Budget Budget
Rental of School District Space $91,224 $98,368 $98,368 $96,783
Capital Projects $561,702 $561,702 $561,702 $563,287
Total Appropriation.... $652,926 $660,070 $660,070 $660,070
lBudget to Budget change $0 0.00%

Total Allocation to Component Schools
For Administration and Rental Budgets $ 3,519,706 $ 3,725,547

Increase to Component Schools without Retiree Health $ 85,948
Percent Increase 244%




Administrative Budget 2024-25
Overview and Summary of Changes from Adopted Budget

Expense Changes:

Salaries & Personnel Adjustment to salaries and FTE:
No changes to total FTE
Salaries increased by 3.5%

Active Staff Benefits Active Staff benefit cost include a 7% increase in Health, a 3% increase in Dental, TRS rate at 10.5% and ERS rate at 15.2%
Equipment Equipment purchases are planned to keep office computers and printers on a 3 to 5 year replacement schedule.
Supplies Covers all meeting costs for Cabinet, BOE, Regional Forums, SBO meetings, as well as paper, postage, and office supplies.

The costs have increased as we move back to in person meetings for all groups.

Contractual Covers all costs of professional memberships, software contracts, phones, copiers, postage, adverlising, training and travel.
This includes the contract for Frontline/Forecast5 - 6Sight. Other products can still be purchased by districts in an aidable CoSer.
The full cost of ThoughtExchange is included to allow all districts access lo the software.

Professional Services Includes professional services in a number
of areas: Budget Amount
Annual External Audit and Preparation of Financial Statements $§ 29,000
Internal Audit Function $ 11,800
Board of Education Legal Fees $ 35,000
Architectural Fees-capital asset planning $ 20,000
Fiscal Advisor $ 5,000
Emmerson Testing $ 1,500
Consultants - Cabinet and BOE _§$ 5,000
$ 107,300

Other BOCES Paid to participate in services provided by other BOCES
Capital Region - Grant Writing $ 40,350
Capilal Region - GASB OPEB Valuation $ 7.000
Questar lll: State Aid Planning and GASB 34 - fixed assets § 9,300
BOCES of NY § 2,000
DCMO - Cooperative Bidding and Print Shop §$ 8,500

$ 67,150
Retiree Health Insurance Education Law 1950 requires the Administrative
Budget to include the cost of health benefits for ALL Relirees
Currently there are 155 retirees and 66 spouses taking insurance.
We are anticipating that there will be eleven (11) new retirees,
with a 7% premium increase this equates to a total of: $1,829,500
166 of the 186 eligible participants are in the CASEBP medigap plan - 89%
Interfund Transfer Charges Transfer of Costs from other Budgets Cost i
0&M §58,506
Records Management $0
Employee Relations $19,716
Tech Support $49,408
Distance Learning (video conf.) $1.364
Van Mail $2,207
Total $ 131,201
Interest on Borrowed Funds
The BOCES no longer budgets for a potential RAN $ -
Revenue Change:
Transfer from Accrual The 2024-25 budget includes a transfer from an accrual of expense from
program budgets, established in 2005-06, for the purpose of
offsetting the cost of previously unfunded post retirement
benefits (retiree health insurance).
This is equal to 8% of total salaries (in 05-06 we used 3%)
use of accrual........... $ 840,000
Revenues
Interest $10,000
Other unanticipated revenues $0
CASEBP Refund - used towards capital improvements $111,702

2/5/24



%0L %0L %01 %L1 %EL %EL %0L %ZL %6 %S siuauodwod o mmmm_ucj
910'2L¥$ y0S'ser$ 710'€6€$ 08Y'L9c$ LEL'9LES 161'7€€$ ¥6€'8€C$ 0€6'6£C$ ¥9L'091$ 199'68% Sjuauodiod 0} asea.ou; §
05€'666'€S  YIE'TZS'CS  018'860°ES  L61'S0L'Z$  LLE'8EE'TS  L8L'T96'LS  686'/Z9'LS  S66'6BE'LS  S99'6VLLS 005'686$ £€8'668$ 19bpng “ulwpy 0} 3509 JoN
9LL'E0E’LS  €90'L¥Z'LS  v9B'L8LLS  089'GZLL$  ZZ0'T/0'LS  S2Z0'LZ0°L$ S0¥'226$ 001'9Z6$ 000'288$ 000'078% v22'608$ [enuooe o asn pajewnse
9VY'T0e'sS  LLE'EIL'VS  SLL0BTVS  LIV'IEB'ES  VEE'OLY'SS  ZLZ'E86'ZS  PBE'009'T  S69'SLE'Z$  S99°LE0'Z¢  00S'6Z8°1S  Z09'60L° 1$ 196png sainey
$E€-££02 £€-2€02 2e-1€0T 1€-0£02 0€-620T 62-820C 82-L20T LT-9202 92-5202 STe0T ¥2-€202T Spuauodwo) 03 3s0J JaN
%00'S %00°'S %00'S %00°G %00°S %00S %00'G %00°S %00°'S %ELE abueyo o,
€50'79S 860'65% ¥82'95% 709'€5$ L50'LS$ 029'8v$ SOE'9vs$ 00L'vv$ 000'Z¥$ 92T'0¢$ sbueys §
SLL'C0E LS €90'LvZ'L$  v96'L8L'LS  089'SZLIS  L20°2L0°L$  S20'1Z0°LS$ Sov'zL6$ 001°926$ 000'2883$ 000°0v8$ v.2'608$ Ien1ooe 1oy pasiel Junowyy
9v6'88C'0LS  ZBZELS'SLS  ¥SS'WLLYLS  Y0O'LIO'PLS  9S6'00v'CLS  9L8'Z9LZL$  €90°SSL'ZLS  0SZ'9/S'LLS  000°SZO'LLS  000°00S'0L$ vLL'22L'0L$ loJAed pajewns3
%08 %08 %0°8 %08 %0'8 %0'8 %0'8 %08 %08 %08 %08 paniooe Asejes jo jusosad
pe-€£02 £€-2602 2e-1€02 1€-0£02 0£-6202 62-8202 82-120C 12-920T 92-520C STH20T v2-£202 1B9A
Jjewnys3y [eniddy uCOE>O_QEm ijsod

6l 1 9l 9L Ll 74 1z Il Ll 8l 1z Buiuiews. ssaual

8 VL L L L 6 6 V) L 8 L J4e3A siy} aunau o) ueyd

8z 174 22 4 sz e e ¥Z 74 sz ze soaJnas alqibie o Jequinu
ye-££02T £€-2€0C 2e-1€0T 1€-0€0C 0£-6202 62-820C 82-L20C 12-9202 92-520¢ STe0T ¥2-€202 C)N
Jea) yoeg Pappv Saainey jo JaquinN pajewisjy

%eE Ll %L L1 %EL 1L %SETL %CE VL %CL YL %62CL %86 €L %S0LL %07, 1505 Ul 8seaudul %,
690'6£S$ 209'28v$ 862'6v1$ £80'Lers z8L'22v$ 818'28€$ 669'v82$ 0£0'v82$ ¥91'202$ £68'6L1$ 1500 Ul sseauou; §
ovb'20e'ss  LI€'€01'v$  GLI'08Z%S  Lib'LER'sS  peC'OLY'SS  Z12'€36'Z8  6E'009'Z¢  S69'CLET  G99'le0'z¢ | 00S°6Ze'Le 209'602'L$ 1509 22139y
L L L L 6 6 L . 8 Ll Pappe saa.31 0 Jaguinu

%L %L %L %l %ol %L %L Y%L %L %L wniwsud Ul aseasoul Jueosed
vE-££02 ££-2€0Z ze-1€0z 1€-0£02 0£-620Z 62-8202 82-2202 12-9202 9Z-5202 SZ-b202 ¥2-£202 Jeap
uﬂmﬁq_m 0>_~Nhum_:_=-ﬁ< Ui Saauay jo 31so0)

oL 6 8 L 9 S v € z L

o ,,:b,_..«uuqo_..n_.,._nm> uep
~ JSOD yjjeoH douney




2024-25 Budget

ONC BOCES
RENTAL; OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE; ANCILLARY FEE SCHEDULE

as of:
12/11/2023 COST PER SQ. FOOT $10.82
ANCILLARY FEES - BASIC LIFE SKILLS (204) $500.00
INNOVATIVE PROGRAMS ONLY
TRUST (210) &
BEHAVIORAL ADJ (212) $1,000.00
2
DISTRICT/LOCATION PROGRAM USE sQ.FOOT ADMIN RENT
ONEONTA CENTER ST ELEM POTENTIAL RPC 877 $9,489.14
HSE 457 $4,944.74
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS SECRETARY 300 $3,246.00
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS CONFIDENTIAL OFFICE 700 $7,574.00
TEMA Enterprises, Inc./ISSC  ISS OFFICE SPACE - RT. 23 COMPLEX ($2,884/mo) $34,608.00
ISS OFFICE SPACE - RT. 23 COMPLEX ($1800/mo) $21,600.00
Bassett/Fox Care LPN PROGRAM $30,000.00
Projected: New Classrooms as needed 3750 $40,5675.00
TOTAL RENTAL $152,036.88
Less transfer to Adult, Grant or Employee Relations $55,253.88
Total Rental Budget $96,783.00




%050~ |(/€) oLy'2 Iyl 604'L ZrL's 692'8 12101
%696 | /1L %Y ¥ ale %88°¢ 662 %18¢ ¥62 %S0V oge %LLY 9ve JSEESTIY
%SE0 |1 %.8°E 882 %Cl '€ 182 %bLy BLE %88°€ oLe %08°E GLE [V-WeypuIpn
%56°L | 61 %9¥'E 852 %01 € 6EC %05°E 0.2 %L9€ ¥6¢ %69°€ 90¢ piojwels
%690~ |(2) %V8°€ 98¢ %bLE 88Z %9.°E 062 %9L¥ 65€ %98°E 0Z¢ Wby yinog
%266~ |(8L) %¥8°C 982 %¥6'S v0E %107 ¥1€ %9C ¥ 1¥E %EY ¥ /9¢ SIETETS
%v8 - |(ZL) %LLE 9z %22 37Z %9%°S 192 %0E°E 692 %LEE 6.2 Aingxoy
%8y |82 %922 [8891 %8802  [0L9L %8522 [LvilL %lzzz |08l %67 LT 1871 BJUOBUQ
%E92Z [8 %6LY Tl %¥6°E ¥0E %ET ¥ 9zg %80t zee %91 b She SUION
%292 [(o1) %06t 59¢ %98t G/E %Sy 99¢ %8¥'¥ S9¢ %0S v €.¢ POyl
%0€°0-  [(1) %Y 62€ %8 ¥ 0gg %9t ¥ vhe %lv'y ¥9¢ %28 Y 9G¢ 3|njeuebiep
%v9L |s %9L'Y 0LE %96°¢ G0g %20°¥ ole %66'E szg %E6'E 9ze suaine
%G2'gL- |(Z2) %G8’L ggL %80°Z 09l %¥SZ 961 %E9'Z 12 %E9'T 812 uossayar
%e6°¢- [(e1) %l 8l¢ %62 7 1€€ %ES ¥ 6¥¢ %LE ¥ 95¢ %S0°S 6Ly 9|lInsIBuUE] -IBjUNH
%08~ |(72) %9G°E G9Z %SL°E 682 %6G°S 142 %26°E 6LE %19°€ ¥0¢ 3|IAsaU0D-BOqjID
%YL |9 %20'S ¥1€ %LLY 89¢ %29Y 95¢ %87 ¥ S9€ %95 v 8.¢ uojsawp3
%er'e- [(02) %v80L 108 %ELO0L  [128 %0¥ 0L  [z08 %l80L  [os8 %ES0L 868 umojsiadoo)
%81 |8 %¥0'9 oSt %EL'S 224 %LL'S OF¥ %08°S iy %ELS Slv pleybunds - Asjiep AayD
%26°GL- |(1L9) %LEY ks %96% z8¢ %68t 1€ %8S 7 %08 ¥ 86¢ Asllep anopeyn
%8L9 |v %S8°0 €9 %LL0 65 %260 1L %06°0 €L %00} €8 sapuy

dpbueyy 8bUBUDP, YOVME 109 GZ-v2 10J[% VAYMY 189 b2-62 10)|% VOV 1P £2-22 101% vavmy 169 zz-1Z 10}|% vaVMyY  1Pg 12-0Z 10} [ooyos

Jus0Rd vavmyd Vavmy £2-22 YAVMY 2Z-L2 vavmy 1z2-02 vavmy 0z-61 VAVYMX 6L-8L

sabuey) yavamy usiing

$300d ONO




%S8°S L¥8°'s0z$ LpS‘'Gel'e$  |020°099% L.¥'690°e $ |902°6LS°S$  [020°099% 9€£9'658°Z $
%cy'el | 6SS5°LLS 9/8°861$ 6vL'82 $ | /206l $[8LELpLS 205'9z$ oL8'vLL ¢ Ja1saalop
%S9 £SL6$ 66.LvPL$ G696z $ | wri'BLL ¢ [9v9'sEL$ 8ev'sz$ 80Z0LL ¢ MY-Weypuipa
%E8 YL | 9G62°9L$ GLL'62L$ 2862z $ |ees90L  $[096°2LLS 8L L2$ 9//°16 plojwelg
%¥9°S V19°'.$ €6.L°crL$ 9/p'Gz  $ | /1E8LL  $l6LL9ELS 125'6z$ 26G°0LL  $ Jybunoy yinog
%80°0 ZLLs €6L°¢hLS 9/p'6Z  $ 1 /1E8LL  $1189'€hL$ G16'92$ 9¢/ 9Ll § SNAsUaYdg
%ET L 5adX) ¥59°8LL$ ZeBile - % 12e96 $iclzlLis 286°L2$ A4 ) Aingxoy
%ES’LL | 0vL°289 189°8¥8$ PIE'0GL  $ 191869 ¢ [1¥6°09.$ €0.°2rL$ 1£2°819 § BjuoauQ
%816 ygL'eLs G98°961$ ¢6L/.2 $ 1¢€/062L $[L89€hLe G16°'92$ 9e/ 9Ll  $ SO
%¥S'S v.12°9$ zis'egls pPlG'2€ ¢ | 666°05L  $|8cz'2/L$ gez'ees 666°crl $ ployiN
%S0°9 evv6$ ZLy's9lLs L0E'6Z  $ 19019l $1696°G51$ 0Sz'62$ 612921 $ 3|jAjeiebiep
%L’ 90.°L1LS 098°'6S1L$ 1922  $ | sv2'8el  $|eSLvrLe v€0°'/2$ gL lEL  $ suaineT]
%528~ |(6£Z‘9%) £€8£°69% €622L $1060/.S $1129'6/$ 28L'vL$ orvr'L9 ¢ uosiayar
%022 orb'es 288'65L$ [2€8C  $ 199S'LlEL  $ |2vr'9stL$ 8€€'62$ €01°/21 $ | eliasisuue | -igjuny
%9¥°2-  |(9se‘c$) seeests 909'cc  $ | 629'60L  $|L659€LS 919'sz$ 9/6'0LL $ 9J|insauod-eogjie)
%L1L'8 80L‘vLS 1£0'88L$ Gle'ee $ | cel'vSL ¢ |ege'sLLS 819°C€S LLE LI § uojsswp3g
%08°€ 698‘VL$ 8€L'50v$ 988°1, $ |zs8'eee  $1898°06E$ 20e'cl$ 19671 $ umojsiadoo)
%0£°8 yre'lLs 8vz'9zz$ G80'0¥ $ 1€9L'98L  $ |¥06'802% 1/1°'6€$ 12,691 $ Asjep Asyn
%19°0L- {(9s5L‘6L$) 06£°L9L$ 65’8  $ 1962'2EL  $ |9v508L$ 6S8'ce$ 18991, ¢ Asjlep anopeyn
%6S°€L | 68L°€$ G/9°L€$ Zl9's $ | €90°9¢ $ 1s88°/¢$ 0€Z'G$ 969¢cz ¢ sapuy

SZ-v202

pasodoid
abuey) S2-v20T leyides » SZ-920C GZ-#202 y2-£202 $2-£202 vz-£202
Jjusatad  (19aq)/ouj uliupy pasodolid pasodoid |enjoy jenjoy [enjoy jooyoss

[ejol lejol jejided ujwpy [ejoL lejideny ulwpy

sjuauodwoy) 03 1S07) |B10 |

S3908 ONO




Year

Total Budget
Retiree Health
TRS (811)
ERS (813)
Balance

Amount to Reduce

Contingent Budget Calculation

“H A &L

2023-24
3,783,112 §
1,709,607 §

45,523 §

64,103 $

$1,963,879

2024-25
4,027,179
1,829,500

48,985
71,098
$2,077,596

$113,717



2024/25 Budget Assumptions
For the Administrative Budget
Salary Increases
Teachers
Support Staff - in negotiations
Unit Administrators
Non-Unit (set by BOE)

Benefits as a percent of salary
FICA/Medicare

Worker's Compensation
Unemployment

ERS

TRS

PERB

Educational Improvement

EAP

Health Contributions Range
Family

Individual

Premium Increases

Retiree Health Premium
Dental Contributions Range
Family

2 Person

Individual

Premium Increases

3.50%
3.50%
3.35%
3.50%

7.65%
1.00%
0.50%
15.20%
10.50%
8.00%
0.30%
0.07%

14% t0 6.47%
8% to 5%
7.00%

7.00%

33.6% to 13.48%
25% 10 9.88%
12.4% to 0%

3%



MORRIS CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESPONSE TO AUDIT FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
For the 2022-2023 School Year

Prior—Year Findings

Significant Audit Findings

No significant findings found.

Material Control Weaknesses

No material control weaknesses were found.
Deficiencies in Internal Controls

No deficiencies found.

Current-Year Findings

Significant Audit Findings

No significant findings found.

Material Control Weaknesses

No material control weaknesses were found.
Deficiencies in Internal Controls

No deficiencies found.



Other Matters:

> Fund Balance

Recommendation: We recommend that the District formulate a plan to control or use the
excess fund balance.

District Response: The District just spent $1,000,000 out of its Capital Reserve as part of
funding the 2024 Capital Project. Additionally, the Superintendent is working with the BOCES
Shared Business Office on a plan to control our excess fund balance. MCS is aware that in the
recent past, the governor’s proposed budget included a reduction to transition aid, leaving a
deficit that would have resulted in direct negative impacts to student programming. We will
continue to monitor the fiscal climate and work to control the excess fund balance.

Completion Date: 7/1/2024

Person Responsible: Superintendent, SBO

> Reserves

Recommendation: We recommend that the Board review annually all reserve balances and
determine if the amounts reserved are necessary, reasonable and in compliance with statutory
requirements. To the extent that they are not, transfers should be made to the unassigned fund
balance or to other reserves as established.

District Response: The reserve plan has been revised and will be posted on the website. We
will continue to review all reserve balances.

Completion Date: 9/1/2024

Person Responsible: Superintendent, Board of Education

> Request for Funds- Special Aid Fund

Recommendation: During our audit, we noted the District did not request additional funding
from New York State Education Department (NYSED) for most of the grants after the initial
payment. As a result, the State/Federal Receivable went from $443,018 in 2022 to $1,260,303 in
2023. Also, the amounts due to other funds increased from $186,481 in 2022 to $1,107,732 in
2023. We recommend that the District, after receiving the initial payment for each, review at
least quarterly to see if additional funding is needed.



District Response: As this is a function of our Shared Business Office through BOCES, we have
set up monthly meetings to review tasks and ensure that requests for funds are submitted on a
timely basis.

Completion Date: 1/30/2024
Person Responsible: Superintendent, SBO
» Documentation of Invoice Processing

Recommendation: We recommend that the District continue to monitor the procurement of
goods and services closely and that an approved purchase order or claim form be used for all
purchases.

District Response: The district treasurer has updated plans and procedures to ensure that

proper procurement of goods and services are undertaken. Additionally, we have onboarded a
retired professional in this area to ensure there is a system of checks and balances in place.

Completion Date: 10/1/2024
Person Responsible: District Treasurer
Jamie Maistros

Superintendent
Morris Central School



